AGENDA
GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY

6:00 p.m. Monday, July 15, 2024

The Greene County Commission will meet at the Greene County Courthouse on Monday,
June 17, 2024, beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Criminal Courtroom (Top Floor)

Call to Order

*Invocation — Commissioner Jan Kiker
*Pledge to Flag — Commissioner Pam Carpenter

Proclamations

e A Proclamation for International Overdose Awareness Day, August 31, 2024
e A Proclamation for Warrensburg Houston Chapel Church Day, July 28, 2024

For the Good of the General Order
Public Hearing
Approval of Prior Minutes

Reports

e Veterans Report

e Board of Education Financial Report

e End of Year Financial Reports- Sessions & Circuit Court
e Solid Waste Department Report

e Committee Minutes

Election of Notaries
Old Business
Resolutions

A. Consideration of A Resolution to Add a Section of The Old Erwin Highway to The Official Greene County
Road List (First Reading)

B. Consideration of A Resolution to Declare County Owned Property Surplus, Obsolete, or Unusable Pursuant
to T.C.A.§ 5-14-108 (Exhibit A)

C. Consideration of A Resolution to Seek God’s Hand of Mercy Healing on Tennessee

Other Business

Adjournment

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Lisa Anderson

**THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE MONDAY, AUGUST 19, 2024**

**THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTIONS FOR THE NEXT COMMISSION MEETING IS
THURSDAY, AUGUST 8, 2024, AT 12:00 P.M. **

*THE GREENE COUNTY GOVERNMENT OFFICES ANNEX & THE GREENE COUNTY COURTHOUSE WILL BE CLOSED
ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 1, 2024, FOR THE STATE & FEDERAL GENERAL PRIMARY ELECTION
AND THE COUNTY GENERAL ELECTION**

*ALL OFFICES WILL RESUME NORMAL OPERATION HOURS ON FRIDAY, AUGUST 2, 2024**



GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION COMMITTEE MEETINGS

JULY 2024

MONDAY, JULY 15
THURSDAY, JULY 18
WEDNESDAY, JULY 24
TUESDAY, JULY 30

AUGUST 2024

THURSDAY, AUGUST 1
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7
THURSDAY, AUGUST 8
TUESDAY, AUGUST 13
TUESDAY, AUGUST 13
TUESDAY, AUGUST 13
MONDAY, AUGUST 19
MONDAY, AUGUST 26
TUESDAY, AUGUST 27
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 28

SEPTEMBER 2024

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 2
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16
TUESDAY, SEPTEMER 24
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25

6:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
8:30 A.M.
8:30 A.M.

8:30 AM.
3:00 P.M.
8:30 AM.
1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
3:30 PM.
8:30 A.M.
8:30 AM.

8:30 A.M.
1:00 P.M.
3:30 P.M.
6:00 P.M.
8:30 A.M.
8:30 A.M.

**THIS CALENDAR IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE**

COUNTY COMMISSION
ANIMAL CONTROL
INSURANCE COMMITTEE
ZONING APPEALS

HOLIDAY-ELECTION DAY
BUDGET & FINANCE

EMS BOARD

RANGE COMMITTEE
PLANNING COMMITTEE
911 BOARD

COUNTY COMMISSION
EDUCATION COMMITTEE
ZONING APPEALS
INSURANCE COMMITTEE

HOLIDAY- LABOR DAY
BUDGET & FINANCE
PLANNING COMMITTEE
911 BOARD

COUNTY COMMISSION
ZONING APPEALS
INSURANCE COMMITTEE

COURTHOUSE
ANNEX
ANNEX
ANNEX

ANNEX AND COURTHOUSE
ANNEX

ANNEX

RANGE

ANNEX

ANNEX

COURTHOUSE

CENTRAL SCHOOL OFFICE
ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX AND COURTHOUSE
ANNEX

ANNEX

ANNEX

COURTHOUSE

ANNEX

ANNEX



County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, International Overdose Awareness Day is recognized on August 31t of each
year to raise awareness of drug overdoses, end the stigma surrounding substance abuse
disorder and drug-related deaths, and acknowledges the grief felt by families and friends
by remembering those who have died or had a permanent injury as a result of a drug
overdose; and

WHEREAS, in many communities throughout the country, the national opioid epidemic
poses a significant threat to public health and safety; and

WHEREAS, Greene County does affirm and acknowledge the great harm, heartache,
and hardship caused by drug overdose; and

WHEREAS, International Overdose Awareness Day is one opportunity to remember
community residents, friends, and family that have been lost to overdose death and to
promote strategies that can prevent future overdose deaths. It is also an opportunity to
recommit ourselves to working together to build a safe, healthy, and resilient community
while lowering barriers to effective treatment and support, so that we can save more lives;
and

WHEREAS, Greene County renews our commitment in taking bold action with the
establishment and support of the Greene County Drug Court, the Greene County Anti-
Drug Coalition, along with a myriad of other prevention programs in our schools and
community in order to curtail this devastating epidemic. Greene County is committed to
playing our part in reducing the toll of overdose in our community, which continues to
claim the lives of family, friends, and community members every year and forever affects
those who love and care about them; and

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, Tennessee, do
hereby proclaim August 31, 2024 as

Jrnternational Crerdose Uwaveness Day

in Greene County, and | urge all our citizens to educate themselves on addiction,
prevention methods, and overdose treatment, and further become engaged in protecting
our loved ones and ridding our community of this scourge.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have
hereunto set my hand and caused the
official seal of Greene County,
Tennessee, to be affixed this fifteenth
day of July 2024.

Huinl0. Moo

Greene County Mayor

/S Qulu 2024

CDate ()




County of Greene

PROCLAMATION

By The Honorable County Mayor

WHEREAS, Greene County was established in 1783, our treasured home is and has been a
leader community contributing very richly to the history and heritage of the Great State of
Tennessee and these United States. We gather here today, this 281 day of July 2024, on this
sacred ground to continue to remember and honor that history and heritage, and those
ancestors that lived, created, and wrote this historical story that lives on today; and,

WHEREAS, Warrensburg Houston Chapel Church is one of several rural settings in Greene
County where we find a church, cemetery, and evidence of a school on the same piece of
property. Today, a church building and cemetery stand near a set of concrete steps that once
served a wooden school building and those concrete steps are the only remnant of the school
that remains; and

WHEREAS, the history of this church stretches back to February 10, 1909, when ground was
purchased from Joseph and Amanda Mason. A church was erected and named the Methodist
Episcopal Church. Adjoining the church property was a cemetery and a school, known as the
Black Warrensburg School, that date back to the 1870's; and

WHEREAS, later, it was named Houston Chapel in honor of the many members of the Houston
family who attended the church: Houston Seruggs, Mary (Houston) Deck, Mamie (Houston)
Rader and other Houston members. Approximately 40 members attended, which included:
Hubert and Alma Blue - James and Harriet Rader - Noah and Mamie (Houston) Rader; John
and Della Blue - L.V. Nelson - Quince and Mable Cobb - Zerudia Pruitt: The Freeman Family -
The Mason Family - Tally and Cleore Snoddy, and many other early members, along with their
extended families that supported and sustained the church: and

WHEREAS, in October 1978, approximately 22 members of the Houston Chapel Church
merged with Tate Chapel United Church in Greeneville, Tennessee. Special services are still
conducted at Houston Chapel Church, where today it is named Warrensburg Houston Chapel
Church and Cemetery; and

WHEREAS, it is our privilege to take this opportunity to honor Warrensburg Houston Chapel
Church for its faith and dedication through the years and its historical significance to Greene
County as you celebrate your 115" Anniversary Homecoming; and

NOW, THEREFORE, 1, Kevin C. Morrison, Mayor of Greene County, do hereby declare July 28,
2024 as '

in Greene County and as we celebrate this milestone, we pause and give thanks, honor and
praise for the deep and abiding Christian commitment of those who in faith began this work and
for all those who have given so unselfishly during these many years in care of this storied house
of worship and this sacred field of perpetual rest.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto
set my hand and caused the official seal of
Greene County, Tennessee to be affixed
this twenty-eighth day of July 2024,

Greene County'Mayor

R 9“% 2024




STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF GREENE

GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
PUBLIC HEARING
PROPOSED FY 2024-2025
GREENE COUNTY BUDGET
5:30 P.M

The Greene County Legislative Body held a Public Hearing at the Greene County
Courthouse on Monday, June 17, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. concerning the proposed FY 2024-2025
Greene County Budget prior to the scheduled County Commission Meeting.

Commissioners Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, C"éi*penter, Clemmer, Cobble,
Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson,
Waddle, and White were present for the Public Hearing Meeting. Commissioner Anderson
was absent during the proposed public hearing meeting.

Mayor called the Public Hearing Meeting to order and ask if anyone would like to
speak concerning the proposed FY 2024-2025 Greene County Budget.

During the Public Hearing Meeting, there was no one who wished to speak concerning

the proposed 2024-2025 Greene County Budget.



STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF GREENE

GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY
JUNE 17, 2024
6:00 P.M.

The Greene County Legislative Body was in session on June 17, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
at the Greene County Courthouse in the Criminal Courtroom (Top) in the Courthouse.

Mayor Morrison called the meeting to order to transact business that has lawfully
come before the Honorable Body. Commissioner Nick Gunter gave the invocation.
Commissioner Larkin Clemmer leg the Pledge to the Flag.

Commissioners Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble,
Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,
Smithson, Waddle, and White voted were present. Commissioner Anderson was absent.

There were 20 and 1 absent.

Mayor Morrison announced that Commissioner Anderson would be in later.



PROCLAMATION
A PROCLAMATION FOR GREAT OUTDOORS MONTH, JUNE 2024

Mayor Kevin Morrison announced that the month of June 2024 is Great Outdoors Month,
in Greene County, Tennessee, and encourage all citizens to go out and enjoy some of the many
activities that our county has to offer. Mayor Morrison stated that the Proclamation would be
presented to Anthony Carter at Kinser Park.

PROCLAMATION
A PROCLAMATION FOR JUNE DAIRY MONTH, JUNE 2024

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for June Dairy Month to Anthony Shelton
and announced, I do hereby proclaim June 2024 as June Dairy Month in Greene County,
Tennessee and commend its observance to all citizens and encourage everyone to support
and celebrate our dairy farmers by visiting our local dairy farms to learn more about agriculture
and the vital role dairy producers play in our global food system.

PROCLAMATION
A PROCLAMATION FOR JULY 2024 TENNESSEE BEEF MONTH

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for Tennessee Beef Month to Anthony
Shelton and announced, I do hereby proclaim the July 2024 as Tennessee Beef Month in
Greene County, Tennessee, and I encourage all citizens to support and appreciate the
Contributions of our hard-working farmers and their families that supply the beef industry
with the highest quality products available. We should also pay tribute to their conscientious
care for their cattle, and for the environment, all while sustaining and maintaining our very
vital food supply.

PROCLAMATION
A PROCLAMATION FOR GIFTS FOR KIDS CHRISTMAS IN JULY MONTH
JULY 2024

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation for Gifts for Kids Christmas in July 2024
to Jancie Painter and announced, I, Kevin C. Morrison, and C. Cal Doty, Mayor of the Town of
Greeneville Tennessee, do hereby proclaim the month of July 2024. We hereby encourage our
fellow citizens, businesses, churches, and community organizations to participate in the various
activities that are planned throughout the month to support Gifts For Kids.

Jancie Painter spoke to the Commissioners in regards to the Gifts for Kids Christmas
in July 2024. She expressed the importance of Gifts for Kids Christmas in July 2024 by
donating and supporting Gifts For Kids to help children’s self-esteem. This event aims to
provide for children of qualifying at-risk families in our communities through their collection
and distribution of new and gently used toys, school-appropriate jeans, and warm apparel.

All citizens of Greene County are encouraged to Make A Difference and Pass It Forward by
sharing your financial blessings and volunteering your time and talents during the 2024 year with
Gifts For Kids, spreading love and kindness to those who need it most.



PROCLAMATION
A PROCLAMATION FOR KOREAN WAR VETERANS DAY
JULY 27,2024

Mayor Morrison presented the Proclamation to Everette Ottinger and announced, I do
hereby proclaim July 27, 2024 as Korean War Veterans Day in Greene County, Tennessee, and
Encourage all citizens to join me in this worthy observance. The bravery and heroism shown
During the Korean War have left an enduring legacy and we stand in awe of the unwavering
commitment and express our deepest respect and gratitude for all that serves.

PROCLAMATION
A PROCLAMATION FOR KATHY KNIGHT FOR HER LIFETIME
ACHIEVEMENT FOR THE PASS 40 YEARS OF SERVICE

Mayor Morrison announced that I, and C. Cal Doty, Mayor of the Town of Greeneville,
Tennessee, do hereby proclaim that June 18" Lifetime Achievement Day in Greeneville,
Tennessee to Kathy Knight. We urge all Greene County Citizens to Kathy Knight for her
Lifetime Achievement in tourism in Greeneville, Tennessee for the past 40 years of Service.



PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC HEARING ON REZONING - RESOLUTION A:
Consideration of A Resolution to Rezone Certain Territory Owned by Maribel
and Timothy Anderson from A-1, General Agriculture District to B-1, Neighborhood
Business District, within the Unincorporated Territory of Greene County, Tennessee (Exhibit A)

Mayor Morrison asked if there was anyone who wished to speak for Resolution A.
e Maribel Anderson spoke in favor of Resolution A and explained to the
Commission the reason for rezoning for the kennel business that is owned
by Maribel and Timothy Anderson.
Mayor Morrison asked if there was anyone who wished to speak against Resolution A.
e There was no one who asked to speak against the Resolution A.

PUBLIC HEARING ON REZONING - RESOLUTION B:
Consideration of A Resolution to Rezone Certain Territory Owned by Robert
Turner from A-1, General Agriculture District to M-1, Industrial District, within
the Unincorporated Territory of Greene County, Tennessee (Exhibit A)

Mayor Morrison asked if there was anyone who wished to speak Resolution B.
e Craig Reaves of 351 Sunrise Drive on Blue Ridge Pkwy. spoke in favor of
Resolution B and explained to the Commission the reason for rezoning to purchase
the property as a Truck Terminal.

Mayor Morrison asked if there was anyone who wished to speak against Resolution B.
e There was no one who asked to speak against the Resolution B.

PUBLIC HEARING ON AMENDING THE GREENE COUNTY ZONING
RESOLUTIONS TO REGULATE SHORT TERM RENTALS — RESOLUTION C
Mayor Morrison asked if there was anyone who wished to speak for Resolution C.
e There was no one who asked to speak for the Resolution C.
Mayor Morrison asked it there was anyone who wished to speak against Resolution C.
Dwayne Gibson 375 Kelley Gap Rd. spoke to the Commission asking the
Commission to way in on the regulations in making the correct decisions.

PUBLIC HEARING ON ADOPTING ON EMERGENCY MORATORIUM ON
CAMPGROUNDS/RV PARKS-RESOLUTION D
Mayor Morrison asked if there was anyone who wished to speak for Resolution D.

e Luanne Malone of 1830 Jim Fox Road spoke against the RV Parks. She
expressed the safety road concerns and high winds in the Camp Creek area. She
asked to approve the moratorium on Campgrounds/RV Parks.

e Dwayne Gibson of 375 Kelley Gap Rd. Greeneville, TN, asked for the
Commission to consider how to regulate the all the new money that is coming
into our county and all the people that are moving into Greene County. He
asked the Commission to take in consideration in approving the moratorium and
preserving the Agriculture farm land.



Mayor Morrison asked if anyone who wished to speak against Resolution D.
e There was no one who asked to speak against Resolution D.

Mayor Morrison asked the Commissioner if they had anyone to speak during the
Public Hearing.

Commissioner Peters called on the Nancy Laughlin, mailing address 2285 Warrensburg
Road, stated that she is homeless. She stated that she stated that she has a parcel of land in
Chuckey, Tennessee located on Broyles Road in which she stated the Property Assessor has it
listed off Broyles Road. The parcel appears to be landlocked and the neighbors adjoining my
property refused to acknowledge my right of way describing a deed and refuse to give me
access to my property or sale the property.

Commissioner Peters and Mayor Morrison advised Nancy Laughlin to speak to
to Greene County Attorney Roger Woolsey.

Commissioner Bowers called on Carmen Ricker to speak in regards to the Greene
County Food Bank. She said she came to clarify that Second Harvest does not provide the
food for Greene County, although we are a partner with Second Harvest and we work well
with Second Harvest. She said the donations comes from the community. The community
support comes from the churches, postal workers, and Boy Scouts, and we pick up at all three
Food Citys, Publix, Wal-Mart, Chic-fil-A, and Dollar General Markets in Greeneville and
Greene County.

Commissioner Anderson joined the Commission Meeting at 6:25 p.m.



APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Murray and seconded Commissioner
Anderson to approve the prior minutes.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Commissioners
Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford,
Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle,
and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; 0 — absent. Mayor Morrison

announced the prior minutes were approved.



REPORTS
VETERAN’S REPORT
FINANCIAL REPORT FROM BOARD OF EDUCATION
REPORTS FROM SOLID WASTE DEPT.
COMMITTEE MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Clemmer and seconded by Commissioner
Murray to approve the Veteran’s Report, Financial Report from Board of Education, Reports
from Solid Waste Dept. and Committee Report.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters,
Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay;

and 0 — absent. The motion to approve the Veteran’s Report, Financial Report from Board

of Education, Reports from Solid Waste Department, and Committee Minutes passed.



ELECTION OF NOTARIES

Mayor Morrison read the names requesting to be notaries to be approved by the
Commission. A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner
Clemmer to approve the notary list.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following vote
was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen,
Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and

0 — absent. The Commissioners voted in favor of the motion to approve the notaries.



OLD BUSINESS

Mayor Morrison announced that Justin Reaves, Administrator of Elections has asked
to address the Commission for the proposal of an additional full-time position for the upcoming
FYE 2024-2025 Budget.

Charles Johnson, Election Commission Chairman, Lela Kenderick Dean, Election
Secretary, and Bill Richards all spoke to the Commission expressing the importance for the
additional full-time Election Commission position.

Greene County Election Administrator Justin Reaves said the Election Office is
constantly busy not only fulfilling the many needs of voters and preparing for elections,
but also fielding an increasing number of phone calls and open records requests dealing
with election records. He said that the Election Office must also now comply with new
state-mandated audits, which are time consuming and involve auditing every single letter
of ballots. Justin Reaves said the Election Office has consistently returned funding to the
county from its budget, including $95,000 in fiscal year 2022, $70,000 in fiscal year 2023
and around $100,000 estimated by the end of fiscal year 2024. He said just what we have
turned back in since my appointment would cover four to five years for this employee.

A request for an additional employee from the Greene County Commission Office, which
was approved by the Greene County Budget and Finance Committee in April, was removed
by the committee’s final meeting prior to the June Commissioner Meeting. The committee
removed the position after members said they felt commissioners wanted the budget to remain
mostly the same as the previous year’s budget, with no new positions being added, save the two

for EMS.



Commissioner Burkey, Budget and Finance Committee member, said the addition of the
employee at the Election Office would not require a tax increase. He said he was not opposed
to adding the position back jnto the budget if it was the will of the County Commission. He said
that the tax levy is unaffected and the reason is we have a projected small surplus that would
more than cover that position with our current revenue.

Commissioner Smithson, a member of the Budget and Finance Committee, said he felt
that committee looked to not add any positions to the fiscal year 2025 budget after hearing
feedback in creating the fiscal 2024 budget. “This time last year when we were going through
this whole process, we were hearing cut, cut, cut, from several folks in this room and from
people that came and talked to us. So I feel like we took that as a mandate to not add any
postions.”

Commissioner Peters, a member of the Budget and Finance Committee member,
said that if the commission wanted to add positions it should add the additional six employees

that EMS requested.



RESOLUTION A: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION CERTAIN TERRITORY
OWNED BY MARIBEL AND TIMOTHY ANDERSON FROM A-1, GENERAL
AGRICULTURE DISTRICT TO B-1, NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS DISTRICT,
WITHIN THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE
(EXHIBIT A)

A motion was made by Commissioner Bible and seconded by Commissioner Clemmer
to approve the Consideration of A Resolution Certain Territory Owned by Maribel and Timothy
Anderson from A-1, General Agriculture District to B-1, Neighborhood Business District, within
the Unincorporated Territory of Greene County, Tennessee (Exhibit A).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. Arrowood,
Clemmer, Kiker, and Waddle voted yes. Commissioners Anderson, Bible, Bowers, Burkey,
Carpenter, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,

Smithson, and White voted no. The vote was 4 — aye; 17 — nay; and 0 — absent. The motion

to approve the Resolution failed.



RESOLUTION B: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTOIN TO REZONE CERTAIN
TERRITORY OWNED BY ROBERT TURNER FROM A-1, GENERAL AGRICULTURE
DISTRICT TO M-1, INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, WITHIN THE UNICORPORATED
TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE (EXHIBIT A)

A motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and seconded by Commissioner Arrowood
to approve the Consideration of a Resolution to Rezone Certain Territory Owned by Robert
Tumer from A-1, General Agriculture District to M-1, Industrial District, within the
Unincorporated Territory of Greene County, Tennessee (Exhibit A).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Arrowood and Gunter voted yes. Commissioners Anderson,
Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing,
Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted no. Commissioner

Shelton abstained. The vote was 2 — aye; 18 — nay; and 1 — abstain; and 0 — absent. The motion

to approve the Resolution failed.



RESOLUTION C: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE
GREENE COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION TO REGULATE SHORT TERM RENTALS
WITHIN THE UNICORPORATED TERRITORY OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

A motion was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by Commissioner Burkey
to approve the Consideration of Resolution to amend the Greene County Zoning Resolution to
Regulate Short Term Rentals within the Unincorporated Territory of Greene County, Tennessee.

Commissioner Arrowood said he felt the new regulations were invasive to those in
Greene County, and that he felt they violated personal property rights. He said that he felt the
issues addressed in the regulations should be between a person and a person they’re renting to.

Greene County Building Official Tim Tweed said that the regulations would provide
safety for those renting in Greene County, and that some structures being used are unsafe.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by Commissioner Bowers
to amend the Resolution to “code enforcement officer” would be tasked with inspections.

The resolution stated an “enforcement officer” prior to being amended.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters,

Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay;
and 0 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution as amended passed.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing,
Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and Waddle voted yes. Commissioners Arrowood,
Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Murray, and White voted no. Commissioner

Dabbs abstained. The vote was 13 — aye; 7 — nay; and 1 — abstain; and 0 — absent. The vote

motion to approve the Resolution as amended passed.



RESOLUTION D: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION ADOPTING
AN EMERGENCY MORATORIUM ON CAMPGROUNDS/RV PARKS WITHIN
THE UNINCORPORATED OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESEE
A motion was made by Commissioner Quillen and seconded by Commissioner
Anderson to approve the Consideration of A Resolution Adopting an Emergency Moratorium
on Campgrounds/RV Parks within the Unincorporated Territory of Greene County, Tennessee.
A motion was made by Commissioner Bowers to extend the moratorium from six
months to a year. The motion died without a second.
Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble,
Dabbs, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson, and Waddle voted yes.

Commissioners Arrowood, Clemmer, Crawford, Gunter, Murray, Peters, and White voted no.

The vote was 14 — aye; 7 — nay; and 0 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION E: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO AMEND
THE GREENE COUNTY SCHOOLS BUDGET FOR CHANGES IN REVENUES
& EXPENDITURES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 — 2024
(THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND)

A motion was made by Commissioner Carpenter and seconded by Commissioner
Clemmer to approve the Consideration of a Resolution to amend the Greene County Schools
Budget for changes in Revenues & Expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2023 — 2024 (The General
Purpose School Fund).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,

Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent.

The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION F: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE
GREENE COUNTY SCHOOLS BUDGET FOR CHANGES IN REVENUES &
EXPENDITURES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024
(THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND)

A motion was made by Commissioner Murray and seconded by Commissioner
Carpenter to approve the Consideration of a Resolution to amend the Greene County Schools
Budget for changes in Revenues & Expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2023 — 2024 (The General
Purpose School Fund).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following vote
was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,

Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent.

The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION G: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO AMEND
THE 2023 — 2024 FISCAL YEAR GREENE COUNTY SCHOOLS SCHOOL
NUTRITION BUDGET

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Clemmer to approve the Consideration of a Resolution to amend the 2023 — 2024 Fiscal Year
Greene County Schools School Nutrition Budget.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen,

Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; 0 — absent.

The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION H: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION OF THE
GREENE COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY FIXING THE TAX LEVY IN
GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
JULY 1, 2024

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Bible to approve the Consideration of a Resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body
Fixing the Tax Levy in Greene County, Tennessee for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2024.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson,

and Waddle voted yes. Commissioners Arrowood, Murray, and White voted no. The vote

was 18 — aye; 3 —nay; and 0 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION I: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION MAKING
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE VARIOUS FUNDS, DEPARTMENTS, INSTITUTIONS,
OFFICES AND AGENCIES OF GREENE COUNTY, TENNESSEE, FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

A motion was made by Commissioner Smithson and seconded by Commissioner
Burkey to approve the Consideration of Resolution making Appropriations for the Various
Funds, Departments, Institutions, Offices and Agencies of Greene County, Tennessee, for the
Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2024, and Ending June 30, 2025.

A motion was made by Commissioner Murray and seconded by Commissioner Bowers
to amend the Resolution to reinstate the additional position for the Election Commission Office
back into the budget.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following vote
was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble,
Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Quillen, Shelton, and Waddle voted yes.
Commissioners Arrowood, Parton, Peters, Smithson, and White voted no. The vote was
16 — aye; 5 —nay; and 0 — absent. The motion to amend the Resolution to reinstate the
additional position for the Election Commission Office back into the budget passed.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peters and seconded by Commissioner
Bowers to amend the amended Resolution to add the six additional employees to the budget
that EMS had requested.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Bible, Bowers, Dabbs, Murray, Peters, Smithson, and Waddle
voted yes. Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer, Cobble,

Crawford, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Parton, Quillen, Shelton, and White vote no. The vote

was 7 — aye; 14 —nay; and 0 — absent. The motion to amend the amended Resolution failed.



Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Cobble,
Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton, Smithson,
and Waddle voted yes. Commissioners Arrowood and White voted no. The vote was 19 aye;

2 —nay; and 0 — absent. The motion to approve the amended Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION J: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION MAKING
APPROPRIATIONS TO NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS OF GREENE COUNTY,
TENNESSEE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
JULY 1, 2024, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

A motion was made by Commissioner Bible and seconded by Commissioner Kiker
to approve the Consideration of a Resolution making Appropriations to Nonprofit Organizations
of Greene County, Tennessee for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2024, and Ending
June 30, 2025.

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen,

Shelton, Smithson, and Waddle voted yes. Commissioner White voted no. The vote was

20 —aye; 1 — nay; and 0 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



RESOLUTION K: CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE
COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS, OBSOLETE, OR UNUSABLE PURSUANT
TO T.C.A 5-14-108 (EXHIBIT A)

A motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner
Parton to approve the Consideration of a Resolution to declare County Owned Property Surplus,
Obsolete, or Unusable Pursuant to T.C. A 5-14-108 (Exhibit A).

Mayor Morrison called the Commissioners to vote on their keypads. The following
vote was taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter,
Clemmer, Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen,

Shelton, Smithson, Waddle, and White voted yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and

0 — absent. The motion to approve the Resolution passed.



ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Commissioner Burkey and seconded by Commissioner
Kiker to adjourn the meeting.

Mayor called the Commissioner to vote on their keypads. The following vote was
taken: Commissioners Anderson, Arrowood, Bible, Bowers, Burkey, Carpenter, Clemmer,
Cobble, Crawford, Dabbs, Gunter, Kiker, Lawing, Murray, Parton, Peters, Quillen, Shelton,
Smithson, Waddle, and White vote yes. The vote was 21 — aye; 0 — nay; and 0 — absent.
The motion to adjourn the Commission Meeting passed.

Closing Prayer — Commissioner Chase Murray

GREENE COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING INFORMATION

“THE NEXT COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING WILL BE
MONDAY, JULY 15, 2024

“THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF RESOLUTION S FOR THE
NEXT COMMISSION MEETING IS
WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 2024, AT 12:00 P.M.



STATE OF TENNESSEE
GREENE COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE
101 LONGVIEW DRIVE
GREENEVILLE, TN 37745
(423) 798-1707

July 2, 2024

Monthly report for June 2024

Electronic claims submitted: 138
Mailed claims, documents, etc.: 82
Telephone calls: 304
Walk-ins: 72
Appointments: 75
Referrals to other agencies: 62
Veteran’s Organization’s Meetings
1. Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 1990
American Legion Post 64
Disabled American Veterans Chapter 42
Elbert Kinser Detachment Marine Corp League
Veteran’s meeting held monthly at Farmer’s Daughter

SR S IV IS

Sincerely,
o (NGlied

Sonja Forbes
Director/VSO



202 ‘Is1€ A
1Joday |eloueul
s|ooyog AjJunon ausaln)



000 'S'dd - - -SEETZ-IRL
(b8'982'1) Ayunuuy Jea - - HEETZTHY
00°0 Seyy < - -IBETZTEY
000 SUOIINPIQ LIIUMN PP3JD - - -0BETZ-TbI
00'0 Angesiq (gesn - - OLETTTHT
000 jeunsny - - 99ETZ-THI
00'0 wnacy sbuiaes weay - - =SOETT-THI
000 SSOUIT |@HUD Bes) “ - -PIETT-THL
0ce WOTAN 2qesn s - THETT-THT
000 2Jr1 [0A 3iqensn - - -T9ETZ-THI
000 S3IA3 pUY SUdWYSILIED = - QOLTE-TYT
000 UIWPOOA UISPOW = - <{SETT-WHT
000 3Jr] 5:3uLR] IFSSIUUT | = = SGEIZ-T¥T
000 BIUe) 3qesh) = - £SEIZ-THI
00°0 SUJ 35 Bl 33RI0H = - TSETT-TPT
000 |EUaQ Siyduaqdwa) © = -ISETZ-IHT
c00 swauag dwod - - OSETT-I¥T
000 Aep payun = - SHEIT-THE
000 SU] Yyeay 033503 - - BHETT-THT
000 WRpDY Iqesn = - 9PETT-THT
000 J5v.L - Bupuads x3l4 - @18 PRARS s - SPETZ-THT
000 SU[ SI3PEIL |BUONTEN = - RETTIPT
000 Sup Ajiapi beauawy == -EPETT-THT
oz 1) 9y 3qesn - - THETZ-TRE
fagi<4: suf saupea) 0) 19 - - THELT-IET
00'0 2UaWesues ) - - OPETZTET
[L4:14 QIS PUGAH JuSusInRY = - UEETTTHT
BY'E90'Z 1S3, 183D NTOP .- -TEETZ-THI
(¥6°960°ST) SUORNQUINIOY JUALAIFY = - OLETT-TIHT
000 uomNPaQ AedIPaly Sakodwiz - - SZETT-IHE
(z00) xe) Aysnaag [epog = - -OZETT-THT
000 piedun PUY PISYYIM XE L 3Wadup - - -OTETZ-THT
(85°0ZF'0VS) s{qeded Suncay = - -0TIZ-T¥T
0U'STE'TILEYT SIUNOSIY JO SMOBIND PILDJ3Q PUE NPSTY (€01
DO BY6TTLEYY S5SY (=90
LT HRY'R9L’T 2UJ SIA 0L J04 ARSIy 01 POy dx3 -+ -009FI-IbT
£5°09€'681°08 (jouoD} 1834 WRLND - SAINYPURKX] = = -00SPHT-Iv]
[ Ta e T {104ua)) souesquirouy pajepnbiun = = -002PI-Tb1
6" LOE'SPS'99 SNUBARY pIjewnisy B 1] 04 112
(00"206°2€1) xe) Apado.d JJqeII|o5UN 403 30uemMSiiy - = DISTI-THT
00°£5221€°9 3jqeaizIay saxe] Avedosd - = -00STI-TH1
000 SpUNY J3Y30 Wold ang = = ObPIT-THI
000 SJUBWLIBAOSH SO Wald ang = = -0fbTU-THT
(oz'0) JAQeAIsy SN0 - = OIHTI-TPT
S€'59Z'p19"C1 23USTUL YUM ysed - = OPITI-THT
1871009 yueg uf ysed - = OETTI-THY
duejeq uondLSag JUNOIDY RQUNN JUNCOTY

|oops i._-ﬂ [LI=1TE ) Il :pung

7 4o 1 abied 20T Aen pung Qns % pund
Wd ZET b20T/L/9 ewL/alea punj-gns pue pund Ag ja9ys dumeg AQ 123ys 3oumea :hq paeasy
pigjmes] ejAey xon() uopEDINPI JO PILOE AJUnt) JuUBIIG pouyaQ D97 sweN Reiduag




oo‘'e |00tPs asoding ressuan 34 o] pung
(00°8T6'TTL EYY) puny pue s 40 SMOYU] PRLISIRQ ‘SonMlIge |04,
(os'ses'g81°0T) sSpnb3 oL
(0o000002) 21 04 ueaq - paubisseun - Z¥1- -DOOGE-TP1
00°DOS'SLE'T paubisseun 136png = - -DDOBE-TbT
(zs'099'810°2) poubtsseun - - -0006E-THT
(68'8bZ'0L2) weiB0.1d J00YIS PRPLRY - 43S ISUJ-UON JO U0geIadQ s paubissy - dS3~ -0LL¥E-TPT
(£9'Sbs 28¥) SAIUIDUT WALINIY - UOREDNPT K05 paubissy - GlY- -GSLPE-THT
(99°128"16) 55300n§ 0] Sa6pug - uoREeINP] Lo PubISsy - OUI- -SSZVE-THI
(ST'109'86T} uoednp3 404 paubissy - - -SSLBE-THT
($1°661°6) 19ppE JA3UE) - UONINNSY] 104 PAPLTSTY = Y- -095bE-THL
(L1°0£9°168°T) JEaA JoUd - SIDURIUINIUI - - DZIGE-THT
(DE'8P1'¥OF'T) 2B\ WBLND - SSAURIqUINIUT = QITHE-THL
(osTEEYZSEET) snmqert (@oL
000 2NUAADY I[qelIerRUN/PIL] PG - - -D666Z-1b1
(00" cz8'2e1) soxe Auadold uenbugaq paLisieg - SbE6Z-IbT
(00'264°466'S) soxe) Ayadald uaund paLaeq - - -ObE6Z-THT
(00°000°5E) (10U03) SPUNY JBUIO WO SIjSUBS) = - -DIS8Z-Tbl
(26°288°119'8S) (lonua3) sanuanay - -0058Z-TH1
(v6'L08'ET6'L9) (p2uoD) suopeudorddy - -00782-[b1
SOTZEbL 39553UL| JO NAS A 3ng = -0eSTZ-TbT
(00"000°052) Spung J3tRQ 01 3na - -00STZ-I¥T
000 Py - TEETZ-THL
due|wg uondunsaq Juneaoy 13quinN Juncaoy
1001pg asoding |wRLRD TPL: puny
7 J0 7 3bed ¥zozT Aew pung qns 1g pung
Wd TE:T 4202/2/9 i faeq Puny-gns pue puny Ag J99ys aduejeg Aq 199uS SouRyeR :Aq payeas)

puopMeL) ejARy 495N

UOREINP] 40 pieog AJUN0D GRS

pouRQ 397 Pwey el



TECBEv LET) SRETOLT (S VIg L5E] (RS PITGErE)  UOOODEZZLT ooyo o0t ZZIT INNIATY V00T 93H1I0 W10  UO0%F

%Ib9S 000656 i [

(8C'819°68) %ST'L9 e ebb Skl {89°055'616) 00°000°09€'T 000 00°000°09€°T SYI9 B suOGRQLIUG) 04Skb
{00'01T) %00°S0T {00’sT) (00°STE) 00°00¢ 000 00°00€ [ENPIAIPU] Woi{ P3I3A0DDY Sabeweq 095+
(00°996) %S6'8¢¢C (00°6£L°T) (00°644°) 00°000'C 000 00°000°C juaWAIND3 JO 3jes 0EShY
000 12bpng oN 000 00°0 000 000 00’0 sppan 081vb
(26'512°€2) %87 'E8 60°£92°6C (16°2€L°SkT) 00'000°SL1 000 00000°S4T SpUnyay Snosue|eIsin 0LTvY
(8T°pT2) 2%99°0¢¢C (b 616°E) (bL616'9) 00°000°¢€ 000 00°000°¢ S|euslely PRAISY JO stes 14844
(STTreL) %Lb6LT (00°684°1¢E) (00°68L'TL) 00'000°0F 000 00°000°0t S|eJuY/5e97 17484
{G9°£S0°STT) %TT'65S (61°'819°€08) {61°8T9'B/6) 00°000°S4T 000 00°000°SLT paules s3] [1)8844
TIEOFC 6L Tals P2 ZTPEQOLL (EBGES BIL] 2 OO PLS UPE ooo ODOFCSOFE  S3JIAHSS LNIHUMND HOd S3DUVHD 1VIOL  UOOEY
000 %00°0 0000077 000 00700071 000 000001 UnoJbxoed [euluu’ 181
(8S'64b'2T) %t8'v8 10760 "0€ (66'418TLT) 00'¥2S'202 000 00°¥¢S'20C PilyD-seod 201ARS AQUNWWO) 185¢d
(2b'b6L's) %6215 79°026'8¢€ (8£°620°TH) 00°000°08 000 00°000'08 SI0OYDS [ENPIAIPUL WO S)AIB03Y LITA% %4
(1£°966) %60°pT bS5 HS6'Th (9+°SK0"2) 00'000'0S 000 00°000°05 SWINSAS B0 uonepodsuel] TESEY
000 %000 00°000'T 00°0 00'000°1 00°0 00'000'T S3UIYPR bUIpusp 02139 4
000 %000 00°000°9 000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 AJLIP3YT Jo 3jes POTER
TS0PLL) olS 79 I9'SEE TEEFIT L) OO005 ¢ 000 00005 ¢
TR T4a] %45 v3 £9°588 (EEwI0T) 000052 000 00°005¢
5 ¢Z9 £96) ol 96 TP OPEELd (GBS taEsl0Grl) OODDZBE9SL  OOODOOU8  OODUZBEBPT
000 %00 GE 00°09¢ (00°0pT) 00°00% 000 00 00% SoxXe] [ed0] BHG 0BE0%
000 %8821 (12°945'V) (12°945'PT) 00°000°0C 000 0000002 Xe] 9six3 jueg 0Z¢0t
00°0 %£Z'8 85°88S (Z¥'TIb) 00°000'S 000 00°000°S xej yuuqg Xl SLZOV
(8b"G96'516) %b8'S6 PE'965°0LE (99°€0v"625'8) 00°000°006°8 00°000'008 00°000°00T°8 Xe| s3jes uondQ |e307 0120b
000 %9992 61°SEE8T {18°$99°9) Q0°'000'S2 000 00°000°52 130 soxe JO nail ul SusLAey €910t
000 %E£6°001 (65'LTHT) (6S°LT+'2927) 00'000°09¢2 00’0 00°000°'092 AN [ed07 saxe] o N3I Ul sjuswAed 2910b
(56'S0€) %60°9S SS'PEST (SH'S9£°E) 00°000°9 000 00°000°'9 WAL S9xe] JO Naf Ul SjudWAed 1910
000 %S 6L 2£°999 (89°bed) Q0'00T’T 00°0 00'00T°T Sexel dn-yid 0S10b
{10°£9€°L) %CE60T (20°850°9) (20'850°12) 00°000°59 000 00°000°s9 Ajjeusq B 3saJaU] ov10b
(607€Z£"LT) %ST°L6 $E291°C (99'4€8°€L) 00°000°92 000 00'000°94 MDD MO 0£10Y
000 %0L ' bOT (ov'6) {ov'602) 00'00 000 00°00Z Ad)dnujueg uono3||oD 393SN4L 14 {14
PU L6V %EL'86 69618 (1€°081°2LT) 00°000°08T 000 00°000°087 HA JOUd-SUONIII0D) 5,99ISRLIL 0Z10%
(£1°218°T¢) %9T'96 29'SHEpEC (8£°¥59°598'S) 00°000°001'9 000 00°000°00T°9 Xe] Auadoid Jusnin) 01704
ANUIAIY Judnind pozi|edy pazijeaaun paziesy QLA pajewnsy |eyon suwpuawy 353 [eubliQ
% JOOYDS 3SOCNg [243U35) b1 :pung
230 1 abed 20T Aep pund qng Aq
JUBLWSIE]S INUBARY
WNd £0°T +202/4/9 wy)/3aeq puUN4-qns Aq SANUIASY JO JusAR LIS M :Aq pameas)

pIojmen) ejAey HEET ] uonEaNpy Jo pieog AJUNDD JUIMD pauyaq D97 e ajejdwal



TOETS8TEZT 1) ToEL B8 T¥1T -purg Jo3 [ej0L
TOD ol O O0U0000F (DO ODOSE) OO 000 5L 000 0000052 SIDHTOS 93H10 1WI0L 00067
000 %000 00'000°sZ ooo 007000'SL 000 00°0007SZ Siajsueil bupesdg 0086b
000 33bpng oN {00°000°s€E) (00°000'SE) 000 000 000 AJRA0ITY ADURINSU 0060
1SUTITLS) OB EE S BEEDE (PP 16 Z51) DO OEG ZBT o0 OO UEG ZBT INTJWNHIA0D IvE3d3d W10l OU0LP
(297Z08v) %E0BPY (297708 %) (297208 bP) 00°000 01 00'0 00°000°01 S2IAIS 153304 089k
(S9'+6£'9) %6L'b6 22'916°C (82°€80°€S) 00°'000°9S 00°0 00700095 WRSINQUIRY 310Y 0bSLy
(18°€£2'9) %90°1S 96°%2T'LS (p0'S0L°6S) 00°0£6'9TT 000 00'0E6'9TT )e35 Ubnady | [esspad PO 065LY
000 %00'0 00°000°S 000 00°000°s 00°0 00°000°S padded|puey 93 JO uonednp3 13 4VA
T IELSPE] Ul PE EZPEO IFPF L (IZGIE¢BUI¥) POESEELSBF 2 PoUOPOZIGE  UODEIEJOS b JI553INNIL 30 IIVIS IvIOL  0005%
000 %000 00'0LTE 00’0 00041°E 0oo DO°0LTE SJUeIS) 31els B0 0B69Y
000 %00°001 000 (S9°SP9°eE) §9'SHY'EE 59°5p9°EE 000 S{O0YS 3jes 18691
{0"80E°0L) %b59T 8¢'8¢€°c0T (0'BOE'OY) 89°9£9°€HC 89°9£9°ET 000 JUEIH AUNIDS [00YIS A1qnd 0869
(6£°6ZP'SQE) %P0°6T L0V L6E'T (PT°£09°€9G) 1648096 16°€¥8'096°C 00°0 WSI-[euOeIoA JBYI0 0645t
000 %¢ET°06 SE'P06'6C (S9'S60°ELZ) 00°000°e0€ 000 00°000°€0E Spung uoneonp3 ajels BYIC 0659t
000 %S6'6L €8'ST129 (LT¥8L'VT) 00°000°1E 000 00°000°1€ uonednp3 sJBALQ 0559¢
000 Jabpng oN (98°285°TH) {98'L8S'TP) 00°0 000 000 Jappen Jaale) 0199
000 %00°0 TTE9T'ETT 000 TTE9T'ETT TT°E9T'ETT 00°0 j2id pads S159%
000 %S0°9% 79°E1E’L1S {£5'STZ'900°T) 61°625'E2S'T 61°98E'Y 00°EVT 61S’T -31d ANe1s S159
000 %L2°06 £9°987°2TT'p (££°8/0°660"6€) Ob'SOE'TIE Sh 0b'S9£' 195 00°000'05L"2p JUIPNIS Ul JUBLWISIAUT I3853uULa] 0159
SNUIAIY JudLIND) pazijeay pazjjealun pazijedy dlA pajewns3y jejol Sjuawpuauy 53 (ewibuQ
% 100UDS ISOAINY [R1BUBD T pung
T30 Z abed 20T AepW pun4 qns Aq
JUBLLIRIE]S ANUSARY
Wd €0°T ¥20Z/L/9 dwip/a3eq puUnNd-qns AqQ SSNUIABY J0 JUAEYS 901 tAq pajeau)

piojmer) ejAey

uonesnpy Jo pleog AUNOY SUIBIYH

pauyaq Do dWeN Nejdwd ]



%IL9 ¥8'ISTSEB 95°529°'5¢ 09 wawdinbg wonsniisul Jeinbay
(i ‘SE6) i '129'1H 81°291°Z (00°005'200'T) {00°'000°5ST) (00°005°2+8) dinb; B (443

%TI'TS (65°268"921) 16°88L b99/9'1€7 68'968°T (00°800'65¢} 00°0 (00'800'652) sabieyy PYIQ0 665
%/69Z-  (0£069°Sh) 000 (0£°'065'6) 000 (00'007°9€) 000 (00'001/9€) sleuajely puy s3ayddns Y0 66
%8185 05 LLS'TET 000 05'22€'T61 000 {00'05£'08) 000 (00°052'08) aemyos Ty
%09'88T  ZH'10€'bH 0L712L'T L 64526 000 (00°000'0S) 000 (00°000'05) puneg - SjoogxaL bbb
%00°0 {00°000'S) 000 000 co'g {00°000'S) c00 (00°000°S) JuoIPalg - sHooqxal Ok
%95°821  SH'E0L'0b TT59E'Le £2'8E8°551 £1°L06°C {00"005°Zp1) 000 (00°005'Zp1) solddng [euoanasu] - 6TH
%zTes  (00°588'07) 00'665'TT 00'999'St 00'T55"2 {00°000'84) 000 (00'000'82) S3MAIRG pajpenuo) Jayl0  66€
%2z'86  (Zb62€) 8E6¥L'Y 0T TTV'ET 00'0ZS’y (00°005'81) 600 (00"005'87) 1dinb3-sainsag Jreday puy adueudiuie  9EE
%00°00T  Q0°Z08°LZ 00’0 00°208'LZ 00°000'5T 00°0 000 000 S812usbY 33eAud Yum spenuo)  ZTE
%0412 (§9'250'%2) 000 SE/¥6'09 799299 (00000'58) (00°000°ST) (00°000'02) uonezyjaeIs PUAAH - Jwswany LT
%901z (91°181°06) 000 b8 02k 122 91'£85'C (00209'11€) (00"000'0T) (00-z09'10€) aseaipap shoidwz  £T2
%ILT9  (95°556'6) 000 $S5'H0'91 000 (00'000'92} 00°0 (00°000°92) uonesuadwo) Juawhoidwaun  0T¢
%5008 (BL1ET'0Z) 000 72'897°0Z (44~ 74 {o0'00€'0%) 000 {00°00€"0%) dueinsuf ([uag 80T
%626  (S6°SBS‘9FT) 000 S0°L29'8S2'E BT 62 (00°€1Z'50S €} 00°0 (DD'ETT'SOSE) ueinsuy |@ipay  L0T
%20's,  (18'254'D) 00'0 61°592'S 05°'8Lb (00'810’2) (007002°1) (00°818°S) ouesnsul 3y 902
%TEEL  (BITOVE'STH) 000 289LL'641'T 99'b29'ZET (00°£21'96S°T) (00"000°0bT) (00°£21795%°T) uswRmay AEs 0T
%EE'TL  (S0T08R'SLE) 000 S6'9¢L'LE6 20°Lr6'v01 (00°£09'vIET) (00°000°s2) (00" £09°682'1) Aunxs [epos 102
%¥92IT  L8'VIL6T 00°0 (8bTLSLT £0'092'SZ (06 00095T) {00°000'TS) {00°000°50T) S;2YIea) IMASANS paypsa)-uoN 861
%LSZET  0L'989'L7 00'0 02989211 §8'976'S1 (00 000°58) (oo°000ST) (0000004} Siaydes] MNNsans payn)  S6T
%ETIE (PL'2TH'SES) 000 92 L6549 b2 TH6°9Z (00'0z0'0S8) 000 (00"020°058) sabe g saueles 20 68T
%99'09  (20'£80'v8Y) 000 86'00b'90L 647998°L1T {00'88t'0£7'1) 000 (00°'884"0€2°T) sjuelsissy {euoneonpl €91
%0£'85  (00°0Z0°52) 000 00°086'bE 00°5Z8'T1 {00°000'09) 000 (00'000°09) spesuo) papuaxy Jappet saedy  [TT
%8Sy  (85°160°22) 000 '806'7T 8E'SHS'T (00"000°0S) ceo (00°000°05} weibosd Joppe s3212)  L1T
%9/ (L1'764'880°S) 00°0 £06£6'bL0'ST £1°2£6'2K9'1 (0¥ 122'€91°02) {0b'S9TV0E) {00°909°648°61) sPpea] 91T
003 TL
dx3 ssuejeg sasueiqunduy  sasnypuadxy  saunppuadxy 3abpng SJUBWPUBWY  Junowy R6png uondpsag JUNOIDY  J3qUINN JUNOdDY
Wbpng pasaqunoudun Bupuesang ajeQq-o03l-1eas  912Q-0I-{UOK papuaiuy w6png
JO %

joayas asoding [243uan T :pung

T Jo T abed rzoz Aepw
Wd 0€:T ¥20Z/¢/9 awig /aeq pung Aq [qO Aq Alewwuns saunyipuadx3 Jo Juawialels 297 :Aq pajeas)

piomeI) ejhey uasn uonesnpy jo pJeog Ajuno) auaaln pauyaq 301 :dwep eidwal



00€ETL

%LLPE (LE'9YE'P60'T)  09'T8L'Y YT'895'0¥T'E £5'956'SHE (rre6z’ovey) (TT°E91E9) (00'PET CLT'Y) weibold uonyeonp3 jeads  00ZTL (€01
woe'ze  (55°496) £8°08S 851567 000 (00°00S°€) (00005°E} 00°0 yuawdinby uoyeanpg eads ST/
w068 (294bT'T) €EPILT 91'T0€'S 00'¢ (11°e92'9) (TT°E1S"y) (00052'€) s|eualely puy sanddng 120 66Y
%I0Z0T  2TI6T g ad ZR'E0E'TT Z8°v89 {00°005'p1) [ee0] (00°00S¥1} sonddng jeuopnasu] - 6ZY
%00'0 (00°005) 00'0 000 000 (oo"00%) 000 {00°005) Kinb3-s991A195 1eday puy dueuAURy  OEE
%00°0 (00-00S) 000 000 000 (00°005) 000 {00-005) Bunsa] puy uopenjer  ¢ZE
%1905  (LE'896'68) 00°0 €9'TBT'Z6 0£°8LT'E (00°051°281) (00°051'50T) (00"000'2L) sanuaby a1eaud yum svenuad 1€
wbgLL  (2pzel'T) 000 857£TL'9 (2669 (00°000°8) 000 (00°0c0'8) uoRezZIIqelS PUGAH - JuawRuRdy  ATT
%ET'69  ((86RB'ET) 000 £1°50T"TE S§'TTL'E (00'566"vv) 000 (00°566' ) upipay JeAoidwy  ZT¢
%000 {00052'2) 000 000 000 (007052'2) 00'0 {00°052'7) uonesuadwo) JBwAsidwaun - 0T¢
%b8pe  (86°€85'E) 00°0 z0'916'T 00°00S'T (00°005'S) 00°0 (00°005'S) adueinsuy (guag 80T
%8768  (81°52£'8S) 000 9°16b'680 LE°866'Y (00°292'8pS) 000 (00 292'8Y5) duesnsu] [P L0T
%bb's9  (9Z7°€8¢€) 00’0 b2'SZL Z£'89 {00'601°1) 000 (00°607°T) soueinsul 3y 90C
%80'29  (19°€SZ'26) 000 6E°£22'65T 98°0bT'6T (00°18%'952) 00'0 (00 18%°952) wsuRiny s 0T
%yg's9  (19°41£°59) 000 6£'189°921 £8'%97°ST (00°96€°Z6T) 000 (00°96£°Z6T) Awinass |epos 10
%ELS0S 8T I0VBT 0o'0 8Z'TOV'SE 09'219°E (00°000°2) 00°0 {00°006°2) SIAPeD) SIMBsqns payad-uoN 867
%I6PIT  EFSKL 00'0 €9'56L'S 8L'129 (00°000'S) 000 (00°000'S) SI9Yoea) AMRSANS paYR)  SET
%0559 (LEEWL'ETT) 00°0 €9°¢L6'STT T6b9E'9Z (Do'1zL'628) 00'000°0S (00" 1Z2'6L£) wibooyied ysads  TLT
%pS' T8 (80'869°€4) 000 26°0bb'S2E PET68'TS (00°6£1'665} 000 (00°6£T1°66€) SueIsIssy euoneanpy €97
%8595 (bE'9HT'0S) 00’0 99°b84'59 §2°996°S (oo'1£L'STT) 000 (00°TEL'STT) siaydea) punogawoy  SCT
9%00°08  {90°009'T) 000 P6'66€'C 99°992 (00°000") 00°0 (00°000"%) wesboyq Jopper waie)  LIT
%izss  (810627'8bS) 00'0 7B BOO'E99'T 0€°696"581 (00°962'112°2) 000 {00'S62'117°T) siaypes) 917
11174 ¥4
%89'cs (9S"EVY'SET'8)  ERE¥I'TL T0°LOT'ERR'TL TEEILBIP'T (ov'pos’est’rE) (0P"S9E‘9TL) (00°SET'LEP'OE) weiboid uoppnnsur 163y QOTTZ [eloL
%00°00T  00°079'6S 000 00°0Z9'65 00°0 Qoo 00'0 000 wBwdinba Y0 064
00ITL
ax3 asuepeq soduelqINOU]  saunjipuadx3y  saunjpuadxl 32bpng sjuawpuswy junowy ya6png uondidsag JUNCJDY J3QUINN JUNOJIDY
0ebpng pasequnousupy  Buipuelsing :}eg-03-4B3 LQ-03-AUOKW papuswy 1e6png
JO %
[ooyds asoding [RI9usD IPT :puny
1 J0 T abed ¥zoz Aen
Wd 0€:T $20Z/L/9 @wiL/areq pund Aq (g0 Aq Aseliwing S3anJipuadx3 JO JUSLIAElS 291 :Aq pajeas)
pIojmMeID BjARYy aesn uoneINp3 Jo pieog AJUno) U334 pauyeq 191 :Qwep atejdusa]



%00'0 {00'sze} 000 00'C 00°0 ({0o'szz) 00'0 {00°sz2} ueunsur ||uag 80T
WEETET 090 00'0 0Z'128'9T 00°59v'T (00°58+'2T) 000 (00°s8v'ZT) ajueansut [edIpAK  £0Z
%SH'SCT 098 000 09'¢2 0T (00z2) 00'0 (00'z2) souRINsUT )11 90T
%05'78  (S£95K'T) 000 SZ'86T'01 (287491 (00°ss9'11) 000 (00°SS9'TT) wawsunay @S +0T
%95 10T ¥6°11T 000 b6'5SL'L vE'L£8 (00 bba'2) 000 {00°p19°L) Awndas jepos 102
%006, (8TEEY'ST) 000 L6689 80°T12'S (00°€£5'29) 00'0 (00°€€5'29) sobem, 18 saueies suyl0 68T
%Iee6  (0o09t'e) 000 00°026°LE 00°0bL'y (00°080°T¢) 000 (00°080°TY) juUosiad |3y T9T
%88'68  (667S51°G) 000 10°18L'Sk 16' 191 (00 ¢£6°05) 000 (00'/£6°05) s0paa1g/1osiiadng  G0T
0TTZL
%8BTy (8T'TLY'TER'T) 16'068'89 TLBEY'TLY'T S6'EVR'69T (ve'109’zee’s) (16'vb9'9p9'z) (00°£ZST'9ZL'T) we.B0ig UORINPI jeuceI0A  00EIL (B30l
WISOT  (LTTTY'veZ'T) 00'602'2Z Sb'8¢6'1ZT 00'065°T (z£'609'8LK'T) (ZL°65€"¥36T) (00052'pT) Juawdinb3 uoipansu] [euoneson  DEZ
%000 (oo zet'zn) 000 000 000 (00 ¢L1'en} 000 (00°2£v'2T) sabieyy Jayl0 665
%91 (90°¢SS°16S) 6£°S58'BE S6'08L'2L 00°0 (08°€61°80L) (0B"E61'SB9) (00°000'€2) sjeualey puy salddns JBl0  66b
%Iez6  (00°000°2) 00'0 00°000°pZ 000 (00'000°92) (00°000'92) 00°0 asemyos TLb
%RIE'6T  (SB628'LET) F4 &°T<: 4 90'85¢'SZ Eb' TZYS (£0'v16°0LT) (E0°b16°28) (00°000'88) sanddns jeuondnasur  6ZF
%SCBE  (9F°L19) 000 bSZBE 000 (00"000°1) 00°0 {00°000'T) 1dinb3-5901A435 Jeday puy dueualuely  9EE
%86'06T $9°9LE'Y8T 00°0 59°0£8'965 00'0 (00'v€S5'21E) 000 {00"¥ES'2IE) SWRISAS {00LDS JAI0 UM Spenuod  TTE
%RE'6T  (61°925'LT) 000 18'€C'y L9°EE (00"00R'12) 000 {00°008'12) UONEZI|IGEIS PUGAH - JuawasIpdy  LT2
%beE'6e  (0T'T0S'FT) 000 L9°ZSE'ST 90°£89'1 (£2'¥55'0v) (LLbTS'Y) (00"DE0'9E) uedipay LAodws 1T
%00'0 (o0'002°€) 00°¢ 00'0 000 {00'00z'c) 000 (o0"00z's) uopesuadwo) WwawAodwaun  0TC
%61'6T  {00°056'9) 000 00'059'1 0005t {00'009'8) (o0 0s2) (00'0s8°'2) sauesnsu] |uag  BOT
%Z6'6S  (55°06€'221) 000 SK'Eb6'28T 8£°90£'91 (00°pEE’SOE) (00°295'sg} (00'z¢2'65T) auensu] [expan  L02
%¥607  (19°Z90'T) 000 6E'187 16 (U H+E'D) (co"02) (00'be2't) souemsu] 3y 90T
%IT0b  (BI'H69'€ZT) 000 Lb'658'28 £y°28L'8 (§9°6$5'902) (59°£08'22) (00'9r2'€81) wswaipRy Nas  HOZ
%L1 (20°9£8°L9) 000 88'920°€9 DI'EY9'9 (06°Z56°0€T) (06'z1p'2I) (00 DbS'8TT) Aundas [epos 10T
%05°0TT  £1'545°'T 000 E1'SLS'91 02'Z85'T (00°000's7) 00°0 (00"000°81} siaydea | aImMasqns payiLed-uoN 86T
%EZ99  {zLozz'y) 000 8Z'6LZ'8 BETHO'E (00°005'21) 000 (00'005°21) sJaydes) aynnsqans payad  S6T
%00'0 (FO TSH'LT) 000 00°0 000 (b0 TSH'LT) (FO'ISK'LT) 000 sabem g sauejes 12030 68T
%069,  (ST'650'99) 000 SLEPS9T S2'055°v2 (00°€09'¥62) (00°€09'¥62) 00°0 |ouUDsIag aoueping €21
%00°s.  (60052) 000 16'6¥2°C 86'6VT (00"000°€) 000 (00°000°€) we.boig 1oppe] ssase)  LTT
Y%bb'eS (L9 p6'189) 000 £€'9€5°076 1260896 (00°v8+'209°1) 000 (00°¥85'209°'T) saped) 971
00ETL
ax3 aduejeg sejuesqunaug  saanjipuadxy  saJnpuadxy 36png SUIWPUIWY  Junowy 136png uondpsag JUN0ODY  JIGUINYN JUNOCIDY
19bpng passqunousun Buipuesyng 912Q-031-189A I32(Q-0}-LUOK papuawy 126png
30 %

Jjooyas asoding jeiauan IPT : pund

1 40 € abed 20T Ael
Wd 0E:T $20Z/L/9 aun) /ajeq pund Aq [qO Aq Aleulmns saJngIpuadxy JO Juaues 291 tAq pajieas)
piopei) elAR)y HEEN uonesnpy jo pleog A3unoy) ausalg pauyag H97 Pwen ejdwal



%8v'Ze  (STBES'6ET) 00'0 SL19b'0F SL'SEY'p (0o-ooo‘o8T) 000 (00000'087) sobep g sauejes a0 687
%9T'9TT  80'6S0'ET 00'0 80°S(B'€6 BI'Z89°TT (00°918'08) 00°0 (00°978°08) swepusny  H91
%EL'89  {€T°LS8'9EE) 000 'SLE Db 9Z'THL'bL (s9zee’se0’n) (59'59°5£) {00°£85'1+0°T) JuLDSII4 aoueping  £2T
%00'0 (00°000'T) 00°0 000 000 (007000'T) 00'0 (00°000'T) welbold Jappe] 19218y LTT
DETZL
YBL'6TT BO'LL9'EST ¥9°£L€9°T ¥'£69°886 TLELS'EOT (00°¥59°'2Z8) 00°0 (00°¥59°2T8) 0Z3ZL 12301
'829'C 15°689'151 ore 1+°689'¢ST 00°0 (00°000°9) 000 (000009} wawdinbz yiesH  SEZ
%612 {Z9'408°7) 8°596 09°€TE'3 ££°9€2 {00'va00T} 00°0 (00'¥80°0T) sabley) R0 665
%EESy  (00°0Z8) 000 00°089 000 (00°005'T) 000 (00°005'T) wawdopAsq yers/eones-ulr  bes
%be8E  (ST'82T0) 9EZEW'T 6E°6£5'E oo (00°008'11) 000 (00008°1T) sieuate puy sanddns 1sgl0  66F
%0L Y62 SE'T09'PI 2€'60€ €0'€6L'1Z SSH6E"D (00°005'2) 000 {00°005'2) saIlddns |eoipajy puy sbug  ETY
%00°0 (00°0ST'3) 000 000 00°0 (oo 0ST'9) 00'0 {00°0S1'9) SIIAITS POPBNUOT DY) 66E
%9Z'0bT  ZB2TV'E Z1'681 02'8£L'TT 10°%92 (00°205'8) 000 {00°205'8) PAeip  SSE
%D0'0 (00°002) 000 000 000 (00004} 000 (00002} sabseyd jeisod  SHE
%b6'y9  (05°655) 96T 5268 (2:X72 (007965'1) 000 (00'965'T) uogeanwwo)  Z0E
%9186 (£L'8€%) 000 €U9EE'L [Lar4{D {oorseg'sy 000 (00°5¢8°¢) Jtenpsiy JBAnjdy 71T
%00°0 (00°05+) 000 000 000 (00°05b) 00'0 (00°05%) uonesuadwo) Juswioidwaun  GTZ
%69 (000059) 000 00°00S'T 00°0SL (00°0S1°0) 000 (00°051°2) dueinsu [eweg 80T
%866 (£9°SpL'9) 00°0 ££'989'95T 8E°9Z8°1T (00'zep'esT) 000 (00'Zep'E0T) 2auessu] [eipe Z0T
%696 (bSOT) 0070 Llaize 96'81 (00'652) 0o (00°652) Sueinsuf 31 $0C
%886  (£9°6(5) 000 LE'LES'0S 69°6E1°¢ (007 £11'18) 000 (0o'£T1'18) wauney RIS HOT
%Ss1'e6  (0£'90€'2) 000 0£'89€°1€ 06°0LE'Y (00°529°€€) 00°C (00'5£9°¢E) Awnas lepos 102
%06'CbT  00'9ZDS 000 00°2L'9T 00'960°C (oo'9m2'11) 000 (0g'91£'1T) sabep g sauees a0 68T
%ILTIT  EE'LEE'9S 000 £€'6¥L 661 E8'8LE'TL (00 Z1H'cvl) 000 (00°ZTv'ERE) [2uuDsRg (e TET
%EYIE  {69°¢58'LE) 000 1£'8/8'12 000 (00'9€2'65) 00°0 (D0"9£¢'65) Jopaxgposiaadng  SOT
SRS YIBRH OZYLL
%0016 (z/058'0Z) 000 BT'89£°0TC 0L LEL'LT {00°619'1€2) 00°0 (00°619°TET) 01TZL I®0L
%00°0 (00"001) 00’0 000 000 (00°001) 00°0 (00"001) sabieyy RYD 665
%000 (00°'002) 000 000 00'0 {00°002) 00'0 (00°002) S|enalely puy ssiddns Jsyl0 66
%SHT0T  0L°050'T 000 0£°0S8'Er 00'0 (00°008'z¥) 00°0 (00-008'zp) SADIALAG PAPENUOD BYIO  66E
%SHT0T  98'ST 000 9gE18'] £8°S61 (00°882'1) 000 (00'882'1) auenpey sakoidwy T
%00°Q (007051 000 000 00°0 (00°05T1) 000 (00'0sT) uonesuadwo) wawAodwaun  0TC
o1TZL
ax3 2Juejeqg sasuesquniug  saamyipuadxg sainjipuadxy Rbpng SjuswWpudWyY  Junowy jabpng uo3diasaq JuNoddy  JBQWINN JUNCIDY
Popng palssqunouaun  Buipueising Neg-0}-1eas  31eq-03-YIuoK papuawy 3abpng
40 %

|eoyas asoding jesouan eI : pung

T 40 4 abey 20T Aew
Wd 0£:T ¥20Z/L/9 3Ll /areq Punj Aq [qO Aq Aselwiwng sainypuadxy Jo Juswalels 291 :Aq pajestd
piomes?) ejiey aasn uoneINP3 Jo pleog AJUnNo) suaaln pauyaq D91 =weN ejdway



%88'28  (0£€SZ'vE} 000 0L €TH'8bT 69'58€°22 (00°299'282) 000 (00°£99'282) juewnsuy [eaIpaly Z0T
%kl 16 (2T'6E) 000 8275 bE'BE {00°szb) 000 (00'S2¥) aoueinsul 3y 90T
%+8'89  (£6'8v8'€9) 00°0 £0'080'T¥1T v1'Z8E°TT (00'626'v02Z) {00"000°08) (00°626'v21) wsuwzpy Aws 0T
%5569 (99°LbL9p) 00¢ PE'£92'90T 005206 (00°115"€5T) {00°000°0S) (00-118°C0T) Awn3ss [epos 102
%ED'S6  (£5°8¥T) 00°0 £'1SL"% 06'£€8 (00'000's) 000 (00"000°S) SJ3UDe3| 2INNSANS PaYnd-uoN 86T
%60PIE  LLT8T'S 00°0 L0182 0SH61°C (00000'2) 000 (00"000'2) S19ydes) NSNS pays)  S6T
%092 {0££59'822) 000 0£°EL6'65 JAY Tx44! (00'629'88¢4) (00°000'059) (00°629'8¢1) sabiem B sauejes J2Ula 681
%00°00T  00°00S'T8H 00'0 00°005°18% 000 000 000 00°0 Spawhed snuog 881
%BEIOT  06'bSS 00'0 06°T06'0 SB'0LE'D (00" 2pE'op) 0070 (00" LbE‘0Y) syelsissy [euoneonpy  £9%
%'t (09'820°6) 00'0 Ob"PET'9E 08°915% (00°€91'6€) 00t (00'91°6¢) |ouuossad [eaep 29T
%6k’ 16 {65 T10°6E) 00°0 TH°005'611 b 6b (00'215'85%) 00°0 (00'z15"8sk) |3ULIOSIRg eIPRY UogEDNpY  ZET
%1599 {97°986'90€) 000 »8'204'609 9LbbLL9 (00'689'916) 00°0 (00°689"516) sueueign 621
%00'Sh  (60'05£'27) 000 16'6b2'2 66'6bC (00°000'S) 00°0 (00°000°S) welboig 1appe jsasey  £TT
%£9'16  (RE'610'pT) 000 29°20T'¥51 H'810'pL (00-ezz's9m) 000 (oo-2zz'est) Jopang/ioswiadng  SOT
Phe444
%EY'¥L (89°0¥BOSY) 69°LLE'82 82 L¥9'SIES ¥6'292°2S1 (99°598'008'1}  (S9'S¥9'6y) (00'0zZ'tS£'T) DETZL (w01
BIETC  ITLEY'bE 00°0 9T LEY b 00°0 (00°002) 00°0 (00"002) JRwdnbj o 064
%LLT00Z  Op'T12'S 6918 1£°620°0T LTTISH'F (00°002°S) 00’0 (00°00Z°5) Sbieys BYI0 665
%IEIE  (957148°6) 00°966°¢ ¥b'2€9'1 000 (00'005'ST) (00°000°pT} {00°00S'1) JRwdopAag JRIS/aNARS-UT  +ZS
%610L (59648} 000 SE°000' 00°0 (00'058°2) 00'0 (00°058°7) Sleuaely puy sallddns Jayic 66
YSELL  (98'ESK'ST) 000 ¥1°566'98 80'L16'62 (00 00b'211) 000 (0o"o0v'ZTT) SIS PAPRNUOD SO 66E
%0008  (00°000°9) 00'000'%2 000 000 (00°000°0€) 000 (00°000°0€E) Bupsa) puy vonemeas  ZZE
%0£80T  £S°LTC 000 €S(TLT £1'787 {00°005'2) 000 (00'0057) UOReZINGENS PUGAH - Juawaunay  LTT
%E608  (12°58L°0) 000 6L 12811 10°062°T (00°£09°pT) 000 (00°£209'p1) auedpaw Johojdwy  ZTZ
%00°0 (00°00S) 000 000 00°0 {00°00S) 00'0 (00°00S) uonesuacwo) WwawAoidwaun 012
%eTZzE  (IELE'D) 000 65'9Z1°1 00°00% (0o'00s’e} 00°0 {00°005°€) Dueinsu; |uag 802
%bTHZT  19°SEETE 00°0 19°5€£°591 05" bSL DT (00"00¥"€£T) 000 (00°00¥cT) uemsug eapa  £0T
%8286  (S6°v) 000 S0'€8T 61'ST (00'882) 000 (00'882) uesnsul 3y 907
%8758  {1£'956'0T) 000 67°95+'€9 SLZ00°C (00°€1b"pL) 000 (00°ETH L) WaWMY ANNS  HOT
%E6'08  (E9°0T6'TT) 000 LE'8b50S T6'S1S'S (00°651'29) 000 (00°65+'29) Ajunas jepos 10T
%000 (00°0002) 00'0 0oo 00°0 {00°000°7) 0070 {00°000'2) SI13yIea) a1MASqNS paynia-uoN 96T
%000 (00°000'2) ceo 000 oo'e {00000'2) 000 (00°000°2) 5i3yJed) AMBSYNS payma)  S6T
DETTL
ax3y ajuejeg sooueiquniugl  sasnjpuadx3y saunjtpuadxy 32bpng Sjuswpuawy junowy B6png uo3diI59@ IUNOOJY  JaquUnp JUNOIDY
1wbpng pasequnouaupn  Hulpueszng Ileg-o3-dea)  93eg-03-yjuocyy papusuy 126png
0% [00Y3s 950ding |esouan IvT :pung
T 4o G abed ¥Z0Z Aep
Wd OE:T b20e/L/9 3wl /31eq pung Aq [qO Aq Alewwng saunjIpuadxy Jo JURIEIS 291 'Aq pagean)
piopmer) ejiey HELT uonednpy jo pieog AJuno) 2ulalo pauyag D97 :dweN ajedwa)



%00°0 {00°05S) 000 00°0 00 (00°0g5) 000 (00°055) SUsWARY v11g5/95837 DEE
%69'Z¢  (05°125°2) 00'¢ 06°828°'1 SLTTISY {00"00%") 000 (00°00%'%) sanuaby Jiqnd BYI0 Yyum spenuo)  0TE
%0008  (00°00E) 6T Tbb 18°85¢ bB'SL (oo'00s'T) 000 (00005'T) uonENWWo)  Z0E
%00°00T  £0'£25'T 000 £0'LTE’T BE'Z91 000 00°0 000 uogezYIgeS PUOAH - Juswaindy  LTZ
%(5'86  (99°06) 000 #1'292'9 LEVEL (00°€SE9) 000 (00°€5€'9) aiepsp Aodwy 212
%EGEL  (STHIT) 000 SL'SE 000 (0005T1) 00'0 (000s571) vonesuadwo) uawAodwsun  0TZ
%60'60T  00°SL 00'0 00°006 00°00€ (o0°5z8) 000 (00°529) 0uensu] juag 802
%I BT 0SHOL'PT 000 osere'el 0€'260°L (00°8£0°65) 00°0 (00°8£0'65) ajueinsul [epay 02
%IEE0T  OV'6 000 %071 01T (o0°101) 000 {00°101) aouensup a1 902
%S6v6  (££'€98'T) 00’0 £9'890'5¢ aTad {00"ze6'98) 000 {00°ze6'95) wawamy s 0T
%586 (SE'¢BE) o0'e S9'5L4'92 LE6ET'E (00°€91°¢2) 000 (00'€91'22) Aundss epos 102
%IL6IT b9 TZH'TT 000 ¥9'991°9€ T 00°191°21 {00°SLETT) 000 (00'sp'eTT) sabem B souejes 12yl0 68T
%bb' ST Z6/4R'TT 000 26°18b°ZE ZTLov'S (00°vE9'6T) 000 (o0 veg's1) (S)prenas 191
%EEEY  (DL'SSH'TT) 000 0£'8/2'4S €822L's {00'vE2'89) 00'c (00°v££'89) [BUUOSIRg JuaWSsassy  SET
%Ly8S  (14°620'86) 000 65'/66°2ET £0°9%9'91 (00°£20"9¢2) 00°000°1T (00°¢20°t4e) [aUUosiad jevibojoddsud  HTT
%0006 {00°00€) 000 00°00£°2 00°00€ (00°000’€) 000 {00"000'€) weibold sappe] ;9ae)  /TT
%(9T6  {05°0£8's) 000 05°SET°98 05°0£8'L (00°996'€6) 000 {00°996'¢6) Jopalg/iosivedns 50T
0zzZLL
%EBIL (L5'¢19°65Z) 66'800'9T PP EST'TOST 8EPEE'EET (00°2ee’tet'e)  (00°S28°298) (00°Z06’601'Z) 0TIZTL 1°WL
%00'0 (00°000°'T) 00'0 00°Q 00'0 (00°000'1) 000 (00°000°1) wdinb3 B0 064
%00'0 (00°005) 00°0 000 000 (00°005) 000 (00°005) sebieyy IO 665
%000 (00°000%) 000 000 00°0 (co'000°s) 000 {00°000s) Juawdeprag yeisfaarmes-ul  $T5
%61°01E  80°6T0TZ 00°0EY 80°685'0¢8 00°000°0Z (c0"000°01) 00°0 (00"000°0T) Sjeuaiel puy sanddns syl 660
%8 (00°€8E'Y) 00°¥8€ 00'€€9°€T 000 (00°005°82) 00°0 {00"00s'82) eIpa/joog Aeugn  TEH
%IL26  (9%°6£0°9) ZEECE'ET 29°105°€5 000 (00°6£8°28) (00'5.8°£9) (00'000°5T) SRS papenue) AYI0 665
%88'8ST 95 HB6ET 0L ¢6T 98'9EL'LE £6°Lb1'8 (o00se's?) 000 (00'05¢°cT) eAedL  GGE
%000 (00°00T) 000 00°0 00°0 (00'001) 000 (oo oot) 1dinb3-5301A195 Jleday puy Bdueuslue  9EE
%00°0 {00°000's) 000 000 000 (00'000's} 000 (00°000'S) fueynsuo)  80¢
%65'56  (00°00€E) ¢6'€98'1 £0'966'y 96'T6 {00°008'9) 000 (00°008°9) uogesunwwo)  Z0E
%6091 {96'622'6) 000 pO'0LL'T 11601 (00°000°11) (00°000°0T) (00°000°T) uonezinges pugAH - wawemay  L1Z
%S6'EL  (2TT16'9) 000 84'967°ST DbET'T (00°802'p£) (00°000°07) (00'802°v7) aseoipoy sPAopdwy 71T
%0070 (00°006) 000 a0 000 (00°006) 00°0 (00°006) uogesusdwo) wawAoidwsun  0TZ
%0002  (00°006) 000 00'001°C 00°006 (00°000°) 0070 (00"000') adveinsuf ewsg 80T
(118444
ax3 acuejeg saaumIqQudUl  saimipuadxy  saunypusdxa 1e6png sjudwpuswy  junowy 3abpng uondinsag JUNoY  JAIQRIAN JUN0IIY
136png pasaqunouaupy  BujpueisIng ajeQ-03-1€IA  9eQ-03-4IUOK papuawy 3obpng
30 % jooyas asodingd {e1auan THPT  : pung
T 40 9§ 3beq ¥ToT Aew
Wd 0E:T b20Z/2/9 ‘awil fareq puid Aq [q0 Aq Atewiwing sanjipuadxy Jo Juaweys 291 :Aq pajeas)

piomer) ejhey| 9sSN

uoyedNp3 o pieoq AJuno) FuIBIY

pauyag Do owep ajejdway



%bb(s  (TE'TOOEST) 000 69°861'09Z zL680'ZT (00°005°€SY) 00°0 (00°005'€SPH) uensy] jeapd  L0T
%L0VE  (BZ'SZE'T) 000 Y89 9L'95 (00'010'7) 000 (oco010°?) sdueinsui at 902
%Zz'B6  (08'ST) 000 0T'TLs oz'syT (0o'z88) co'o {00288} Wwawamay A1As 0T
%Erzy  (ZE'8S0'ZT) 00°0 99°CHL'8 8E'18 (00'T08°02) 000 (00'108°02) Aunsas jeos  10¢
%68'€.  (00°050°2) 000 00°056'61 000 (00°000°£2) 00°0 {007000°£2) 5334 SI9QUIRJY FSPIWIOT puy preog 167
%878y (TP 6vI1°SST) 000 850581 00°005°Z (0a-000'00%) 000 (00°c00'00¢£) Aed Aasbuot 98T
%00°00T  (¥0°0) 00°0 96'66+'8 99°9TH'T (00'005'8) 00°0 (00005'9) pseog o) Aepoas  8TT
0IETL
%LEE8 (55°6TS'OF) 00°0 St'PLT'EBT 00°0 (00'002’61Z) 00°0 {00°002°617) 0SZZZ 19301
%80'TL  (S6'8v0'87) 000 S0'1S6'89 000 (00000°26) 000 (00°000°26} aemyos T
%5078 {00°962'T) 000 00°502'8 00°0 (00'000°01) 000 {(a0000°0T) Buygey  OLb
%006 (09'189°9) 0600 0b°RT0'90T 00°0 (o0'002'21T) 00°0 (0000£°211) Ayapauuod Jpwaup - 05E
0SsTZL
%L TL  (80'PITZY) 000 T6°E08‘90T +$2'282'6 (00'8T6°8¥T) (00°'000°22) (00'8T6'12ZT) wesboud uOREDNPJ [BUOREIOA  OEZZL MRIOL
%000 (00°000°¢2) 00'0 00'0 600 (00°000'22) {00'000°22) 000 wawdinby 1ay1g 064
%16'0 (zz'osp's) 000 o1°6b 8L'6Y (00-00s's) o0°g {00'005'S) ©ARl)  GGE
%816 (60°02T) 00’0 16'957'1 Pyl (00-zee'1} 00’0 {00°2£€1) aedpay sAodwy 21T
%00'0 (00'bg) 00°0 000 00°0 (00'p5) 00'0 (00vE) uogesuadwo] juawAoldwaun  0TZ
%00'0 (00°0ST1) 000 000 000 (00'0ST) 00°0 (00'0s1) asueinsu [egusg 80T
%1056 (00°SL€E) 00'0 00 £41'2 00299 (00'zzs’'s) 000 (oozes's) Ddueinsut feopay 202
%6Z+6  (08°0) 00°0 azer 021 (00'¥1) 00'0 (00'b1) souesnsul Y 902
%5916 (S8'6ES) 000 S1°(Z6°S L0°0bS (6o 29v'9) 000 (00°£9+'9) wRWIMRY Ne $0T
%8716 (29°€1S) 00°0 9EVLE'S 9Z°68Y (00°888's) 000 (00°888'S) AumRNg [epes  T0Z
%0006  (00°001) 00'0 00°006 00001 (00°000'T} 00'0 (00°000'1) weibolg eppen 13y LIT
%£9°16  (0S°0£8'2) 00’0 05°SET'98 0S'0£8'L (00'996°€6) 000 (00°996'¢6) Jopanafiosiadng  SOT
444
%6Z'68 (V'S69'SL) T I8K'ZT SE'T¥8'8T9 09'LES'0L (00°870°204}) 00'0 (0o'810’20£) 0zZTL |0y
%6086 {59°2b) 96'7£9'T 65618 000 (00'005'2) 000 (00°005') sabied PO 665
%9518 (SSChy) oo'e S¥'LS6'T 000 (ceroov'?) (00°000°T) (00'0051} WewdoBABQ YEIS/RNAS-U]  ¥ZS
%C2'STT  TL€L9'T SE'PSOR 2£'819'% 18187 (00'000°11) 00'Q (007000°1T) Sfeualey puy salddns Byio  66%
%0ees  {057929'p) 11257 6£7120'TT #0501 (c0'000°81) (00°000°0T) (00 000°8) Paell  GGE
%0508  (10°66T) 000 66'v08 00°0 {00°000°T} 00°0 {00'000'T) 1dinb3-s301035 sieday puy dueudyulely  9EE
0TTL
ax3 duejeg sduelquinouz  sainyipuadxy  saunypuadxy 126png SualWpuawy  junowy }a6png uondirsaq JUNGIdY  JIGWRN JUNCIDY
ybpng pasequnousupy  Bupueisyng qQ-03-1L34 93eq-03-YIUOoKW papuswy Jabpng
0 %
! jooyos asoding |eiauln T :pung
$T jo £ 9beq yzoz Aepw
Wd 0£:T +20Z/L/3 PwiL/azeg pung Aq [qQ Aq Atetswing S3Un3IPUIdX] JO JUBWINEIS 291 :AqQ psjeas

pioymes) ejAey L9sh}

uonEINP3 Jo pleog AJuno FUIsLD

pauyaq D91 :sweyn ejdwa)l



%3026 (88°T0T‘SE)} £5'82L'8 6S'E€5L’6ZY S9'ZOE'EY (00'v€9'9Lb) 00°0 (00°'ve9'9LY) 0ZETL Qo)
%00°0 {00°009) 00°0 00°0 000 (00°009) 00°0 {00°009) wRwidnby vonensiuwpy 0L
%08 (00°'85%) 000 00z 000 (00°008) 00°0 (00°00S) sebleyy PO 665
%6089  (11°652'T) 66880 06559 £5'101 (00°005's) 000 (00°005"S) saiddns 230 SEP
%90°8TT  00'H9T'T SEZEY'T S9°'TE9'9 0L°€29 (00°000'2) 000 (00°000°2) SOOAIBS PAPENUO] BYI0  66E
%6198  (Pb285) 00'€Ey 95°HT0'E 00°002Z {00°000't) 000 (00"000°b) [paRsy  GSE
%€e8'e6  {6b°ELS) 00'0 15'92¥°L 90'TEH'S (000008} 000 {(o0"000°8} sabseyd Jmsad  8PE
%00°0 {00°00€) 00'0 000 000 (oo o0t) 000 (00°00€) dinb3-s351095 neday puy adueumely  9CE
%se'68  {00°S06} 00'0 00'S65'¢ 000 (00'005'8) 00°0 (00'00s'8) sdiyssaquapy puy seng  0ZE
%F8'0El  STOTLL £9°'592 SPHEIE #7881 (00°000's2) 000 (60°000°52) vonesunwwoy  L0€
%EP'EOL  00°0HT 95°8S8'2 P I8E' 00°0 (00°000°2) 00°0 (00°000°2) Busiuanpy  ZOE
%08'S8  (¥T'6e9} 000 9£'198'€ 0€°99¢ (00°105") 000 (00°105°%) atevpay sedoidwy  ZTT
%000 (o00pT)} 000 000 000 (00°0b7) 000 (00 0vT) uonesuadwoy wawAodwaun  0TZ
%Q0°00T 000 000 00°009 00°00€ (00°009) 000 (00700%) @ueinsu] |ewsq 80T
%Sc8.  (18°ZSP'TT) 000 61°202TH ¥’ 09k’ {00°959°25) 00'0 {00°559'2S) adueinsu jeapay 20T
%99's8  (ZE8) 000 99'6Y tb'p (00°'8s) 000 {00°8S} duesnsul N 907
%0616 (96°€E8'T) 00’0 +0°£6£'0C 0b'TE0°T (00'1€9°27) 00°0 {00'7£9°22) wowsmPRy MeYs  $0T
%08's8  (vL72EL'D) 00°0 9721591 92'995'T (00'sbZ'6T) 00°0 (00'S¥Z'6T) Aunag epos 102
%2826  (OpPITE) 00'c 09'18Z'0% 0Z'SE0’s (00'96€Er) 000 (00'96E'ED) jauuosiad [eauey 29T
%L9'16  (68°'806°01) 00°0 11°666°611 10°606°0T (00°'806'0£1) 000 (00°806'0£T) (Shuesissy €01
%916 (E9'THETT) 00'o LE'85L'VTT L9 THETT (00°001°9ET) 000 (00°00T’9£T) 12010 BAREASIUILPY/lePwO Awno)  TOT
0ZETL
%LT'0L (¥4 6T6’E9E) E0°TE6'Y €2°7S0°TS8 LTVET'SY (00°€T6'672°E) 000 (00°€£16°6TZ'T) 0T£ZL 0L
%esee (105010 £0°€8L°2 96'TT1'E 09°0EE {00°000°8) 000 (00°0008) sebleyy B0 665
%98y  (Ob'614'0} 000 09'080"0 0Z°£67 (00°005°21) 00'c (00"005°21) q) - suedyddy j0 vogebpsaau] euwy  £€S
%0366  (8b°Z61'T) 000 2S'LDR'B6T bO'TTE LT (00°000’008) 00'0 (00-000°00¢) uorssAIWc) sa3sniL QIS
wesz6  (0000%) 000 £00'05Z'9 000007 (00'0S¢'9) 00°0 (00°052°9) SINAIIS PRDRNUOT JBYID  66E
%6ELET  1£°809'S 00°8¥1°C 109581 00°059'1 {(00-ao0’sT) 000 (00000°5T} PaBIl  GGE
%00°€6  (99°05L°T) 000 PE6¥2ET 89°0¥€ (00°000's52) 000 (00°000°52) saopuas e TEE
%0S'E8T  OO0'EEH'S 000 00°EES'BT 000 (00001°01) 000 (00°001°01) sdiysRqWIW puy sang  OZE
%00"0ZT  00°000°S 000 00°000°0E 000 (00°000°52) 600 (00'000°52) 5351095 Jpny  SOE
%0905  (€€€0b'D) 000 L9199 £0°61 (00°598°) 000 (00'598't} aseoipay Aoidun  ZTZ
0TEZL
ax3z aosueleg saduelqunouz  saJanjipusdxy saunppuadxg 38bpng Sjuswpuswy junowy }e6png uoRdi>saQ JUN0DY  JIGUINN N0
@bpng passquincusun  BulpueysNQ 2jeQ-03-~189,) Ieg-0)-yiuok papuatuy wbpng
0% |0042s 3sodind |eiauad I¥T : pung
T 4o g abey 20T Aenw
IWd 0€:T b20Z/L/9 aw) fayeq Puny Aq [q0 Aq AleruIng Sean}ipuadxy Jo JUaWARG 291 ‘Aq pajeasd

plojmers) ejie)y

uonednp3 jo pieog AJuno) auadun

pauyeq K91 awepN Nepdwd)



%S ¢6  (10'1€8) 000 66°LS0'9E LTy {00'688'9¢) 000 (00°688'9¢) wswaiey uels 07
%916 (18'858'T) 00°0 61°v51'0Z B6°LTHT (o0's1€'22) 000 (00°€1£'22) Andas [epos 102
%bE96  (LZvL0'11) 000 £2°€88'167 BOETY'EE (00°856'208) 00°0 (00°BS6'Z0E) [PUuosIad [eouap 29T
%ZZ16  {85'9L8'S) 000 75°'190'19 69'2€9'L {00'8€6'99) 000 (060'8£6°99) sopaung/ioswuadng  SOT

0TSTL
%7998 (Z9'60£'T9S) 86'T1Z'8T 0P'89Z°TTI'E 9T'ET6'I8E (co0o62'16Tv)  (00°000°TE) (00"062°09T°p) 0T¥ZL =300
%9526  (00°908) 000 00'b6T'ZE 00'0 (00°000°€E) (00'000°1E) {00°000°2) Wwaludinby uonenswiwpy 102
%0007 (00°008) 00°0 00°00Z 000 (00°000'T) 00'0 (co'000°T) sabieyd BYID 665
%.{99ET  00°002°C £6'290°S LOLET'E £6'101 {00°000'9) 00'0 (00°000°9} sjeusiey puy sanddns B0 664
%0000  (0£0) £€'879°ZT LETLETE BLEPE'E {00'000°S%) 000 (00°000'st) SIJIAIDS PIDRNUOD RWRO  6EE
%000 (00'00s'7) 00°0 Loy} 000 {00°005'2) 000 (00"005°2) jorell  GSE
%000 (00°000°1) 00°0 00°0 000 (00'000'T) 000 {00°000°T) Jdinb3-sannids seday puy ajueuden  9EE
%ERys  (1T°2L6'81) 24025 2072082 02°ST6T (00°'000°2¢) 00°0 {00'000'2Y) uogesunwwo)  Z0E
%00°00T OLOET'T 000 0L70ETT (OETT 00'0 000 000 uonez|iIqess PUgAH - WaWRIRY  LI1T
%b078  (5T9EL'L) 000 S¢LT6EE'SE £L188'E (00'9£0°ew} 000 (00'920°cw) ueIpaW Jehojdwg  2TZ
%000 (00"00S) 000 000 000 (00°00%) 000 (00005} uoRestedwo) WwawAodwsun  BTZ
%vzgy  (SO'E0SY) 000 S6'961'% 00°00Z°1 (00°002'8) 000 (00'002°8) Jueinsy] |uag 80T
%b0'Z8  (S9719£'6) 00'0 SE'ETY'SES 99'€0€"LY (00'S8E’ST19) 00'0 {00°S8E’ST9) uemsu] papa 202
%16 (TH0L) 000 65644 1£°89 (00°058) 00°0 (00°058) asueinsu ] 90T
%y0'98  {£6£1Z'T€) 000 £0°729'861 05'S2L'TT (00"ovR'0ET} 000 (o0-ov8‘0£2) wweunay .S YT
%6918  (790zL'cE) 00°0 8€°99'061 8852601 (00 £81°b8T) 000 (00°281"v81) Aunas |epos 102
%9708  (£8'%9L'21) 000 ETSET'TL £8°185'9 (00°000°06) 000 (00°'000'06) sabes 1 saueles B0 681
%Sb'B8  (OTT1£°S8) 000 06'LE0°ES9 99'868°101 (006vE'8EL) Q0’0 (00'6¥E'88L) (S)AePioes  TOT
%8b'08  (0T'ETT'€9T) 000 06'Z5E'7L9 6T'SET'L9 (00'9£4'5£8) 000 (00°9£b'5€8) siedpund uersissy 6T
%0b 8 (I918E'Y) 000 61'819°C 16°062 (00°000°2) 00'0 {00'000°2) weiboid Jappet 1sasedr  LTT
%ib'T6  (86°0LV'TIT) 00 Z0°954'S6T°T 78°'££9'80T (00"226"90€'T) 00°0 (00"£z6"90¢°T) siedoud  BOT

oTHZL

axg FVuejeg saoueJquindul  salnjipuadx3y  sainypuadxy ebpng Sjuswpuawy junowy Jabpng wondNsSadg JUNCIdyY  JIQUINN JUNDIDY
1Wbpng pataquinsuaun  BupueisINg a3eQ-03-JB3R  332Q-0I-{IUCK papuswy 38b6png
JO %
j00yd>S asoding [esduag IPT : puny

1 Jo 6 3bed 20T Aer
Wd 0£:T b202/L/9e 2w /azeq pund Aq [q0 Aq Alewwng sainyipuadx3 Jo JuUsWIIEIS 291 'AQ pajeasy
pJojmen) ejAey L1980 uonednpy jo pieog AJuno) auadin pauysq D97 swep ejdway



%ETT6  (0THBI'PY) 000 08'ST8'SHT 8526 {00°000'091) 000 (00’ 000'097) J3MIS PUY IEM  bSE
%IF00Z 16bZE'08 000 16'+7€'091 STZI6ET {00°000°08) 000 {00"000°08) sen jeneN  bER
%w21'z8  (ETTIT'LIT) 000 LL°£80°(66 61°158"vL (00°000'S12'T) 00’0 (00°000's72°F) Apudag ST
%9E'90T  LTHST'L P T19P'ST £4°76L4°S01 9£'€59'62 (00"000'p11) 00'0 (00°000°F1T) sayddns jeposny  OTH
%80'EET 781976 €1°66¥'€ 69°99'€E 00'815'2 (00°000'82) 000 (00°000'82) SIIUBS PAPRALE) BYID  66E
%0b'18  (S6°EVL) 000 0952’ 000 {00°000'y) 000 (00°000"p) jPARlL  GGE
%IEy  (00°285°C) 000 00'8TH2 00°0 (00'000°s) 000 {00°000'S) 1dinb3-s331u35 Jieday puy aueuIme  9FE
%00°001 ££°0T 000 2401 000 000 000 000 ucnezyqes pUgAH - Juawainay  /1¢
%bet6  (60'T6E'T) 000 16'02L°L1 YE'8TH'T (cozor'st) 000 (60'291°61} aseipyy PAodwy  ZTZ
%00°0 (00°005°27) 00°0 00’0 000 (00°005°2) 00°C (00°005'7) uonesuadwo) wawAodusun  0T2
%00°eE (0070SE’E) 000 00°059'L 00°00¢ {00°000°S) 000 {00°000°S) sdueinsul |muag 802
%ITL0T  £0°T06°12 000 E0'806'62€ 80'96¢'S2 {00°200'80¢) 00°C {00°£00°80€) duminsu] eipa Z0T
%6785 (9Z96€) 00'0 $LESS ragdd (00°056) 000 (00°0S6} duemsur 3y 902
%1201 S0°L0E'8 00'0 80°65H'0ZT 06°2£2'9T (00'zeT’TIY) 00'0 (<9419 wawanRy s H0C
%Z6POT  69°09S°E 00°0 69'046'S¢ 61°€8E°0T (00 0v+'24) 000 (ooo1t'22) Aunyag epos 107
W%IL T2 HBHHBTT 000 +8'£8b'2T1 ZE056'p1 (00°£+9'001) 000 (00" E¥9°007) sabem B soueles ;a0 681
%0F'E6  (1H°019'08) 000 65'81Z'0H1°1 19'80£'651 (00"628'022°1) 000 (00'6TB'0ZT'T) [SUU0SIad Jeipo)sny) 99T
0197,
%t606 (£6785'CS) LY9TE’S 09°1Z€°TTS 0T'ZTYS'pS (00'122’08S) 00'0 (00"7ZZ‘08S) 01SZL 170
%oLvE  (00°656°T) 000 00 THO'T 00°0 (00'000'¢) 00°0 {00°000’¢) Wbz vonensiwpy 0L
%EL'BIB  £9'EHB'E 000 £9'EPED ShL (00°008) 000 (00005 sabieyy 210 665
%0070 (00°005'T) 000 00'0 00°0 (00°005°1) 000 (60°005'1) sjetalel puy saddns Byl 661
%00'59  {(00°002) 9E'SE b9 192°1 000 {00°000'27) 00°0 (0o0'000°7) sanddns saio S
%0559 (66'690°7) 117068 06'6£0°E co'0 (00°000"9) 00'0 {00°000°9) soyddng Bussasoid eleg  TTh
%01°¢9  (00'¥69°0T) 00'88E'Y 00°8TH'LT 000 (00°005'Z€} 000 {00"005°2¢) SIS PORNUDD SBG 66
%00°0 (00'00S') 000 000 00°0 (00°005"t) 000 (00°00S'%) jsaell  GSE
%00°0 (00°000°1) 000 000 000 (00°000°'T) 000 (00'000°1) idinb3z-sadmuas seday puy adueusiuey  9EE
%ze'8l  (00°STE'T) 000 00'562 00°56Z (00"019'1) c0a (00-019°1) sdiyssaqus puy sang  OZE
%916 (0v"pEw) 000 09°€BL'y 81595 {00°81Z'S) ao'o (00°812'S) aleoipayy PAodwy 21T
%000 (00°0bT) 00'0 000 60’0 (00'0t1) 00’0 (60'0p1) uoljesuadwo) wRwAoidwaun  0T2
%00°9¢  (00°Z52) 00'0 00'86 00°8% (00'050°1} 000 (00¢°050°1) souensul [euag 802
%6998  (08°1bg’TT) 000 0TT9L'6L oL seL's (00'+00'26) 000 (00°%00'26) soueinsu] |eapaly 20T
%00°0ZT  02'0C 000 irara 006 (00°T0T) 00°0 (ooTo1) 3zuensu - 90Z
0ISTL
axg duejeg ssduelqudul  saunypuadxy  saunypusdxy wbpng SJUaWpUBWY  junowy }abpng uondISaq JUNCIDY  JIGUINN JUNOIDY
jofipng possquinousupy  Buipuesing ajeq-03-1234 I1eQ-03-YIUOH POpUlIWY
e [ooyos asoding |esauan IFT D pund
1 40 01 3beq oz Aew
Wd 0€:T bZ0Z/L/9 ‘awitl /ajeq pund Aq [qo Aq Alewiung saimipuadxy o Juawajeys 291 tAq payeasy
piojmen) ehey 43S uopieINnp3 jo preog Ayuno) suaaug pauyaqg Do ewep jejdway




%E8'98  (ZT'8IF'ST) 000 SLET9'10T 61°9£1°ST (00°zE0‘2LT7) 000 (00'ZE0’LTT) Aunzs epos  T0Z
%IT'STT  ET'SIL'8E oc'o £T9ET'H6Z 65'882'Y (v 14 2774) og'o (00 12¥552) sabepy | SIUE|ES S0 68T
%59'98  (98'6SE'S8I) 000 PUPET'IET'T 80°662'881 (00'V6F'LTH'T) 00'0 (00°bBE'£14'T) sisaugsng  9bT
%0188  (Ib'629'0€E) 000 B57EL0'1LZ LB'BYT'YE {00 10£°¢0€E) 00°0 (00°10£'20E) (Shweywaw Tkl
o1LTL
%50'2L (1€8L€'22E) ET'SLS'LET YT 6v8'vH8 T6'EL6'L6 {s9zog'vor'y) (89°T9L'SZT) (00" T¥0'641°T) ueld JO VUL  0TIZL (XOL
%59'¢6  (89'€80°ZT) 09'v+2'T61 ObEEb'2Z 000 (89'192'522) {89°19£°STT)} 00°0 swdinbl g0 064
%00°0 (00°05¢'p) 000 000 000 (00°0SL'v) 000 (00°0SL') Wawdinbg asueusiuiey  ZTZ
%2 1E  (bE'SZE'SL) 80'09€'12 8S'PTE'ET rzee's (co"000'111) 000 (00°000°TTT) sebley) Jayl0 665
%ze'68  (E6'TOV'T) 81T 9E'616'L1 S9°H08'Y (00'005°22) 00'0 (00°005'22) SjeuRjely puy salddng Bsyi0 661
%SH1e (62°28ZY) 000 12en'on 18 (00°000°ST) 000 (00°000°ST) sped Aauiyde puy Juswdinby 8T
%I9PT  00'T6T'ST S5°98¢ S aga: 1£9T°r (00"000°vE) 00°0 (00'000°E) SIIAISS PIPELUOT B0 66E
%0070 (00°005) 000 000 00°0 (00°005) 000 (00'005) ARl §SE
%9906  (56°£99'p) 69°'£08"9 9E'p2S'8E 05'6ET°E (00"000’0S) 00°0 (00°000°05) 1dinb3-53314u35 Jleday puy adueuduie  9EE
%weee8  (11157'12) LL8LSYT IARZARZ 1 L L18°0Z (00°000'002) 000 (00°000°002) HPING-53DAIIS Jieday puy adueusiue  SEE
%00°00T  00°0 00'0 00°000°S 000 (00"000's) 000 (00°000°5) owmaas Apuney  6TE
%EF'TL  (D0°00F) ££°0Z9 LT6LE T6°LE (00°00%°1) 000 (00"00t'1) uonesunwwo)  Z0E
%STp.  (00°T£8'T) 000 0a'z8Z's 01°699 {00°£80°2) 000 (00'€80°2) auedipayy RAojdwa  ¢TC
%000 (00°08¢£) 000 00°0 000 {00°08¢) 000 (0o° 08} uonesuadwo) JuswAoldwaun  0TZ
%8181 (00°0S€'T) 000 00°00€ 00°0 (06°059'1) 000 {00°059°1) sdueinsu [eueq 80T
%898, (81°c01'¢e) 000 816518 8Z'9L1'9 (00'669°01) 00’0 {00°669°€07) suesnsu] [eopsW 207
%SLTL  (09°€h) 00°0 ov'o1T 09'6 (00-081) 000 {00°091) soueinsur 7 902
%ezse  (Treov'zi) 000 88°699'LE §5'£9%°t (00°890°05) 000 (00"890°05) uswamay JAASs  FOZ
%0299  (SH¥eT'TT) 000 §5°001'22 W2 (00°g8E'€E) 000 (00 sge’ee) Awnsag jepos 102
%l1°€S  (86°2£8°091) 000 z707288'SLT 08'89b"bE (00°S22'98h) 00°0 (00°'S5zL'9Ek) BULOS R JueuduER /9T
%L TIT  08°T8T'Y 000 08'879'1Y ¥Z'905°S (009b€'£E) 000 (00"9pE'2€) [uuosIsd |Iuap 29T
%IET6  (8b'ESE'Y) 000 S THb'6S 61'0EY"L (00'S6£°¥9) 000 (00'S6E'YR) 1opang/osweedng  S0T
0T9TL

%£2°96 (66'SEL'OET) 8T°L8E'6T €2°60S'STE'E OT'ETE'9SE (o0'ee9’Bot’E) 00'0 (00'ce9'a9t’e) 0T9ZL &)
%b0'96Z  6T90b'6C 000 6190+ 000 (00°000'sT) 00'0 (00-000's1} Juawdnby uonendo weld  0ZL
%06'6Sy  96'865'E 12°0Eb (TRITY {43 (00°000'7) 000 (00°c00'1) sbeY) BYI0 665
%LTGET  L9°€9L'9 00'0 £9°€94'11 00°0 {00°000s} 000 (00°000°s) sjeuRiel puy salddns 110 66
0192,

ax3 Jueleg saoueIquuNdUl  SAUNYpuAdxy  sainypuadxy 1=b6png Sjuswpuawy junowy 3a6png uondpsag JUN0DY  JOQUINN JNCITY

396png pasequndusun  BuipueisIng Neq-01-Jeas  eg-o3-yuow papuawy 126png
0 %
! {ooyas asoding jersusy T :pung
$1 4o 17 obeg +T0T Aen

Wd 0€:T 202/2/9 rawil/ayeq pung Aq [qQ Aq Asensuung S3UnPpuUadxy JO JUBWDILIS 97 :Aq pajess)
plojmer) ejiey Jasn uonesnp3 Jo pieog AJUNc) uaY pauyaqg D97 dwepN aejdwa)



%00'0 (00°SL) 000 000 00'0 (00'52) 000 (00°s2) uonesuadwo) JuawAoldwaun 012
%000 (oo-00g) 000 000 00°0 (00°pog) 000 (00°D0E) goueinsu] jewag  §0C
we'es  (s9ees'sT) 00’0 SE'S9E'ST ¥9b61'T (00°860°2€) 00°0 (p0"860°2€) ajueInsul [edpa  Z0Z
%EC¢6  (98°0) 000 »1°8¢C 81T (00'62) 000 {00'62) dueinsur 907
%b?'LL  (25'02S'T) 000 85'091°S oL (001899} 000 {00'189'9) wawaunay ;s HOT
%Ises  (99'€68'T) 000 9L HBST L1280V (oo'BLb'v) 000 {co'8st'y) Anoas epos 10T
%Izs69  (25'9(8'12) 000 8L 9¥E0S ObHIS'L (oogzz’zy) 000 (00:€22'2L) sabem g saueles 2O 68T
0182
%I6'88 (90°2S20CY) 9£°2L8'SH 8BS ISSLZE'E 9£'8L8°66€ {00°181'v6£'E)  (0D'00Z'YV) (00°186'68L°E) oTLZL 1|0L
%I8'S07  95°7Z5'6 000 95°72S'81T 00°90T’S {00°000°6) 00°0 (0o'000’e) Judwdinby uonepodsuely 624
%IP'ZOY  £5°502°T 8€7L85y ST'8T9'9 LL799'1 {00°000°0S) 000 (00°000°05) sabley) PYIO 665
%Se'L9  (1S'T1L'S) §9°25T'T PR°0ES0T 1218’1 {00'005°£1) 000 {00°005"21) sleuaiel puy s3iddns ;210 66F
%IT8PT  00°601'96 $9°£88'82 9E°000°£9Z 10°ZsE'LT {00'6£2'661} 00°0 (00°6££'66T) sued apyaA  ESb
%00'001 000 9/°4£0'8 $T G96°9E 91'0bZ’6 {00'000'SH) 00°0 (00°000'sP) saqnL puy sally  OSb
%ZZ'ZZ1  0G000Y b vE 95°996'12 95'596'¢ (00°000'8T) 00'0 {00°000'8T) Queougm  £€F
%692 {2L'2LTLT) co'o 8T°424°'¢S £S'0Ep'L {00'000'52) 0’6 {00°000's£) auoses STy
%9989  (98'€TL'T) 6L'9€6 SE'6ER'T 2T (00°005°S) 00’ (00°005'S) saNdang abeseny b2k
%IEES  (Z1°€20'92T) 600 88°9/1'85Z (05'52¢'2) (00'002°b8Y) (00°002°%) (00°000"08Y) lord jssaia 2T
%00'0 (00°00S)} ()] 000 000 (00°005) 00'0 (00°005) SIS PIPRRUD) JPYID  66E
%S6'0F  (TL'SBE'E) 000 87°b9L'2 e (00°052'9) 00°0 (00°052°9) PARY(  GGE
%000 (00°00£) 0c'o 00'0 00'0 (oo"o0g) 000 {00"00¢€) seuay  1S€
%eLVCT 0OVRS’E 000 00'$80'81 00'+99°T (00"005'¥1) 000 (00°00S'b1) SIDIAISS (B PUY JENPIW  OPE
%2Z0'S (1£°865'¢) 81'88 1S'€1E /11T (o0'000'8) 00°0 {00'000'8) WIIYSA-SIIIAISG Jleday puy dueusquiel  8EE
%0000 060 90'b85 Y6'STR'Y 00'0 (00°000°S) 00°¢ {00°000'S) ?Jaes Aipunen  6ZE
%EY'ZZT  9L°095 Sb'19L'T 0£'66S'T 2:53 (00°005°2) oo (00°005'2) UOREIUNLALGY  LOE
%00'00T  12°0T 000 12°01 000 000 000 000 UOReZHIGAIS PUGAH - WaWBMRY /T2
%E2'68  (IS'E60'E) o)} 6b'S29°'se BT'608'E {00'612'87) 000 (00°612'82) aieoipap wAoldwy  ZTT
%000 (c0°002'c} 000 000 000 (00°002°E) 000 (p0'00Z‘E) uoesusdwo) Juawhodwaun 012
%Z5'9  (0T'0LL°E) 000 06°6£2°€ 00°009 (00°0507¢) 00'0 {00°050'¢) veinsyl [gweq 80T
%9816  (ET6THTH) 00'0 ¢L599°8Ly 126862 (00'S80"T2S) 000 {00°580'125) dueinsu] [oIpdW £0Z
%Lbs9  (ST°20S) 000 SL'T196 SE'58 (00°'69%'T} 000 (00°69%°T) Dueinsur 3y 907
%6968  (£b'156°6T) 000 £5'62S'ELT SLEL9'ST (oo 18p'€6T) 00°0 (00'18¥'c6T) Wwowamay A5 POT
oTLTL
ax3y aduejeg sssueIquundul  sainjipuadxy  saunypuadxy ebpng SUBWIPURWY  Junowy Ja6png uodiaIsag JUNOIdY  JBQINN JUN0IDY
196png pasaqunausun Buipuesyng ajeq-0y-dea)  93eQq-03-\QUOK papuaury 196png
JO % jooyas asoding jesauss TPT :pung
$1 40 71 3bed $Z0T Aep
Wd 0E:T ¥20z/L/9 sy /ozeq pund Aq (0 Aq Alewing SaINJIpuadxy JO JUAWRES 91 'AQ pajeald
paojmes) ejdey s uoneanpy Jo pleog AJUNo) auaaJH pauwag 397 ewepn ejdwdy



%2601 £5'882'Z 21'082°0¢ 12'8¥5'81 W LT9'E (92'6€5'9b) (92'6€7'S) (00°00%'1¥) s|eusiel puy sanddns 110 66F
%bT'00I  65'96 02'96Z'ST 2L'0£0°95 00'188°6% (€€'0£Z'14) (€€°0L8'Lh) (00"00v"cT} sa|ddng [euononasu] 62
%00°00T 000 LL1S6 [Tl 8b'8T (00000'2) (00°000°2) 000 sa||ddns pooy  ¢Zb
%90'90T  TLSTT'T 000 (p025'61 ST°Z€8'T (927v0p'8Y) ¥b'892°1 (0z'g29'61) PARIL  SSE
%00°'C0T  00'0 00'009°Z 00'00¥2T 000 {00"000°02) 000 (00°000°02) sueynsuoy  §0E
%00°0 (oo-00v) 000 000 00°0 (oo coy) {00°00%) 000 uonexunwwoy  L0E
%0000T  9F1ZT D00 Tzl 97’81 00°0 00°0 0o UORRZINQEIS PUGAH - JU2WSIIEY  LTT
%0026  (SH'HST'T) 000 L8'8TH'DL 1T650°C (ze'gL9'st) {19°v$9'S) (1£°'82001) aenpoly sAodwg 21T
%000 (00'00S) 00°0 000 000 (00 00S) (oo-00s) 000 uonesusdiuey uswAoidwsuny  0T¢
%00°00T  £b/58 000 £b'/S8 09'+T1 00°0 000 000 2dueinsul |uag  ROZ
%069 (9£°€L6°S) 00°0 sT'I8L'221 0b'182°01 (19¥2L'LLT) TE'2/H' 02 {€6°981'865) Ioueinsu] expap  Z0Z
%00°00T 68 00'0 68'L S6'T 000 00°0 00°0 duemnsur 3y 902
%90'16  (0E'€LT'L) 00'0 9£'9Z1'bL £Z°905°01 (89°66£18) (0S°819'41) (81°'18£'99) Wwawamy 25 0T
%08'96  (1H'6€0°T) 00'0 0T'TH9'19 61°6TL'S (19'189'¢9) (£9'€p9°02) (86°££0 eY) Alunass epos 10T
%1e86  (E€'ZSELT) oc'o L1°S¥T/£00°T £T°S08'0bT (05'£6¢'v20°T} (0s'zv6's62) (00°s55'82¢) safiep 7 saueieS Y0 681
%9T69  (9Z'T19'W) 00°C ¥£°88€'01 88'01ZT (00"000'ST} (00°000'ST) 000 {3uuosiag s 79T

00€EEL
%E6'Ss  (8L°TvB'6E) 00'0 TT680°LL T8SBT 0T (00'1E6'9TT) 00'0 (00'TE6'9TT) 0T8ZL |80l
%eLlS  (65°2HY) 000 1Y b09 09°'S6 (00°£+0°T) 000 (007 2+0'1) auedipayy sohodwy  ZTZ

018ZL

ax3 asuejeg sadvesquindug  saanypuadxy sainyupuadxy 3265png SUNUpWwRWY junowy J36png uondisag JUNOIIY  JIQUINN JUNDIDY
196png passqumousun  GuppuesIng  ajeg-03-1e35  IJR-031-LIUOK papuawy #6png
30 %
jooyds asodind [B32U29 Pt :pung

T Jo g7 abeg 0T Aew
Wd 0€:1 $20Z/L/9 aunl/ajeq pund Aq [qO Aq AJewwng s34n}puadxy Jo JUSINS 97 :Aq pajean)
piojmes) ejhey asn uoneonpy jo pieog Ajuno) auadun pauyag D97 :PweN aejdwal



%96'SL  (L0°66T'OEE'ST} 0E'8YT'vO¥'T LS'09€'6BT’0S  6£'SB6°0ZE’S (v6'c08'cz6'29) (v6'0vS'560°9)  (00°Z9Z’BZB'T9) 114 :pung Jo4 (€30
%96'S.  (£0'66T‘OEE'9T) OE'BHT'POP’T £S'09E'6BT'0S  6L'S86'0ZE’S {v6'L0B'EZ6'29) (¥6'DPS°s60’S)  (00°Z9Z‘BZB’TS) 3oL
%96'S. (L0'66Z°0EE9T) OE'BYTYOV'T LS'09E'68T0S 6£°S86'0LE’S (¥6'L08'E26°L9) (¥6'0¥S'S60'9)  (00°292°6Z8°19) je3or
%2595 (T9°P0L°9E9) 6€°889°0EL 66°S0T'L6 00°+06'2Z (00'66¢'¥5t't)  (00'66¢'6SH'T) (00 @00’S) 0019L i=30L
%00°007  (0Z'950°1) 000 (0z'950°T) Qoo 000 000 000 wowdnb3 18y10  06Z
%6.95  (Zb'8b9'0£9) 6€'889'0E/ 61'291'86 00'¥06°L7 (00'66b'654"T} (00°664'65%'T) 000 suawenosdwy buiping  £0Z
%00'0 {00°000°S) 000 0o'o 00°0 {00'000'S) 000 (00°000S) spRIY  $0E

00Y9L
%0062 (68°TL6'61E) LY'TTE'R9 ESVET'SET'T 98°ST6'STT (61'6Z5'eZS‘'T)  (6T°98E'D) {00 EPT'6TS'T) 00¥EL IR0L
%esge  (18°497) 61°S£9°65 000 000 (00°00$'09) (00°00+'09) 00'0 Juawdinb3 uopdngsuy 1einbay T2
%8Ke8  (€6'Tb6'1) 82°(89'8 86'¥21°1 00'0 (61HSL'TT) (61p82'1T) 000 salddng feuonanisu; 624
%ITZ  (Ob06E'6E) 000 09°658'10T SO'SE6L (00"05Z'TH1) 00°829°02 (00'8£8'19T1) sanuaby 2i|gnd B0 Y spenuo)y  01€
%LT0L  (9€7+29) 000 [CX Tt 96'€91 (00'001'2) (00006} (oo'002'1) uOReZINGEYS PUGAH - Juswainay /17
%89'6L  (62'Z92°E) 000 1L ZET0T 0O'Z8T'T (00°00b'€T) 00°008 (00°002'p1) ueipaly Jekodwy  ZTT
9007001 000 000 000 000 000 00068 (00°0v8) uoflesuadwo) JuawAoidwaun  0TZ
%625 (00°00Z°2) 000 00°00Z'1 00°05b (00'00b'E) 000 (00 00v'E) ouensu [euag 80T
%06v8  (pO'SSI‘0E} 00'0 96'bHS'691 0152’51 (00°00£'661) 00°000°S (00°00£'$02) juRINSUE leoipaw 202
%b9'98  (Eb'ED) 000 {5'182 (€52 {00'sz€) 00'0 (00's2¢) adumInsul a7 90T
%ETLL  (9T'EET'OT) 000 ¥8'990°65 16°659 {00°00E'TL) 00°00Z°+1 (00'005'58) wouRmay eS0T
%I6'SL.  (69°TSL'ET) 000 1€ LpE'Eh $0'¥50°S (00'001°£8) 00°005' (00 009'09) Aunaag enos 10T
%¥ETCT  STHIR'T 000 STHIE°01 0S°09¢°C {00°005’8) (00°005°€} (000005} SiaLpeaL ANMNSANS paYisd-uoN 861
%OTSIT  bh85Z 000 ¥i'856°1 £€°999 (0000£'T) 00°00€°E (00°000's) SIPYIEa] ANSNS pAyRIa)  G6T
%rz6  (1€006°2) 000 69°66€'16 0£'9€9°bT (00°008'c6) 00'00Z'ST (00°000°60T) sjue)sissy jeuogeanpg €97
%i6bl  (8ETTIH'602) 00°0 29'8E2°¢T9 81'€69°69 (00'059'9£8) 00°009'8 (00°05Z'S+B) sPpes) 91T
%8516  (89°b98'T) 00°g 2€'882°02 4R R (0005122} 00°001 (00'0sz'z2) 1opang/fosmiadng  SOT

00vEL
9%6E'v6 (80°656'68) 6L°SET'09 ET°8TETSH'T 9L P LV'TOT {00°€ZS‘Z09'T) 000 (00°€Z5°Z09°T) BOSEL 2304
%lZb8  (91°LL6'L) 0£°¢01°9 P1°ST9'9E 9¢°192°¢ {00'01£°08) (00°005'pT) (00'012'08) sabiey ;2o 665
%PT'ETT  $SHEB'T 000 £6'559'97 8ELHT (ebT2L'bT) £5'825 (00°052's7) wawdoppaaq yeisfoamias-uy  HZS

00EEL

ax3 aduefeq seluRiqumul  seamipuadx3  sainypuadxy wbpng SUAWIPUAMIY  Junowy 3abpng uondidsag JUNO30Y  JaquINp JUNOdDY
@bpng passqundusupn  Bupuersyng 2jeq-o3-Jea)  Ieg-03-\uoK papusaury wbpng
0 %
! Jooyos asodingd |esauan T : pung

#T JO 1 3beq 70T Aely
Wd 0E:T ¥202/L/9 PdwiL/3eq punj Aq [qO Aq Alewwing saunyipuadx3 Jo JuswaleIs 97 tAq pajess)
plojmer) ejie) 13sn uonQeaNp3 Jo pieog AJUNOD) 3UIIID pauyaq 597 Pwey ;edwsg



5Po(oid [Riap3d ooyds

TF1 Sle0) pung

000
(zo'910’cL9'87) SDUEjEE PUNJ PUR ‘SINNCSY JO SMOYUT PRUSJR ‘SANMIqErT |0y

(15°6L8’Lr6'T) saqnbz  n0)

¥FOLR'68 uoneonp3 Jo4 paunsay GSSPE
(8S"STO'EZY} B3, Jolid - SIdURIQUINIUT (174473
(LEbELPI9T) 189 JUBLIN - SURIQUITUZ OHISE
(T1°286'STL9T) ssnpqery  jmoy

(ST 6Y1°796°01) (i02u0) SoNUANaY 00582
(9bZ10°¢L9'sT) (1oquad) suoneudoiddy 00182
000 PanaY T6£1T
o0 Ajunuuy Jyea vBETC
a0'o SuUOIPNPIQ UoIUN AP 08E1Z
000 Aygesiqa aiqesn 0LETT
00'0 peunsniy 99E1T
00'0 wnay sbukes yyeay S9ETT
00'0 ssU] 2201 3{qesn PIETL
000 WOLAN BIqesn 29g1e
00°01 3j11 [oA 3yqensn 1961
000 SIIAT PUY SJUBWSILIED 09E1T
00°0 Y SIPUIES SISTIULR] SGETZ
000 120ueD 3qesn €SETZ
o0o SUT 3] VIR FIRIOH 28€TT
(e8'65%) [E1uag uoiueduio) TSETT
(z5°202) sypueg dwod OSETZ
000 Aem payun GHETZ
000 POy 3yqesn WEIZ
05°2ES 2SvL - bupuads X3 - eleq PIRS SHETT
85°69 SU[ SRBY2R3 L [euoneN bhETZ
(14'12) )N Hgesn 2ETZ
(er-es0°01) Su] JSyoea) 0) 1o IPETZ
(9v'6) 19215 PLGAH WPWIIRY 43314
000 ISOM 18319 4104 TE€TT
W8ze1') SUORNGLIUOD JRBWRINRY OEETZ
000 UORINPAQ 34821P3 N 33A0Idw3 SZETT
000 xe) AJng |edos 0ZeTz
000 predun puy pRYYUAM XeL Susodug 0T€T
(8Z'€TH'SL) qeded UNoIY 0o1TZ
Z9'918'€L9°8T SIUINOSITY JO SMOYINQ PILIDJaQ pue sJassy (9301

T9'91R'ELY'BT SPSSY  [e30L

1€ 09b'ES U3 SIA Jolg 404 I 0L oY) dg 009t1
00°2IE6LH'TT (1011U02) JeaA WaLND - SBINupUdxg 00SHT
LEVEL'PIY'T (lou0D) seaueiquinoug patepinbiun 00Zy1
9 ZT0°LL9'ST SINUAADY PRBWNST 001H1
SE'WOE SUBWILIDAGD JAYI0 Woug ang OEVTT
(59'552°8¥5) 9325NJ) LM ysed oprIT
(zz 157’7} sueg uj yse) OETI1
aduepey Suipugy uopdDseq JunoDY RqUNNIINOIY

spalold (B3PS 1005 Ty pund

140 | wbed »zOT Aew

Wd SS:1 +202/2/9  PwaL{aeq PRILRILING JR3YS aJuT|Rg pRzIRWYN hq paeasy
plojmer) ejhey IS0 uoREaNpg jo pieog AJune) sussio B9YS dJuejeq pauLaQ 19T MueN dejdua)



£0°£80'SS

(so'1L1'82) %0°Eb S6'078°TET (59'809°66) 09'62¥'T€T £S°TPELT a1e3s ybnouy L |esapa4 Y10 065t we
00°0

000 %L0T6 16'T6L'E (s8°2598€) LLVYTY (LohY'Ty RID 1V ueld INISAY UeDLBWY vOvLL 00/
000

000 %00'00T 00'0 (9£'560CT) 9/'560'Z1 94'S60°ZT 1UBIH DY UR|d 3NISIY UBILIBWY T0vL 106
000

(88°'591°¥+8) %S6°1L 0E'SPL'TZE'T {0b'SZL'9ET’L) 0£'0¢'850°0T 0£'04¥'850°01 UEID PV Ueld DNIS3Y UEIUBWY T0vLy £E6
00°0

(00"000°8Y) %00°001 (00"000'8t) {00'000’8p) 000 00°0 @ JueD 61-AIAQ0D 60ELP 0S6
15°852°2L

000 %8Z'69 TTLIT'80T (8L°L18'E¥T) 00'5€6TSE 6¥'6£9'642 WAWAO[BASQ JOId JIMOYUISI] 6814 00z
(65'810'T)

00°0 %69°0€ 9Z'1Z6'9bT (51°090'59} 186’112 00'000°€TZ ungednpy ey 8r1Iib 005
000

000 %00°0 99'£Z8’8E 00°0 99'£28'8€ 99°/78'8¢ uonisinboy abenbue ysibu3 9Ty T0€
L1'9£€’0S

00°0 %bEZE £5'0SE°29 (+9'56T°2€) LT'9¥5'66 00'0LT 6 SJURLS) [00YISAUd UOREINp3 [epads SYILY 016
SHb26'vED

(SE1££29T) %9p 1L EBH0T'TE9 (z9°s¢9'085'T) SH088'172°Z 00'95692L'T 01 sjuelID - uonednpg eads EvILY 006
SE'TLI'TST'T

(0+"0TE'SST) Y%Zb 99 99°'(86'08/ (EP'EES'PHS'T) 60°12S°SZET vL86E'ELT NP3 B30 01 SHIURID T UL TpTLb o1t
00°0

00°0 %09'Z8 ¥5'E26°2C (¢6°€8£'80T) IS L0LTET TS°L0L'TET 01 5)uel) Jised - 3NP3 [EUOREIOA | £ 927 008
000

00°0 9%00°00T 00°0 00°0 00'0 600 SUPaI Aunyipuadxy 08Tbb 016

anuaaay yua.IN) pazijedy pazijeaun paz||eay QLA pojRWINST 2301 SJusWpUBLY uondussag uopoung pung-qns

% 1353 jeuibug
5399[04d [eIapa4 [oOYIS PT : pund

£ 40 7 3beg ¥2Z0T Aep pazueuing

Wd ££:T ¥202/£/9 iawy) fazeq PRZHEWWNS SANUIADY JO JUIWRIEIS JRWIIS INUDY Aq pajearn

plojme.sy ejAey 1950 uoneINp3 Jo pIeog AJUN0D UL pauyeq Do aweN ajedwa)



T6'9PL'EIL'T

(89°ST0BET'T)  9%90°0L 98°069'S0L'y (9T 6¥1'0T0'TT) TTOVB’STL/ST 0T'E60°TS6'TT T¥T  'pung Jof 2301
T6'IL'EIL'T
(89°810°8¢Z‘T) %S50°0L 98°069°S0L ‘¢ (9Z°6¥1'0T0'TT) TV OV8'STL'ST 0Z°€£60°7S6°CT le30)L
SNUIAIY JUBLINY pazieay pazijeaJun pazijeay dlA pajewnsy |ejoL SJuIWpuLY uondinsag uonpung puni-qns
% /153 jeuibug
spalald (212pad 10045 ZPT :pund
€ Jo g abed ¥Z0zZ Aepw paziewwng
Wd £€:T bT0Z/2/9 auny /ajeq PIZUBWILUNS SINUIAY JO JWRILANES JUBWSILRYS BNUINHDY :Ag pajeasd
pioME) eARY BE )] uonedNp3 Jo pieog Ajuno) Iuaaly pauyaq DO awepN ejdwa |



%ébLL  (IPSHZI) 00'0 65¥SR'TY £9'628'S (00°00£'SS) 00°162°S (00°165°09} Aunaag jepos 102
%Zr'or  (Sp°959'S) 00°0 S0°T06 0S°S9b (0525501} 00°00S'T (0525021} 513ydeat aymAsqns paynad-ueN 861
%I89s  {€2'85°b} 00'0 L9°LST'9 00'0 (06°510'1T) {00°085'S) (06°59%"S) sIaydeay AMNSANs paynied  S6T
%000 (0000t'6) 000 000 000 (00°001°6) (00°005'9) (00009'2) sabep 3 soueles 9YI0 68T
%70, (88°0vy'bT) 000 UYL 0'6¥2'6 (00°258'26) 000 (00°7S8'26) sibopoeg yaseds  TLT
%b6€8  (Z€7116'¢8) 000 89'159'65% ¥£°895'89 (00°€£95'£pS) (00°e9¥°552) (00°00T'Z1€)} suesissy jeuoneanpy €97
%689  (SHOYHI8) 000 ¥5°879°081 vO'8S9'81 (00°690°792) 00°0 (00690292} siapea; 91T
wesboig uonesnpy [epads  00ZTL
%BLLe  (699TS'SOT'S)  LELTE'D8 8SZTPTOPT'Y €9'808°PEP (rv'oL6'szy’'s)  (88'602°2€9°T)  (95°99L'€6L°E) weiboid vorpnnsul Jenbay  DOTTL (€L
%IT'96  (6E'S62'ZS) 00°665'0F 19°0€B°15Z'T S£°S90°Lb (00'SZL'¥HE'T) (00°5Z8'26) (00'006°152°T) Wwawdinb3 uomnasuj Jeinbay 7L
%0€'61  (Z8OSE‘OP) 00°0 81'6¥9'6 000 (00°000'05) 00°0ds (00°00505) sleualely puy saiddns a0 66F
%888 (12°96€°65) ST°168°5C PTZIL V0P ¥6'E8T'BY (00°000'06¥) {00°000°062) {00°000°002) asemyos  TLb
%obcL  (68984°66T) 22428l 08°8£9°9€5 LrLLe'Te (16°256'6+2) (99°96£96) (52955°€59) salddng jeuogonnsu] 6Tk
%0er8  (2evzL'6) 000 12°561°CS 000 (€5°616°19) (6£'0£6'62) (b 8b6'1€) SIS PaPeNUe) B0 66E
%000 (00°000"%) 000 000 00°0 (00"000'%) (00°000"%} 000 PILNRMBD-UON - SIYDL GNS 104 S10AUD  0LE
%000 (00'000"9) 000 000 Q0’0 (00°000'9) (00°000°3} 00'0 PaynIa) - S13YORIL gNS 04 SPNUD  BIE
%00°001 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 uonezNQRIS PUGAH - JudwaIRY  LTT
%s09§  {(00°Z52'SY) 000 00°B¥+'61 OTbES'E (00°002'%E) (£0'6b8'ET) (£6'058°02) aleoipoly Jshodwa  TTT
%0000  00°0 000 00°00£T 00°0 (00"002'7) 0070082 (00'005°v) uogesuadwo) JawAiodwaun  0TZ
%SE9E  (£8'609°7) 000 LT06Y'T L1068 (oo'001'Y) (o0°001°1) (00"000°€) aduensur lequag 8O
%888 (19°EBE'PE) 00°0 BE'919'PLT 9bE96°E2 (00°000'60€) (00°'506'01T) (00260861} ajueunsuy [eapap 202
%6678  (55°€6) 000 Sp'95H 66°LE (00°0sS) (00°052) (00°00€) douensup 3y 90T
%6828 (66'£99'18) 000 10°969°16 SLGVE'LT (00'09¢€'€LT) (Z8186'12) (81°8¢8°10T} WRwaNy NS $0T
%es'Ss  (1£'0p5'09) 00'e 69°655'SL 98°'88F1 (00°001'9€T) (8p'662°€S) (z5°00€'z8) Apn3as jepos 10T
%00°001 0599 00’0 05799 00°C 00’0 000 00°0 SRYIE3| NASGNS paya)-uoN 861
%00° 00T  £+'96 00'0 £b'96 E+'96 000 $6°998°51 (r6'998'p1) SISydR | ANRSGNS pAuHs)  S6T
%17k (00°bb'LEE) 00°0 00°s2H'8/2 05°266'0L (00°698°519) 00'¥0Z'S0T (00°€20'T22) sabem w saeles B0 68T
%$5'L8  (Z5°EEL'6h) 00'0 85°997'6vE 19°9£8'8b (oo-00D's6€) (o0"000‘61) {00"000°08E) sjue)sissy jeuoneanp3 €91
%T8SL  (8¥p0L252) 000 25°562°264 Q' T0L'9€T (00°000'SH0'T) (00°006'996) (00°000°5¢) syoea) 911
werfold uogonnsul 4enbay  D0TTL
dx3 asuejeg sooueiqundul sasnypuadxy  sasmypuldxgz 136png suawpuawy jJunowy 3a36png uonydpsag JUN0IDY  JBQUINN JUNVIDY
wbpng pasequnousun  bulpueisano Jjeq-oj-iea)  IEq-03-YIuoy papuauwly 3906png
=5 spafodd [esapag [ooyds T L pund
S jo 1 abed +Z0T Aew
Wd 8€:1 $202/£/9 2wl /azeq pung Aq [qO Aq Arewnung sainjipuadxy Jo Juausiels 291 Aq pIIeds)

piopmels) ejAen

esn

uopesnp3 Jo pieogd AJuno) suasI9

pauysg J97 :awepN Qejdwa]



%I0ETT  LD'90E'T 68'560p eI CIZ'L [+-X72 (00°000'01) 000 (00" 00001} swdoEAag yms/adnas-uy  $25
%z2'98  (ZT6LT'EE) 20'pbL'TT 25118 €T I¥0'S (9L vE1'28) (SL71SHT) (10°€86'6) SeuRE puY seliddns BWR0  B6Y
WILKT  (9€°289) 000 vo'LTT 000 (00°o08) 000 {00"008) SIVIAISG PAENUOD) B0  66E
%I8V6  (90°61S) 00°0 60866 el {00°00007) 000 (00°000°0T) PARIL  GSE
%Ly (HLe0) 000 95°7Z8'1 00°£81 {00°098°¢) (00"00£°€) (00"091) smipay oAojduy  TTZ
%0070 (00°001) 00°0 000 00'0 (00°00T) (00°001) 00'0 vonesuadwo) JawAcdwoun 012
%0005 (00°00€) 000 00°00€ 00°0S1 (00°009) (00°009) 000 aoueinsuy [quag 802
%bt'v.  (0L166'01) 000 0£'800'2E 08°Z60°€ {00°000"et) (00°000°¢H) 00'0 aouRinsul jeapal  LOZ
%S0'€9  (08712) 000 0T'LE 09'€ {00°65} (00°6S) 000 asueansur 3y 902
%Lb'5s  (68°16L°L) 000 11°80L'6 £5°T00'T (00°005°£T) (0o-00£°21) (00'007) Wawsmay ANS  HO2
%SHES  (6°98L'9) 000 90°£6L'L 9664 {00°085'51) (o00ET'bT) (00°0Sk) Aunss epos  TOZ
%b0's8  (05°96T°%) 000 00°058'€2 00°062°1 {0579v0'82) (00°005°72) (05°9%5°S) sabepp, B ssueles B0 68T
%00'0 (00°005'95) 00'0 000 00°0 (00°00595) (00°005'95) 00'0 |suuosiad eabojodAsyd 2T
%we'te  (prrove'es) 00'0 95°655'90T PBUTTT (00°005'9¥1) (00-005'9b1) 000 [SUUosISd 2oueping €71
uoddng Juapni§ YO OETZL
%8p's8  (£0°T06'TZ) T6°TS80T LS'9€0°8TT 00°09Z (1s*16’051) 00°000°8¢ (15'T6£'86T) w604 UOKEINPI JEUORRIOA  OO0ETZ |R0L
%b0b.  (bLETS'OT) 000 0 DET LY Q00 (v0°+59°€9) 00°000°0T (b0'bs9'eL) wawdinb3 uoinasu] jeuogeacA D€L
%ll'E6  (61°0EE’E) P98 PEEPSTY 00°09Z (00°+8v'€S) 00°000°88 (00'pBY'16) sjpuIIER puy SIddnS Jayl0 666
%16'€6  {(01'8v0'2) 'z £6'95£°67 00'0 (£bES9'€E) 000 (Lb'€99'€E) saiddns jeuonannsul 62k
wesboig uozedNp3 jeuoReIOA  DOETL
%IT T8 (S0°Z9Z°0EE) €888’V OE'ELE'ETY'T I8°0PL'EDT (sTvav'eve't)  (ZE°SYS'STY) (x8'8€676Z€°T) uresfoid uonednp3 [epads  00ZTZ oL
%ETv6  (L8TTL) oz 6£°SET'TT 50°'69 (o0 ozT'zT) (0z°ss€°s} (08%92'9) Wawdinb3 uogednp3 epdds  SZL
%g9'Le  (PTEOD'ET) 000 v6'098° 00'000°¢ (81°%98'02) (z1-191'6T) (1oe0s't) sleusiewy puy sanddns ssulo 661
%196E  (ZLTI6°ET) 6095 6065 ¥Z'£09'1 (09°21T'€2) (0o-0sz°02) (09°£98'7) sonddns jeuonangsu  6Th
%00°0 (00°052) 000 00'0 oo (00°052) 000 (00°052) $301U3G paIenuely N0 665
%00°00T  00°0 000 00°089°€T 00'¢ (00°059°¢T) 000 (00°059'€T) 1dinb3-sed1A195 sieday puy djueuaiel  9EE
%ez'e6  (98°7IS'T2) 000 T 88b'60E TTp96°79 (00°000'2£€) {00000°ZET) (00°000'002) sapuaby ajeAud Yim sequod  CIE
%00'8z,  (85°228°C) 000 2TTO0T SE'EOL’Y (00°058°21) 0012’1 (00'+50'4 T} ueopap ;sAodwy T
%2b'8y  (90°805) 000 26'9LF 000 (00°586) 00°0ST (00°SET'D) uonesuadwia] JuswAojdwaun  0TZ
%0g'sz  (00°099'7) 000 00°0S0°1 00°0ST (oootZ'e) 00°0ST'T (00°098') Soueinsu |yusg 80T
%Zv'98  (10°066°SE) 000 66°600°622 11961 (00°000's92) (00°000'S) (00°000'092) souensu] jeipo L0T
%276 (16°2€) 000 60°TZy 88'SE (00°55%) 00°€T (00°89%) ddueinsul 3y 90¢
%678  (£0'ZS0°TT) 000 L6'TLE'LS £9'891'8 (00°520°02) 00°9TH°T ((Lg 2 12 wawsmay e HOZ
wesboid uogeonp3 |eads  00ZTL

dx3 dueteg sasueiquINDUg  Samipuadx3y  sainjpusdxy afipng SJUIWPUIWY  junowy Jo6png uondIsag JUNOSIY  JSGIUNN JUNOIY

Wbpng passqumuaupn  Bupuersing aqeq-03-1ed)\ I3eq-01-yuoW populawy 1b6png
30 %

$133[04d [e42pad j00YIS YT pund

5 J0 7 abeg +Z0Z Aew I
Wd 8€:T $20Z/£/9 Puny/aeq pung Aq [qo Aq AJewwns s3inyipuadxy Jo Juduae}s 291 :Aq pajeasn
piomei) ejhey H = b uoiEINp3 jJo pieog Ajuno) susuDy pauysqg D97 :dwepn nejdwag



plosmes]) ejAey

w198

uonEonpj 0 pieog AJUNO) JUIIH

%9262  (00°SL9'ET) 000 00°SZE'TS 00°00%'S (00 00099) (00°000'9) (00'000°09) $3Pu3by 3jeAnd yim spequoy  ZTE
%9979  (800ZI'T) 6°6L8'T 00°0 000 {00°000°E} (00000} Qoo uogeunwwo)  /0€
%8106 (K5TTT') 00'0 9b°£28'T 05'10€ (00°001°%} 00°£0E'T (00°Z0¢'S) auenpaly Jskoidws  ZTZ
%00°0 (00°¢£T) 000 00’0 000 (00°2€7) 0005 (00°¢81) uonesusdwod wawAodwsun 012
%189 (00°STS) 000 00°00E 000 (00°518) 00051 (00°596) aoueinsur |qusg 802
%LL68  (90°61Z'S) 000 $6°08L'St LETIT'Y (oo000’TS) 00°002'81 (00°00£69) sauensul jeoipay L0T
%Eeb'88  (92°6) 000 pLOL 0€'9 (00°08) 0061 (00°+6) aouesnsu] 3N 902
%9802  {LUTEL'D) 000 €9'89€'91 ESVEL'T (00-001’€2) 00°20L'6 (o0-£08'2€) wawaindy 3e1s 0T
Wicoe  (LE961'S) 000 £9°€0£CT {1°682°1 (00°005°£T) 00°019°s (ooot1'E) Aunas epos 102
%z8s  (Sp'15p°92) 000 SS'$26'95 SEIBH'9 (00"9LE'ER) (00°000'€) (00"92£'08) sabepm g souejes a0 681
%le¢g  (08TRL'Y) 000 07" €8b'pE 05°01E"Y (00°szZ’6E} 000 (00°sez'se) (S)hepnas 19T
%I9b.  (18°0b8°0F) 000 6T #¥0'0C1 0L'6SH°TT (00°588°'091) 000 (00°588°09T) |PUUOSIay NP TET
weiboid vonednpy [eRads  0ZZTL
%9029 (L€TrL'18T) 0¥ £T8'TT 69"9£80SS (8Z°TEY'YT) (9z°9t1'SS8) (¢9°6££'0¢T) (65"990°58S) wesboid vorpngsuy enbay  0TZZL IBI0L
%00°D (60'000'S) 00°0 000 00'0 (00°000°S) (00°000't) (00'000'1) Wwawdnbg SYI0 067
%L1 (szaIv'sel) 00°0 000091 00'0 (sz-212'821) (00000'L2T) (§Te1e'n) sobreyy 1y10 665
%0bb6  ($8'100°0) 86 TH0'LT 65'¥26°001 S7'9¢L6’S (To"896'p2T) (9578665} (S8691'S9) Wwawdopaaq yeisfadiaRs-ul TS
%pT'6C  (00°S85°2h} ws8e’s 85 ¥ZL'TT 20'VE (00560709} (15°505'S€) (6b'685'v2) sjeLRIely pUY SSIddNS Y10 661
%00°0 {o9'sze'ot} 000 000 00'0 (09591} (09's¢E'91) 000 POYS] - SIBYIRD| gNG 104 PAUD  6IE
%8987  (S0'829'6) 000 S6'1L8'E bI'E06 (00"00S'€1} (00°005'1) (00°0002T) ARl SSE
%66 (£5'€02'1) 000 €596/ (¢6'85%) (00°0009) (00"008) (00°00S'S) asepaly seAoidua  2T¢
%000 (00°062) 000 000 000 (00°062) 000 (60°062) uonesuadway uswAedwaun  0TZ
%00°sZ  {00°0ST) 000 00°05% 00°00€ (00°009) 000 (00 009) Sjuemsu [eau3g 80T
%bbv8  (EL°SEE'S) 000 L2719k B9'€0L'E (00°009°€S) 000 (00°009°€S) uemsug [eapsy  LOT
%g6'e6  (10°€) 00°0 669 6I°p (00°08) 000 (0005} soumnsup 3y 902
%989, (§9'8869) 000 SE'TIZ'EC {ossee'e) (00°002°0€) 000 (00°00Z'0€) wewaRy RS HOT
%ST'E8  (8b'008°€) 00’0 25'6b2'81 {t9'6b1'D) (00°085'22) {00°000'1) (00°05S'12) Awnoas jepos 10T
%AT¥8  (Z£766'9p) 00’0 £9'/00°052 {09'2¢9'6€) (00°000*£62) (00°000°52) (oo*000'z£2) sabep g souejes a0 68T
%z6'¢6  (00'4Z9) oce 00°'92£'62 00ZL9°E (00°000"0€) 000 (00°000"0€) (s)hmanes 19T
%116 (Z8'E¥9'S) 00'0 81°958'09 BETES'S (00°005"99} 00D (00°005'99) Jopalgliosiaedns  SOT
weiboud uogonnsuy enbay 0TZZZ
%88°2S  (8T°SHL'TIT) T6'6ER'ST L0°S6€'902 §8'88¢'SZ (97°086°€8E) (szove'‘ove) (1S°6ET'LE) Hoddng JUSpmS 1230 DETZZ 0L
Hoddng Juapmis 1IN0 OETZL
axy 2ouejeq saouesqundul  Ssaamipuadx3  sainypusdxl Jabpng SusllpURWY  Junowy 3a6png uondidsag WNoddY  JIGUIAN JUN0CIDY
pb6png pasequnsusun  Guppuersing 31eQ-03-Je2A  eg-03-YIUoW papuauly Jobpng
0 %
u s332(01d |esapld j00YIS ZPT  :pundy
S Jo £ 3bed +z0zZ Aew
Wd 8€:T ¥Z0T/L/9 rawi]l/ajeq pund Aq [qO Aq Atewuns SINPPUIAXT JO JUILWALS 291 :Aq pajeas)

pauyag oo PdweN ejdway



%E0'ST  {1€°669°T) 000 69°0S5 8T'1L (00°002'2) 000 {00°002'2) Awndss jepos 102
%b6LE  (SZTTIE1R) 000 SL620'cT LE06L'T {00°2vE"vE) 000 (00 ZvE'E) s;aaugsng  9bT
uoneysodsuely  OTLZL
%oz'8 (£T'156TT) 000 L BY0°T 00'0 (00"000'sZ) (00°000's2) 00’0 jueld 50 uonesadg  QT9TL B30
%069 (1rzee) 000 65'22 06’0 {00°00%) (co°00%) 000 aupdipap AW ZT1T
%00'0 (00°00Z'7) 000 000 00 (007002°2) (000022 000 wawaugey el +0T
%EH'8 {00'z8Z'1) 000 o081t 00'0 (oo00b'1) (00°00%°T) 00°0 AQumas epos 102
%906 (2£'960'61) 000 §T°E06'T 000 (00°000°12) (o0000°1T2) 000 |PuLsIad [eipolsn) 991
weld Jo uogendo  0T9ZL
%szT6 (1S°2Z9°E) 00'0 6F TYTED 1T°S50°S {00°59¢°9%) (00°59£°'T) (00°000°s¥) ABojouyda)  0SZZL 1e30L
%000 (o0'000'1) 000 00'0 000 {00"000°T) 00°0 (00°000'T) ARl SSE
%sebe  (57'8¢) 00'0 S 12k 98'Zs {00°005) 00°SEL (00'GEZ'T) 2.1e0)paik Jehojdwg T2
%00°00T  00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°00T (00°00T) uopesuedwo) JuswAoidwaun BT
%00'0 (00051) 00'0 600 000 {oo°0S1) 00°0 (ooosT) soueinsy] jeuag 807
%ob'e6  (00°v6S) 60°0 009048 UETL (00"000'6) (00°000°T) (00°000'8) asueinsul jeopa L0
%0096 (090 000 ob'bl 0z'1 (00'sT) 000 {00°sT) aouesnsuy 3y 902
%99'88  {$9'8/E} 00°0 9€'120'e L9UE (o0o0p'E) (007006) (000057 wauwenRy S H0T
%106 (29°96T) 00 8E°€08°T £0'92Z (007000'2) 000 {(00°000'7) Aunass lepos 102
%1096  (0p'vZZ'T) 000 09°'s/t'6Z Sb'v89'E (00002 "0¢) (00"002) ({00°000"05) [BUuoSsad J3Ndwo) [euogannsul  8ET
ASojouydad) 0SZZL
%eg'TL  (ET°SHB) 00°0 LLYST'T 00°0 {00'000°E) 000 (o0"000°c) weiboid UOHEINPT JRUOREIOA  O0EZZL MOL
%es' 1L (sTSH8) 000 LLYST'T 000 (00°000°€) 000 (00'000%E) Juswdoaraq yYeysfaamas-up S
wesboid uoneINpy JRUONCION 0ETTL
%S0°0L (£9°005°ZLT) SLITB'E TFSYS6EE OF"6ET’ES (oz-888’sLS) (52'500'52) (56'T88'005) weaboid uvoneonpy (epads  0ZZZL 1MOL
%11z (08°tHT0b) 000 SLT6ETT 00'0 (35°ZES'TS) {08'PP1'0p) (SL'z6e'1T) ewdnby ;apo 064
%oT'v6 (2002} 000 £6'621°T 000 (00002'1) 000 {00 00Z'T) safiieyy N0 665
%6'6L  (prbba'y) 000 1Z'88¥°81 8HETI'ET (s9°Z£1'€2) (st8pb9t) (02'+89'9) wowdopasg YEIS/IMES-Ul  H7S
%98'65  (6+'699'8) €8 I¥6'T 99°B96'0T 61'692'T (00°009°'12) (00-001't2) (00°00S) sjeusiey puy sanddng 0 66%
%0002 (00°009'S) 000 00°00b'T 000 (00000°2) {00°0529) (00°052) SIDIAIRS PIeNUe) SN0 66€
%9.99  (6TTIE'L) 000 1£°£89'41 W' 109°€ (00000°22) (00°000°5T) (00°000'8) ARl SSE
%000 (00°001) 000 000 00°0 (oo 001} (00°0S) (00°05) sabiey) j=msod  SYE
%00'0 (00°00T) 00°0 00'0 00'0 (00°001) (00°09) (00°05) 1dInb3-5931MU9G Neday puy dueuduie  9EE
weabold uopednpy jeads  0TITTL
ax3 adueleq sasuesquindugz  saunypuadxy  saunypuadxy 1=bpng SUWPUBLLY  Junowy 326png uondidsag JUNoIIY  JSQUINN JUNOIDY
@bpng possqumusun  Bupuenng  IeQ-03-1895  I1BJ-0)1-YIUOK papudwry yabpng
30 %

spafo.d [eiapa] [ooyds T pund

S J0 p 2beg yzor Aew
Wd 8E:T p20Z/L/9 Bwil/9eq pung Aq [0 Aq Alewitung SINJIPLIUXJ O JUWIRYS 291 :Aq paeas)

piogmer) BlAe)

uonednp3 Jo pseog AJuno) auaaun

pauyag D91 :eweN sjeydwa)



ot'E®  (EP'68L'B6S'T)  LEPEL'VIIT TE9TETOSTT ©1°L99'P9E'T (zvore'ste'st) (26'9bL'eoL’'t)  (0T'€60°ZS6°TT) k444 Ipunj 104 |Qoy
%9t'e8 (E9'68L'865'T) LEWEL'VIOL ZE'9TETOS'TT YT L99'¥9E‘T (ZT'0v8'STL'ST) (T6'9¥L'€92'T)  (0T'E€60°TS6'TT) =04
%9%'E8 (EV'68L'865'T) LEVEL'VIOL TEYIE'TOS'TT  PTLI99'PIET (Zvove’ste’'st)  (zeovs'tocry (0T'€60°ZS6°TT) 12300
%000 (00°000'TZT) 00°0 00'0 D00 (00'000‘TTT) {00°000°£€) {00"000'v8) QO siasuell  00T66 (I0L
%00°0 (0o0000°121) 00'0 000 0o'e {00°000°121) (00°000'££) (00°000'b8) 3500 paapul  H0S
g sIdysueil  OOT66
%60'96 (9E'EIV'OHT) 0Z°9ZZ'9L+'T PHL8R'TLSY 99'VEDPI9 {00°z2Z's62'9) 000 (00" ¢LT'S62'9) Aening jeyde) sejnBoy  00T9¢ [w0L
%6b'66  (IS'ZET'ET) 67'90E'ST0'T 0Z'SOZ'64LY'E 99°p8E‘LH9 (00'¥r9'225"p) 000 {00'+p9'L25Y) JwRwdinb3 uonesadp weld 027
%I ¢8  (S8'0£0'E22) 1661605k ¥Z'789°E60T 00°089°91 (00°£€9°292°7) 000 (00'gE9'294°1) uopnnsuo) buiping 9072
Aepng |=yde) seinbay  00T9L
%bL€9  (SEBES'OE) 00°0 T6'T69'ES 90°'120°C (T 1E2'vs) (00'100'S) {Lz0€T’sL) uonepodsuesl  OTLZL 12300
%00°00T  00°0 00'0 (2'885'8E 000 {Lz'885'8€) 000 (£7'085'8¢) yuswdinbz uogeyodsuer) 624
%000 (00°000'S) 000 000 00'0 (00'000'S) (00"co0’s) (i0] sabieyd Y10 665
%697 L (PSTTIE) 00°0 9v'881 p6'5Z (00°00S) 000 (00°00S) apipsy PAodwz 21T
%0061  (18°D) 0c0 610 S0°0 (00'1) (o0'1) 000 souesnsur 3] 90T
%OT'LE (bb'b9Z°T) 00'0 95°56€T Z5'€8T (00'009°'E) 000 (00°009'c) WswRmEPY NS POZ
uoneuodsuel] 0I1ZZL
ax3 ajuejeq sadueiqunouy  saumipuadxy  ssumjipuadxy wbpnyg Sjuswpusuly junowy }abpng uoi3dixSa JUNOIDY  IBQUINN RINOIDY
@bpng passqunouaun  Bujpueising ajeqg-03-i1€3\  93eq-03-IuUCK papuawy 16png
JO %

syafoud [Riapa4 jooyds YT :pung

G 4o G abeq pzoz Aepw
Wd 8E:T ¥20Z/L/9 fawl| fazeq pund Aq [0 Aq Ateliwng S2INJIPUIIX] JO JUIWIITEIS elo| :Aq pajess)
piomess) ejAey = )] uoj3edNp3 Jo pieog AJUnNoD UIIH pauysq Do aweN aejdway



000 eRIA)e] Rua) (248 ‘SpRjol pung

(or @9t TvE'TT) ejeg pung pue 'sad o pauaaq ‘SSRIGert RoL
(1£°6£5'6£0°E) sSRInb3 WOl
(£2'092'889'7) 135 1SUT-UON JO UoNeIdD 104 PRILLSIN - - -OZSHE-ELT
(68'16£°291) 1R D014 - SOURIGWNUT - = OZTEELT
(60'£8b'82) 1234 WAL - SPUBIGWNIUI © - OITPEEb1
(69°828'192'8) S04iqer 9oL
(9€'085'680°F) (loquaD) sanuanay - - -00SBZ-Ep1
(0os02'zL1'Y) (lonuaD) suoneudoxddy - = -00TBZ-ERT
000 Aigesiq 3esn = = OLETTEPT
000 3)11 (oA 3Agensn - = -TOEIZ-EpT
00'0 |RU3Q uoIuedwoD = = -TSETZ-EbT
ore 3y 3iqesn - = -ZHETTEVT
oco SUl BpeaL 0 19 < - -THETT-EHT
000 SUARNGLIUG) JUSWAIY - - ~OEETZTEHT
000 vompNE3Q aDIPSW sakoidw3 < = -GZETZ-EHT
000 xe| Aurmas [epog - - -OLETT-EPT
000 pledun puy PIRYYIM XeL BWeau| - - DIETZ-EHL
(€€6£) Aqedeq SHUNoDY - - -0017Z-Epl
O¥'89E'TIE'TT SI0INOSIY 4O SMOLIIND POLIBJOQ pUR SIISSY  |RI0L.
0Y'89E TYE'TT NISY QoL
68'989'09€ Ju3 SIA JoUg JOo 3AsaSAY 0L PEyD dx3 = -009¥I-EbT
ST ELE'9OL'E (loauo)) Jes, waun) - ssunypusdxy © = -00SKI-EPT
60°L8Y'8Z (104u00) S3IURIGUWNSUT PARIPINDIUN - = -00ZeT-£bl
00°602'2LT'Y SINUBARY patewnsy - = 00TYT-EF1
000 SpuN3 BIIO WLy ang - = ObTI-ERY
000 SWSLLLLISACY RIAG WOK ang = - OEPTT-EVT
000 34QeARIIY N0y = = OTpTI-Ebl
STOTHZIOE 23N UM ySED = = -OMITI-ERD
66'661'T jueg ut ysed = = -OFITT-EbT
ouejeg uonduosag uNcBY J3qUNN Junoddy

eLNRD (Ruad EPT: pury

[ Jo | 3beg 70T Aol pund gng g pung
Wd £1:Z v202/2/9 L fareq Puni-qns pue puni Aq 199ys sourjeq 4Aq 193ys ugeq :Aq poyed:)
PIOMEE] BIARY NS UOREINEJ JO pJecg AJUNOD U9 pauyaq D91 eweN Nedway




(0L LEE¥90°T) %Z0'86 +9°829'z8 (9£°085'680°v) 00°60T°TLT Y 000 00°60Z°TLIY EVT ipung log jejo)
WO %00 0 000 000 ~000 000 000 SUIISNVEL DNIIVEId0 TVIOL 0006F
000 196pNg ON 000 000 000 700 000 SIaJsuel] buneIsao 00867
TSEES0T05) 7620 SOT OLZ0C801) (O 8Z010TE]  OOTIPEGEC 000 VU TIP €66 C INIWNEIA0D 198303 1VI0L 00076
(ZT0sE 1T 88 vab BOVBEEZT)  (80Pacece) 0009886 000 00098 8% 00 - vasn 110
(8£°25¥'0ET) %k 82T (8LvPE'DLT)  (8L°09E'69L) 00°9T0°665 000 00'910°665 isepjeasg ETTLP
000 %00°0 00°CZETOE 000 00°ZTE T0€ 000 00°ZZE'T0E SSMPOWHUIOT) YasN [49 744
(0v'0S2°'65€) %91°901 {05°058'5¢T) (05'€900L1°2) 00'€TZ'¥H0C 000 00°€12'bp0°2 Yauni-pLoRdag |94 ¥44
T00 %98 26 V5260 0SZ8TZE) 00098 LE 000 — O00BgLE — 3355INNIL 30 1IVIS TVIOL D005
000 %88 L6 763 (E554: 1429 00088 € 700 00088°2E A5 Po0T OIS 0250%
TTZZ951]_ W%OUTONT (9115011 (o IO T 00000 ¥ 000 00000 T INNIATE TVI01 HIAI0 VIOL U00bY
000 196png ON (ST°05¢) (51°09¢) 00U 000 000 Spunyay S5t 01
QP79 %ST'SZITT (8b'ISTOTT)  (8Y°TST'TIT) 00'000°T 000 000001 paue3 Jsasau] 01t
T Z00°6v5) Veb¥ 89 ST OIS 00t (18 201 b8L) TOBIG Vo1 T 000 OUBIGHPTY___ SIDIAESS INIHAND 904 SIDUVAD WIOL _O0OES
T £03'855) VL6 65T (TEZ686e¢) (1097 0F0) 00 €52 00k 000 00'£52'00F SOES o1e) 81V SZ5ER
000 %9TST 00°S8Y°€ET {00'¥+8°€7) 00'62€°£51 000 00'62€"£51 1Sepiea.g WOl SUIooU] £25¢€b
000 %ebb €T SL°L8b'59 (52°€50'07) 00'155'58 000 00°T+5'S8 SINPY-S)uWARG Youn zzsep
000 %b6°6T SLVEL'TOP (s2'0s0'c0T) 00'S8£'105 000 00°S8/°105 USJpjiy3-siusutAed young Teser
anuaaay Jua.LIND pezieaqun  pazieay ala pojewinsy |ejol  sjuBwpUBWY 353 jeuibuo
2LIAIRYED |BAUD £bT : pung
1 jo 1 =bed vTOT Aep pund gns Aq
JUSLLB]R]S 2NU3A3Y
Wd 90C $202/£/9 wi /aneq pun4-gns Aq SanUBASY JO JUBIISIEIS 297 :Aq pajeas)
pigymern) ejAey Hesn uoRednp3 Jo pieog Ajuno) auaaly pauysg Do RweN qejdwa]



%96'06 (ELBYE'LLE) 60°(8Y'ST ST'ELE'99L'E €L°LSL'OYS {0o0'60z’zT'y) 000 (00°'60Z°2LT'Y) 341 ipung jo4 |e30L
%96'06 (EL'BYE'LLE) 60°¢8¥'8Z ST'EZE'99L'E EL°LSL'O¥S (0o'60Z’zLT'Y) 000 (o0'60T'ZLT V) el
%96'06 (EL'BVE’LLE) 60°L8%'SZ ST'ELZE'99L'E ECLSL'0VS (o0'60Z’zLT'Y)  00'0 (00°60Z°TLTY) =301
%9606 (EL'8PE‘LLE) 60'£8P°ST ST'ELE'D9LE €£L'L5L'0PS (00"60Z’zLT’Y) 00°0 (00'60Z°TLT D) WG pood  00TEL I=0L
25998  {S1°805°0€) 85'pER'TT L2'8ZT'981 {611 (00°125'822) 000 (00°1£5'822) Juswdinby a1ma5 pood  OTL
%9ZLT  OR'EZE'Y 000 08'EZEQT S59T (00°c00'9) 000 (00°000"9} sabieyd A0 665
%00°00T  9Z'L 000 9L S6'p 00°0 000 000 uoissiwwo) s3a3snd) 0TS
9%0C°0 (00°86£°Z1) 000 00°0 00 (o0'g62'2T) 000 (o0'e621) sjeuaely puy saiddng BY0 664
%000 (o0'zze'10€) 000 000 000 (o0°zee'10€) 000 (00'zze'108) S3ppoLILO) - epsn 69
%000 {00°000°€) 000 000 000 (00"000°€E) 000 (00°000°c} sayddng 3330 SEP
%¥'86 (€T T61'pp) 000 £8°950'890'E L5 LhT6eS (00'8S2'21S°E) [ileXs} (00'8SZ'Z1S"E) SIS PIPRLWOD RYI0  66E
%526 (bE'WL) 000 99°526 ooe {00°000'1) 000 (00°000°1} j2Aely  SSE
%wSsve  (05'292) 00°000°T 0SCEL’E 000 (00°000°S) 00’0 (00"000°S} 5ULi04 pUy AUoNE)S ‘bunuid  GbE
%000 (00'000'c) 000 00'0 000 (00°000°€) 00°'0 (00"000'c) sabueyd 3504 BFE
%98°ZHT  £0'000°ST 15°269'6T BY'LPEPE PEPLO'S (00°000"SE) 000 (00-o00'se) sdinbg-saowuas seday puy ueudguiew  9€€
%wsezy  (08€5'%) 000 0T9vL'T [a K24 (00°005'9) 000 (00°005°9) vogesunwwe) 0§
%8e26  (92'91) 000 YL €09 91'99 (00°029) 00'0 (00°029) alexpaly RAodws 217
%00°0 {00°0¢) 000 000 000 (000g) 00°0 (00°0£) uonesuadwo) Juawkoduaun 012
%00°00T  00°C 000 00°05T 000 (00"0ST) 000 (oaosT) dueinsul pwag 80T
%2696  (Z1°€8?) 000 88'9168 00°€TL (oo'002's) 000 (00°00Z'6) dueinsu] jeapay - L0
%0096  (05°0} 000 Ob¥1 0z'1 (oo's1) oo (00°sT) Nuemsu Yy 902
%LS'SOT  SE'EET 000 S6'9EP' S8'0Ly (00°€0C'y) 000 (00°FOZ'Y) wawaugIy AAs  H0Z
%GS'T01  Bb6E 00'0 85'185'C 76'282 (00°265'0) 000 (00°Zv5'27) AJIND3S |enos 10T
%RS'SOT  B9°982'Z 000 89'982'ch 09°'€65° (00°000'1%) 000 (00°000'1t) [puuosd e 29T

00TEL
ax3 aouejeg saoueIqundul  sasnjipuadxy  sainppuadx3 yhpng SUsWpUdY  junowy 136png uoRdPsag JUNG2dY  JISqUWNYN Junoddy
wbpng pasequnduaupn  Gujpuesng IIeQ-03-JE3A  91eq-03-YIUoy papuswy
30 %
BHIIR) |e3us) EYT : pung
1407 3b6ey +Z0Z Aew
Wd £1:2 +202/£/9 Bwil /ajeq pung Aq [qO Aq Alewiiung sainjipuadxy Jo JuawW3lels 297 :Aq pajeai)

piomeL) ejAey

aesn

uogednp3 jo paeog Ajuno) auain pauyag Do ewepn edway



00'0 wPsfold [R3de) uonmnpl oy iS|No pung

(ez'sot'ziy'or) jeg punj pue ‘s30. H JO SMOPUT PALIZJA ‘SSRNIGEN Q0L
(ZE'TEP'SO0T’6Y) seunby je0L
00°S6£°S2S’91 pauisseun 1phpng - - -0DOBE-CL1
(ev'or6'210°T) paubisseun <+ -0006E-LLT
(00°T15'5¢8} 5350diNg 110 104 PpLAsaY - - 0BSHE-LLT
(00"000°000'ST) 315 - spaloag |eyde) Jog papassy - A KESHE-LL1
(5L 168°£8L°T) 483, JOUd - SITUBIGUIMLT - - -OTEKE-LLY
(¥4 +88'v56'ST) FESA JUBMIND - SIRIGUINIT R )¢ {2774
(S6°€£9°90€’1Z) LRpqen =0y
(60-668'0) soxe ] Apadoud wenbuieq pauageg -+ -SPBET-LLT
(00" €29°955°1) saxe| Auadald Juauin) paLajag - - -DPB6Z-LLY
(86°90£°$6¢"'T) (101u0D) sanuansy - - -00S8Z-LL1
(00°ShH'EL6"LT) (19.5u0D) suoneudoiddy - - -001BZ-2L1
000 3jqeAeg SJUNOINY = = -DOTTT-LLT
LT 90T ZTY OF W JO SMOLINO PILIDJAA Pue SIISSY  [€101
LT 90T TTH 'O NIssY (0104
98'8€6"p88'T U3 SIA 201 105 InISY 0L PO dx3 < -D09L-LLT
STLhH'SRY'T (10QuoD) 1E3A WBLN - S NyMBdXg = = -0DSPI-LLT
bl ¥88°YSE'ST (jlonua)) saaueIqUIMUI pIIepNbIlUN < - 00TYT-LLY
00'0S9°£BE'T SINLANIY PINEUNST = = 0OTRT-£LT
{00'€25°ZE) xe| Ayadaud JQeITR|0UN JO4 SOUBME]Y - - -DISTT-221
00°bBE0E9"T ajqearday saxe] Ayadold = = -DOSIT-LLT
00°0 SIBWLWIBACS JBLA0 WOt 3na = = CEPTT-LLY
000 SIGRAIIIRY SIUN0INS s s QIHIT-LLT
TLLTL'TOT'YY BISNUL UM YSED L 1] 281 O'7A
2durjeg vopdposaq JUNcOoy JIQWINN JUN0IDY

afold |epde) vonesnp3 LLT: pund

1,01 abey vzor Aew pung qns g pund
WY 8001 $202/11/9 swiLfayeq pung-gns puit punj Aq 1aays sourjeg Aqg 183ys suery :Aq paImasd
plomes3 ehe s uojjeanp3 30 pazog Aunod uUaIID PILYaQ J97 :ewep ajejdisay




{1z'8LL2E) %IV'6T1 (S6'950°807) {S6'90£°56£°'T) 00 0S9'Z8E’T 00'0 00°0S9°L8E'T 12301
TBrEro 6L oL L6 TZLEZL COV) TZVEZL CBY) 00000 0¢C 000 U0 000 0C INNIASY Vo0 1 83AL0 1V10L  U0UFP
000 ebpng oy (50°€61°ST) (S0°€61°ST) 00'0 000 00°0 spun;ay Isiyy 0LTHb
(6TE¥9'6T) %0b'SES (21°080°b1) (21°080°¢9T) 00°000'0Z 000 00°000°0¢ powes] JSolo] Rt 4
O ED Vol ZLT BLEBLSPe]  \BZECPEIOT)  UOOGOZ9ET 000 U0 059 Z3E ¥ SIXVL VOO 1 IVIOL _ 0000%
000 SOt LI \PE'EOPE) (F6E0F'9) 00'000°E 000 00°000°E I ¥ 0z
000 %T10°8ET (60'SLp) (60°5¢L°'T) 00°0SC'T 000 00°0S¢'T J3Y}Q Soxe L J0 Nar Ul Juawied €910
000 % a1 (bCT¥9) (b2 2ro'T) 00'000°T 000 00°000°7 AN |BOOT SOXEL JO MBI LI JusLUAR] 7910b
(€2'28) %ST'+9T (¥S'bee) {(PS'H(S) 00°0SE go'o 00°0SE WAL S8xe} jO N3[ Ul Sjualuied 1910
000 13bpng oN (ST°IT1) (SZ'TIT) 000 000 000 soxel dn-3oid 0ST00F
(1€°6£4°T) %65'0¢Z (10'++0'6) (10°¥bS'9T) 00°00S°L 000 007005°2 Aljeuad 18 1sa.9)u] 0r10b
(61'160'%) Y%bS EbT (80°810°0T) (80°80°£1) 00°000°¢ 000 00°000°Z HR(D INouD OETO0b
000 %0496 S9'1T {SE°8b) 00°0S 00’0 00°0S Addruyueg uoida|jo) svjsful Y44
71'8E0'T %9 181 {8€796€°8T) (8€°968°0) 00°005'22 000 00°005°22 1B3A 101d-SUORID|OD S;3335MI | 02I0b
(1r'062'8) %GE'STT (06°65H"€02) (06°6€6825°T) 00°000'SZE"T 000 00°000°SZE"T Xel AU3d0sd B OT10b
3NUIAIY JU3LIND paziesy pazijessun pezieay LA pojewnsy jel0L  SIUSWPUSWY 353 JeuibLo
% spalold feyde) uoneonpg 44T :ipund
130 T abed HTOT AeW puny qns Ag
JUBLIAIRYS BNUBARY
Wd £2:2 +202/L/9 L fageq punJ-qas AQ SaNUATY JO JUSLNEIS 2971 :Aq pajeal)

PAOJMELY) BJARY

UCREONPI JO PIROE AJUNOCD BUIRIS

pauydg D97 dweN ajejdwal



%SE'L6  (IEQTT'SLY) Yo' 88PS6'ST STHIY'ESY'T LY PEL'886 (o0'Svi/€16°21)  00°0 (00'S¥H'E16'2T) P4 ipun4 104 |€30L
%WSE'L6 (TESTT'SLP) YYPBB'YSE'ST ST HPYESP'T LY ¥EL'886 (00'SH¥'€T6°LT)  00'0 (00'SPF'ET6LT) oL
%SE'L6 (TE'9TI'SLY) +#'88YS6°ST STHI'ESY'T L' PEL'BS86 (0o'sH'ET6°LT) 000 (00°SY¥'ET6°LT) 0L
YSEL6  (TEQIT'SLP) P rRR'YS6'ST ST ESP'T LY ¥EL'886 (00'SHH'ET6°LT)} 000 (00°SYY'ET6’LT) GOET6 leloL
%PT'€0T  00'865°LI 00'865°2LS 000 00’0 (00°000'09S) 000 (00'000°095) uswdinb3 uopeyodsues| 627
%EL L6 (02°007'18€) +»987'0ZE'ST 9£'856'6T1'T 66'9TE'ELE (00°SH+'1Z8'9T) 000 (00'St+'128791) sjusweaoidwj Bupppng  £04
%90'901  Ob'6£6'T 000 Ob'6E6'EE LTy (00°000°2€) 000 (00°000°25) uoissuwo) s3sniL - 0TS
%IELL  (ISESHELT) 00°000°4S 6b'9v5°62€ 00°000'ST (00°000°'005) 000 (00°000°008) spapy  bOE

spafosd jepde) uonednpl  00ET6
%00°00T 00°C 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 000 OTEZL (0L
%00°00T 000 000 000 00°0 600 000 000 uoisSIWWO) s,33snyL 0TS
()2 44
ax3y aauejeg sadueJquINDUg  saamytpuadxy  sainupuadxy 3abpng SUBWpUBWY jJunowy JPbpng uoidiasag JUNo2JY  JIQIUNN JUNO3DY

bpng pasoqunouaupn  Buipueysing Jjeq-0j-1ea)  eg-o)-yjuop popuswuy ebpng

10 %
spafoid |ende) uonesnpl LL1 i puny
T 40 1 abeq 0z Aew

WV £0:01 $20Z/T1/9 2wyl faleq pundg Aq [qO Aq Ateluwng S2INIPUSAXT JO JUIWIDIEIS 91 :Aq pa3easd
piomer) eiAey 1J9sn uonednp3 Jo pieog Ajuno) Auazin pauyag 797 :aweN Rejdwa]



8PSy ¥6YS 000 8L°1£0°999- 11685189 SEE9T'E OL'EEL'SLY sS[ejo], punyg
00001 $9'6L5°9 £€9'786 V17~ 68'65L°60T 06'9S€T- 00001 :sjejor,
007001 $9°6L5°9 €9°786'V17- 68°65L°60T 06'95€°T~ 00°001 MO39y UOISSIUNIOS/33F 0066C
NP2ID PO 00087
85 PSE V6V 000 SITLL'SEE- 18'090°C5€ TIEY'T 0L'EE9'SLY sjejox.
6£°SE1'ST 000 000 00LTTLE 00005 ' ¥S- 6£'80V°TY Spuod yse) 00,97
1€ zer'esy 000 000 18°059's71 67 SLL'EY- 66'95S1ZE susods@ 00+9Z
000 00'0 88'628°CT- 88°P65°€T 00°sEY 000 woddng pryo/Auounry 00€92
000 000 00°¥8- 000 00't8 000 Aunog-uoN - $150D S199O 0079T
88'98L'S€ 00'0 LTLSSTIE TI'88L°S9T 1LL81°0L 7£'899'111 SIS0Q) PUY SPUR] 1MOD 00192
§19q)Q UV SI2H ‘SJB3NIT oL a0 (0097
000 ¥0'0ve- 9 6549 SL'L989 ST'89- 000 s[ejoL
000 T0°TII- 87 LTI'T- SLLOE'T ST'89- 000 1500 SI0WPO 0£75T
000 €lLE- LESOL 0S°THL 000 000 soutg Suq 07TST
000 687061~ 19°979°¢- 05'L18°¢ 00'0 000 sautg A1) 01T
$IVID 01,30 000ST
000 09'L£8°¢- 69°068'€9- SO'LISFY ¥T106°C 000 :S[ejo,
000 0€'LEE T L8'8L1°0T- SSI6L1T 8€°SLT- 000 SUOND[0] YO 06FT
000 TI'so1- £1'L66°T- SL°TT0T 0564 000 593] [e10USL) ASWIONY IILSI 08EHT
000 L6'9ST- 87788 STTETS 00'L 000 S99 [ref QLEVT
000 LY 66€- 86°765'L- 0r'€TT8 SLOET- 000 1500 S199YO  09¢+T
000 61°09- 1€°ep1°T- 05°€8Y°1 00°082- 000 $39, 10D I [€€HT
000 LETSE 1S°969°9- 88'9169 00°0€1 000 soulg Smq 0¢etT
000 S6'v65- $STOE I 00'59¢€°8 05'TESE 000 saulg Auno) o1¢4T
000 €01EL- 90'660°01- TL168°01 £9°19- 000 [efoUaD) - XL, UOWESTIT ObIHT
3sna], Huno)) o, NG 00y
000 0070¥°C- S8'LT6 V- 19°€L0°8Y 9L EVL- 000 'sjejoL
000 T9°6LE- 8EOCT L~ SLOSL'L $L'89- 000 91EA§ AN SPUN I9PO (06T
000 ST'ST- 10°6L1 9L°98Y 05°LT 000 uoneSysaAu] JO nesmq UuS], 009£T
000 Tleel- 88°L99'¢- 00'69L°C 0026 000 Ajoyes 3O memmreda (0YET
000 STSL- 01'880°¢- 87'896'F LES6T 000 xe] uomesusdwo?) ssLmfu] [euau) (81¢T
000 9L TEL'T- 81'955°8¢- 78'890°1¢ 88'6LL~ 000 xe] uonedmry 111€7
3ISSIVWIY, JO AEIS OL 3N 000£T
S43[D M6 NNOND 76 (PUnY
duejeqg sI3Jsued] SUIWISINGSI(] sydiadoy sjuaunsnipy Rueeyg uondrnsaqg #10V
Suipuy UOISSIWMI0)) SutuwmSeg
¥70T “0¢ dun( papuq Jedx o] Jojf
ydoday] [epUBUIL] [BENOUY BOISSS[ 119S()
01 98 L .
CJo 1 @2s8d oY) 1NOIIY) AJUNOY) AUSRID WALT-ECT vT0T/S/L ored



(2@

(o)

(smmyeusig)

Feg.L ey W) FTv)

A[a1emMo0E JoI[aq pire 3FPa|MOotD] AW JO )S9q 21} 0] PUE ‘PAJEJOUTTY 9PO)) 9SSIUTR], ‘706 1-S-L9 JO/PUE G(OS-§-§ TONOIS JO sjustnennbar s 2ouepIosse |1 papuagns st podar siy,

o 7 edeq

8 YSHT6VS

IETEVEEYS
0070018
LTTT6°09%

$20T “0€ dunf papuy Iedx Y], 104
110day] [edURLL] [enUUY
HN0Y) JINDILY) AJUNOY) SUIIIL)

OL'EEL'SLYS

0 VIO INY TN

20T 0€ dung popus Jeak 33 JOJ SOLJO ST JO SUONIBSURT) SJOSJal

:s[ejoL,

6695512
00°001$
1L°9L0VS1$

syoonnssAuy
PUeH U yse)
Jueg U] gse)
IS)ISSY JO Aremmming

BOISSOf 1I9S()
WALT-€€-T YT0T/E/L =-d



15 6€1°9¢l 00C- 99 11€°286- ¥0 Trr'8L6 71 9¢8°6- STEPSHSI :s[eyo],
0£'$00'0S 000 000 0$ LL6'TS 00'$8¢°S8- 00 ET¥'EL spuog 4se) 00,97
81 ¥EL'EE 000 00°0 $6619°1 8L SLE'6" 20 0651 sisodag 00+9T
00°500°1 000 00'187°s¢- 00 109'S¢ 00 $89 000 uoddng pjiyy/Auoun]y gog9zT
00T 00 00 £95't- 00 171'¥ 00 09¢ 00 cc Aunoj-uoN - 1500 819950 0029T
€8 LEY'IS 000 99 L9V LY6- 09 Z01°6L8 99°6L8'¢8 £TRIG6E 500 pUy spunj uno) 00192
s12y)Q puy SJPH ‘s;uEdyry oL and 00097
000 97 STI'T- 9Z 8L6' 11 TS 8TLTY 00°SLET 000 51300 §
000 L1986" L6 SEE'61- vl L98°61 00 S 000 150D $199JO 0£TST
000 10784~ YT 8516 ST 06¥'6 00 061 000 seul SuQ 07ZST
000 30 LS9~ SO8Y'El- EUILEEL 00 0LL 000 sauld A1) 01252
‘ S3WID 01,30 (00ST
sTs01 $5°9.8°59~ 08 £S6'V10'1- ST 6151801 06 889~ ST 501 :spejo,
0528 L6062 LLT68'THY- S6 019°L9% PTELEY 05 ¢ SUODRI0D YO 06¥HT
000 SS1ST- ST6LL'Y- 0€8IT'S 05 £81- 000 §22 ] [esoUan) ASWIONY 191081 08£+HT
001 1800Lb- b6 v1£'68- SLILE'SE 00'956°1- 00 ¢1 599, [1B[ OLEHT
SL'6 STHI6'E" ¥S 095 PL" 6T TIL6L 05°LTC1- SL6 §I1S0Q) SIIYO 09£4T
000 08 11- 07 901- 00811 000 000 sauI] ys14 PUY Swen Ano) 0p£HT
000 Ly OLY~ 7L 8€6'8- 61616 00L12 000 22 unoD g 1€
000 £TY9p- 90 078°8- PSPEE6 STOS- 000 sawlg SruQ 0gLhT
000 98979~ 6L 6871~ $9'9£0°¢T 00 001~ 000 SaUL B[TUIAN[ OZEHT
000 12 688°1- 1L $68°S€E- L1°609°9¢ SLBLIT 000 saulf Aoy 01¢+Z
0s Ly S6 611~ 789CELEE- 17'61L79¢ v9 T6'T- 0s Ly [B19US() - X] UONESHIT Op1HT
3xsnay, 5Huno o), InQ 000HT
00 6S 07'3€9°LE~ 8L 16¥'059- LE9LE'LBY 19°€5C 0065 :syeyo],
000 $9'€8T ¥ 0b'L8€" 18- $5'699'+8 051001 000 a1.I§ on( SpUNJ IBYO 006€7
000 79'651- 97 7£0%¢- AR 24X STIEL 000 UOISSTUIO) 9D1AISS NG 018ET
000 Oc ‘vr OO,WNn 00 08 OO O Q00 :O_wm_r:EoU ommuo>0m o._._o_._oo—< OOBMN
000 09 9LI- ¥9 6LEE- PTO8E'E 00 9L1 000 uouednsaAY] 3O NeAIng UL 009ET
000 88 97501~ 85 800°00C- 1L LEL'OIT ST 20T 000 Aeyes 30 Juswiredaq 00¥ET
000 00'ZI- ST 1£9- ST EP9 000 000 §)500) pUY $3u1] sl puy SUreD) (7ZET
(74 vy Tly- 1078782~ §6 9L0'6T 0§ 8L1- 0592 xe], uonesuadwog saumfu] feusuiid) 081€7
08 Z¢ 20°€98°1C- ¥9 769°€EE- $S 196°65¢ 68 111~ 0sce xe] uonesnry [11¢7
ISSBUUWI], JO 8IS oL 2N Q00T
v_._v_nv a.—-—ou mﬂcmwwvw —N.—Q-O-r.v VOQ nﬂr_:h
Ruejeqg SI3Jsued] spudmRsSIngsi(q sydraoay sjuaw)snlpy uejeg uonydridsa(g #10V
Suipug uoISSIWI0)) Suiumsag

gJo1s3eqd

$T0T ‘0€ SUnf papug Jeax dyJ 104

j10day] [erduBUL] [ENUUY

1N0)) SUOISSIS [BISUSL) 07) AUIIIN)

BOISSI[ 11OS[)
NABE-01-C ¥T0T/E/L -31ed



:S[e)0], pung

9L'669'9€18 000 LY ¥89°€79°¢- L9 §TT'9T9°€ v6' 81517~ 05'LLY'5S1
00'00¥ 10 7v9°501 16 896’876~ 6 659°5€8 €5779°T1- 00°0L9 :S[ejoL
0000 10°Zv9°501 L6 876826~ 6% 659°ce8 £6 2729°T1- 000L9 1IN0V UOISSIUIIOD/33 1 0066C

SNP21D 1PPO (0087
Ruejey S19)SuBA] sjulwWaAsANgsi(q [SLIEREM sjuaunsnlpy Jue[eg uoipdriasaq #1920V
Suipuy UOISSIW W0 Surruidag

c 10 7 oFeq

¥T0T Q€ dun( papug 183 4] 10
j10day |erdueul] [EnURY
UNo") SUOISSIQ [BIUIN 07) JUIAIN)

BOISSA[ 119S()
WAREN1T YZOT/E/L =21



(sreQ@)

ML)

{ormyeulIg)

he-<-L. VY EE

A[21BIN50E Jo1[9q pue 98pa[mouy AU Jo }$3q 54 0) PUE “PIJEIOUUY 3PO)) 39SSIUUR], ‘706 1-5-L9 1O/PUE §)§-8-§ UOHIS JO sjuswaImbal Yim 20UBPIOIDE UT papiwigns §1 podal siyy,

9L 669°9€18

81 VEL'EES
00 00¥$
86 §96'7018

€10 ¢ a3ed

$20T “0€ dunf papug 189K Y] 104
110day jerduRUL] [ERUOY
1IN0Y) SUOISSIG [BISUSD) 0)) JUIDID)

0 TV

pT0T ‘0§ 2un[ papus Ieak 2y 10] 301JO S1Y} JO SUOIOBSUEL SIO3[JaI

0§ LLY'SSTS :S|e30L

70 06%' 178
00°001%
8V L8O'PIIS

SjuaunsaAu]

PUBH UQ 458D

Jueg u 4se)
153988V Jo Atgwiung

BOISSS[ 119S()
d8E:01-C ¥T0T/¢/L -=red



u) pauiny Hodal AejA] Joe pa1daf|02 SIUNOWE =441d AVIA

0 §668¢¢ |0 8'0¢ 94¢T 0 0LET ZeVOT 08ETT 080171 0206 S8TC- 10°80¢ €7S LEL 947967 |95°/9ST SIV10L
S1VO Sa1 Sa1 Sa1 SNOL # SIVO Sa1 :l :) 581 Sg1 Sa1 SNOL # # SNOL SNOL

§6SS0T 0C1€ CElea 8Ty 4410 AYIN

09¢€9 £L9°8 vSL 0986 9's [44 €€ ¥1°9¢1 5858 8¢

9g'0 8 [44:14 09¢¢T 431 6T 0€ £€CE8T [45474 124

08ve 91 011 1€ €T [44 €L0TT 1444 9t

0942 09TL [S4°14 89V 144 15 8l SE€'69 14

000TT 00LET £'61 143 87 LY TIT 66°SYT 144

01441 080T 189 0c 8¢ L'BL SL'89 134

018 081 40’8 6T 6¢ 7'Sel 0S 0¢

0Z8T 8V'S oty 08¢L 619 133 (44 8¢l 8EVS 6T

08S0T 0981 6T'L 1€ ov 8991 £9°89 8T

0Z6€T 950 67 014011 9T'1¢ 8¢ [44 11°20C SO'EET L1

[0744" 00€0T 8TET T¢ 013 60°9TT 69°CL 14

08ty 424 S8T 80T T¢ 153 44445 86'89 €1

oy 65T 0rt 09vL LTTT LT 0¢ 61'8ET [49R37 [4%

09¢01 oree €8°L SE 4 8T'9rT SCTL 1T

089 1444} €491 SE 15 €161 Lr'6vT )2

0081 60'C 8T 08S€ 0768 16°¢ 4 6C 98 VT LLL9 L

09¢L 0LEC 0Z107 19°S [44 133 €S IvT 585 [ ]

(%444 [4:04 SLT 09t6 80°0T 4 43 €9'TET TEES S

ovett 00€T [44:} 133 8¢ S8'PST §'66 ¥

000ST §S°E £8¢ 00Z€ET L8'EC 134 LS r6'LET 6V vl €
3Z3FYJILNVY | FHIM 13318 19M INNOD o SSvud NOILV1S ¥¢, INNT

a3sn 3ON34  {LHOIT/NIL|HOLVIAVY| FWIL ELINN aiasn 1lve ANV “d'N'O 220 JiLSv1d | /43dd0D | OW3d 'Sng SQVO1 |Y434SNVYL| NOL 3lvad

31SVM aIT0S ALNNODJ IN3IYS




6L°€LT 1€'€S €°6€ Sb'9€ €6'LY 8'96 1V101 ANVYD
S9'8 <9'8 SINId 1SIM
88'TY 26°LT 96'vC INIIYD 1SIM
EVET 9 V'L NMOLYINTYM
9L'TT 6t'9 Lz's JAISANNNS
9T'€T 66'S LL SANVT °1S
ST 809 9€'6 O3noY
v'9 ¥'9 MNVE3IH0
€€'ST 8v's L0'T 8L'L a1YNOQIN
€402 S9'9 8t'v 9'6 334D ISHOH
8 ZS'0T €T AYVYN3H TVH
€6 €6 INOLSAIYD
LELT 9T°'CT 1T°ST nsngia
€5°8 £9'8 YOHINV SSOUD
r4 % rA% SONIHdS V31D
9L'TT 8€'S 8€'9 NOLATTIVE
10°6€ 20'2T 66'9T NOLld4V
V101 AVAIYd| AVASHYNHL| AVASINGIM AVasant AVANOW Y3INID
veoz/L/9 ¥20z/9/9 vzoz/s/9 v2oz/v/9 veoz/€/9 vZ/€/9 40 M3IM

AVA ¥3d SNOL HO1DVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANTHID




¥£°SST 19'2S ¥8°LE 88'€E€ 15°8€ 6'C6 TY101 ANVYD
¥9'8 ¥9°8 SANId 1SIM
6v°9€ 69°LT 8'8T INIIYO LSIM
L8'ST ¥1'9 €L'6 NMOLYINIVM
IT'1T GL'9 9"V JAISANNNS
vT v€'9 99°/ SINVT°LS
VYT 16'S 758 O3NOoY
ST'L ST'L MINVEIYO
LS'6 26'€ S9'S a1vYNOQ>W
€1°0¢ €8'S 6P 8€'6 M33YD ISHOH
¥6°2¢ LT'TT LLTT A¥VN3H 1vH
90'6 90°6 ANOLSAIYD
18°S2 EV'ET 9€'S 20°L sngaa
68'L 68'L HOHONY SSOYD
€S €'q SONIYdS V31D
L'TT 90°S ¥9°9 NO1ATIVE
G9°GE 92°0¢ 6€'ST NO.L4V
1v1lol AVAIY4| AVASYNHL| AVASINGIM AVasinL AVANOW Y3IINTD
vzoz/12/9  |vzoz/o0z/9 vzoz/61/9  |(¥T0Z/8T/9 veoz/L1/9 ¥2/L1/9 40 )3IM

AVa ¥3d SNO1 HO1IVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANHAAD)




8€°0601 1V1O01 ANVYD
| XA 47 SANId 1SIM
09T AN33HD 1SIM
€0°'19 NMOLYINTYM
88'6¥ JdISANNNS
S8'EY SINVT 1S
€0'9s O3NOY
1444 ANVE3IHO
vi'ev d1vNOQdN
s€'el A33HD ISYOH
29'86 JYVN3H TVH
€9°9v ANO1SAIYD
EE'ETT Asnd3aa
IE'1Y HOHONYVY SSOYD
S5°0¢ SONIYdS ¥v3I
66°8Y NOL1lATlivE
ET°EST NOl4Vv

<0< INNM Y04 STVLOL YO1OVdINOD

HLSVA dI'TOS ALNNOD ANATID




(@3sn 41) S@YvI XIM HO4 NMOHS ATNO INNOWY 150D ‘310N«

8°02¢ §2S8C o 6°'89C.L S'6.€ SIv1i0L
73N4 JOHS 18 98
SMONML NOILYLS HI4SNVYL €18 v'€L62

INIVIN /OINYHO3IW 116 6051 9/€9L ) 66£5LL 052-4 QY04 1102 or
“LNIVIN /QINVHOIIN 1254 L'pS 062851 918/61 052-4 QY04 8102 6€
II0IHIA SLUVd /XIANNY 662 5§22 £€06 ¥£.8 aydo4 z20e 8¢
HOSIAYIAINS 6v¢ g€ 25962 £0£62 ayod zzoz LE

"INIVIN ¥3LN3O 8tz 96z z8oLl yEPLL ayo4d zzoz 9€

440 170y 50'8lL £802 6'8lk 01459 1z¢89 HOVIN zeoe s¢

440 770¥ £TL a6 £'9LL 0L/ZL vS8LL MOVIN z202 ¥e

HIAMOW [X-]8 L'Sy 9652 66152 05¢d Y04 ze0z £e

¥3avOo1 LNOYS £'LE 5082 5’689 zoL/8 15¢¥8 MOV z202 (4%
MONYL I1ddvEO VLAW /OWIA z5 1901 8z8l $5029 £6609 TYNOILYNYILNI 120z 13
¥3QvOT INO¥AS 0 058851 058851 MOVIN €10z o¢
¥3AvOT LNOYAS 0 6v7E8¢ 6E8e HOVIN #7102 (YA
"INIVIA /QINYHO3I £901 el $0022¢ 1 ¥60Z¢ 0564 100z 8z
IYL13IW/OW3A $0°9 111 291 09¢Z8 £8508 o0se-3 0z0z z
Tv13aw/ow3aa z8 08599 86199 0se-4 020z ¥z
(¥ivd3y NI) ¥3av01 LNOYHS 0 Sl8YEY Si8¥Eh MOVIN 1002 [
ANIVIN /QINVHOIN L ¥'s 6t7190¢ 8t190€ 0s¢-3 1002 zz
SILVIINI NVA 0 L¥062L Lb06Z) NVA AASHO 1002 0z
"INIVIA /DINYHOIIN ot 8¥69¢T Z£69€T ¥ X ¥ 052-4 2002 6l
“INIVIN ¥3LN3D 0 86962 86962 SSIYUAXT AATHD| 6661 gl

440 1104 R 2 LELL %02 L5081 0Ze6S L MOVIN ¥102 L4

440 110Y SLGL 6592 ¥'15S 95991 21691 MOVIN 7102 gl

440 7170y £5'g zigl 6'€zz vrov8L zeL28l HOVIN 710z St

440 710¥ 8Z'S voglL 6'9€2 9089.) ZYrsLL MOV ¥10Z vl

MONdL 31ddVveD TVLIN /OW3A 610} €28l 6'80¢ 1472 zees TYNOILYNYILNI ¥202 €l
LINIVIN /OINVHOIN L L£9661 029661 ¥ X ¥ 052-4 8002 4
JT0ADIY /43AVOT LNO¥S LS '¥S 69€Z z'18p 6189 0S¥y MOVIN ¥20Z [
MONYL dOHS yil [43 129¢ 20.8 MOVIN £202 ol
440 170 ¥0Z S0y zee8 8z1.8 MOVIN 9002 6
310A03Y /43AVO1 LNOYS 8€'G zs¢ 8 TLL6LL 0Zr6LL MOVIA 8102 8
AY3AIMTIA YIANIVINOD 4218 182 8015 Ly6Y TYNOILYNNYILNI 6002 L
"LNIVINl /QINVHOIIN [ 058212 661112 0s¢e-4 1661 9
"LNIVIN ¥31N3D 1z 79/ oLLLoz 686661 0514 1002 S
(DNIZIILN S1 Ld3A S.24I8THS) ¥ONYL MO0H 0 88€0/2 88€0/2 dWNQa H! G861 4
HOSIAYINS e /8% 6'%¢ 02991 £87991 052-4 €10z £
¥3QvOT LNO¥S 0 £98182 £98182 MOV $00Z 4
¥3QVOT LNOYS ¥e'Te 1¥52 8v.LS L89v1L ovielL MOVIN 6L0Z L

¥0103dId ols LLe 16822 18€22 ayo4d zz02 700

s|eb 9|oAR] sjeb s|eb abea|i abeo)
asn Au__m_ov i m_m__s_ b | asooreny _mmAm__E_ME mmm_\_oh"_ mc_uru_ mc_._:__w_w_m Ell e Rl

ANNT ¥, YY3IA TVISId

1¥0d3¥ 3I9VIH /SVD ILSYM AI10S ALNNOD INIFYD




Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes June 5th, 2024
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,

Tennessee
MEMBERS PRESENT:
Mayor Kevin Morrison- Budget & Finance Chairman Robin Quillen — Commissioner
Tim Smithson — Commissioner Brad Peters — Commissioner
Paul Burkey-Commissioner
ALSO:
Danny Lowery — Director of Finance Erin Eimore — HR Director
Roger Woolsey- County Attorney Gary Rector- Highway Dept.
Kevin Swatsell - Road Superintendent Wesley Holt — Sheriff
T.J. Manis EMS Anthony Shelton-Agriculture Extension
OTHERS:
Spencer Morrel- Greeneville Sun David McLain- Greene County Schools Director

Jennifer Castillo-Gervasi- Greeneville Radio
Kayla Crawford- Greene County Schools Budget Director

CALL TO ORDER:
Mayor Kevin Morrison called the Budget and Finance committee meeting to order on Wednesday, June 5th, 2024 at
8:30 AM in the downstairs Greene County Annex Conference Room. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Motion to approve the Budget & Finance minutes for the May 1st, 2024 meeting was made by Commissioner Burkey
and was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion was approved with no opposition.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS:
For their review, the Committee received budget requests that had already been previously approved by Mayor
Morrison.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS NEEDING APPROVAL BY THE BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE:

Various Departments have above the line salary line items needing approval by the Budget &
Finance committee. Committee reviewed request.

Commissioner Quillen made a motion to accept the County Commission budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Peters seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Burkey made a motion to accept the County Mayor budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Burkey made a motion to accept the Election Commission budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen made a motion to accept the Register of Deeds budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Smithson seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Smithson made a motion to accept the GIS budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen made a motion to accept the County Buildings budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Burkey seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Smithson made a motion to accept the Accounting & Budgets budget amendments
as presented. Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.



Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes June 5th, 2024
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,
Tennessee

Commissioner Quillen made a motion to accept the Purchasing amendments as presented.
Commissioner Burkey seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Smithson made a motion to accept the Property Assessor budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Peters seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen made a motion to accept the Trustee budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Peters seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen made a motion to accept the County Clerk budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Smithson seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Smithson made a motion to accept the Circuit Court budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen made a motion to accept the General Sessions Court budget amendments
as presented. Commissioner Burkey seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen made a motion to accept the Chancery Court budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Peters seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen made a motion to accept the Chancery Court budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Smithson seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Smithson a motion to accept the Juvenile Court budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Burkey seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Burkey a motion to accept the Other Admin. Of Justice budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Burkey a motion to accept the Other Admin. Of Justice budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the Courtroom Security budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Smithson seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the Sheriff budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Smithson seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the Jail amendments as presented. Commissioner
Peters seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the Civil Defense budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Smithson seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the SRO budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Smithson seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Smithson a motion to accept the Local Health Center budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the EMS budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Burkey seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the Waste Pickup budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Peters seconded the motion. All were in favor.



Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes June 5th, 2024
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,
Tennessee

Commissioner Smithson a motion to accept the Ag Extension budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the Soil Conservation budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Burkey seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Smithson a motion to accept the Veterans budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the Sanitation Management budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Smithson seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the Convenience Center budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Burkey seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Quillen a motion to accept the Administration budget amendments as presented.
Commissioner Smithson seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Smithson a motion to accept the Highway & Bridge Maintenance budget
amendments as presented. Commissioner Burkey seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Commissioner Smithson a motion to accept the Operation & Maintenance budget amendments as
presented. Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Resolutions:

A. A Resolution to amend the 2023-2024 fiscal year Greene County Schools General Purpose Fund
budget for changes in revenue & expenditures for the 2023-2024 fiscal year. Motion was made to
approve by Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Burkey. Motion carried.

B. A Resolution to amend the Greene County Schools General Purpose Fund budget for changes in
revenues & expenditures for the fiscal year 2023-2024. Motion was made to approve by
Commissioner Smithson and was seconded by Commissioner Quillen. Motion carried.

C. Aresolution to amend the 2023-2024 fiscal year Greene County School’s School Nutrition budget.
Motion was made to approve by Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by Commissioner Burkey.
Motion carried.

D. A resolution of the Greene County Legislative Body fixing the tax levy in Greene County, Tennessee
for the year beginning July 1, 2024. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner Quillen and was
seconded by Commissioner Smithson. Motion carried.

E. A resolution making appropriations for the various funds, departments, institutions, offices and
agencies of Greene County, Tennessee, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June
30, 2025. Commission Peters made a motion to remove the additional staff member for the Election
Office and add an EMS Day truck with two additional staff which will be offset by additional revenue.
No additional pay rate. Same budget proposal as last years. Commissioner Quillen seconded the
motion. All agreed.

F. A resolution making appropriations to non-profit organizations of Greene County, Tennessee for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025. Wesley Holt addressed the committee
stating that a non-efficiency had occurred with the Fire Department, one department has not turned
in financial statements and has no Treasurer. The amount allocated to the VFD comes from
generated revenue from $5 of the Wheel Tax for the insurance premiums on the trunks. After further
discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Quillen to have Attorney Woolsey to mail a
certified letter to the department advising of a 90- day suspension of funds. Then, after 90 days if
they are not noncompliant, insurance will also be terminated. Commissioner Smithson seconded the



Greene County Budget and Finance Committee
Meeting-Minutes June 5th, 2024
Greene County Annex Conference Greene County Annex Conference Room, Greeneville,
Tennessee

motion. Motion carried. Also, A motion by Commissioner Quillen was that the amounts allocated to
Fund 189 if they come in exceeding the amount above the projections, that Greene County
Commission reserves the right to re-allocate any funds collected in addition to the total “UP TO”
estimate provided, t it was seconded by Commissioner Smithson. All were in favor.

G. Aresolution to declare County owned property surplus, obsolete, or unusable pursuant to T.C.A. §
5-14-108. Motion was made to approve by Commissioner Quillen and was seconded by
Commissioner Smithson. Motion carried.

2024-2025 BUDGET PROPOSALS

David McLain, Greene County Schools Director & Kayla Crawford, Greene County Schools Budget
Director presented the Greene County Schools budget. Commissioner Peters made a motion to
accept the schools’ budgets as presented. Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. All were in
favor.

Mayor Morrison declared no tax increase for the 2024-2025 budget.

AJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Quillen at 10:30 A.M. seconded by Commissioner Burkey. Meeting
adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Regina Nuckols
Budget & Finance Secretary



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
May 22,2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Members Present:

Mayor Morrison Danny Lowery-Budget Director William Dabbs-Comm.
Brad Peters-Comm. Kathy Crawford-Comm. John Waddle-Comm.
Roger Woolsey- County Atty. David McLain-School Director

Also, Present:
Kim Peterson-TSC Tammy Cutshall- Atty Assist.  John Mclinturff — MM&B
Gary Rector

Call to Order:
Mayor Morrison called meeting to order in the conference room at the Greene County Annex.
Quorum was present.

Minutes:
Motion was made by Commissioner Crawford and was seconded by Commissioner Dabbs to
approve the minutes from April 24, 2024. Motion was approved with no opposition.

Reports:

Clinic — Beth McNeese gave the clinic reports for Leslie Jones for April 2024. There was a total
of 292 patients in April which was 29 more than last year. There were 105 biometric physicals
which was 29 more than last year. The clinic completed 536 physicals (not counting new hires).
There was a total of 15 employees that did not complete their biometrics. There were 9 no show
provider visits and 5 no show nurse visits, of which were reported to departments. The clinic is
still working with Foundation Pharmacy Strategies to try and get the GLP1 drugs (Mounjaro) more
accessible and cheaper. Hopefully more to come in June. The clinic staff are in training with the
D.O.T.today. Attorney Roger Woolsey asked David McLain where they do their D.O.T. physicals?
David said he wasn’t sure currently but previously it was at the facility across from the Greeneville
Middle School. Mayor stated that our clinic would now be able to do them for Greene County
Schools and at a reduced fee. Attorney Roger Woolsey asked if there were any complaints about
being able to get into the clinic. No one knows of any.

Financial - Danny Lowery emailed the financial reports for April, 2024 to the Insurance Committee
on May 16, 2024 and asked the Committee if they had a chance to look over the reports and if
they had any questions about the reports. Danny says workers comp and liability still looks really
good. We did get a couple of re-insurance checks in April, one for $177,000 for the schools and
another for $39,000 for Kinser Park. A big thanks to Kim and everyone for staying on top of that
and getting those back to us pretty quick. It seems to be settling out for employee health
insurance. It's impressive to see what they have done at the clinic. They have lowered the cost
per visit by about $20.00 and that's with the addition of the GLP1 drugs. A motion to approve the
financial reports was made by Attorney Roger Woolsey. Motion was seconded by Commissioner
Waddle. Reports were approved with no opposition.

Discussion:



Greene County Insurance Committee
Regular Meeting-Minutes Open Session
May 22, 2024
Greene County Annex Greeneville, Tennessee

Other Business.

Attorney Roger Woolsey said the Clinic is requesting forthe biometrics to start on June 1%t instead
of July 1. They would still want the 30 day window to complete. Danny says he is not wild about
crossing fiscal years. Danny says he doesn’t want to look back and have employees say “| had
this done in June and that should count for this past year and why am | being charged”. Danny
doesn’t think it would be a big deal for the clinic but you'll have people that forget to get theirs
done and then comein June thinking they did complete it and then Beth has to hear about it. |
also stated that starting in June could cause some confusion with new hires and then the
employees that added health insurance at open enrollment in April, which they have until July 1
to complete their biometrics before the new fiscal year starts. Attorney Roger Woolsey said it's
probably a matter we just need to drop and Danny said it's always okay to ask. Mayor said he
could see issues or frustrations with both of those examples. Ultimately, Mayor stated we have to
stop and start somewhere and it might as well be with the fiscal year.

Motion to adjourn and go into closed session was made by Budget Director Danny Lowery. Motion
was seconded by Attorney Roger Woolsey.

Claims:
Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and seconded by Commissioner Peters to deny TSC-
0002193. There was no opposition.

Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and seconded by Commissioner Crawford to approve
TSC-0002177. There was no opposition.

Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and seconded by Commissioner Peters to approve
TSC-0002182. There was no opposition.

Motion was made by Commissioner Dabbs and seconded by Commissioner Crawford to approve
TSC-0002204. There was no opposition.

Motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Crawford and seconded by Commissioner Peters.
There was no opposition.

Respectfully Submitted,
Beth McNeese



Greene County Commission Education Committee
3 June 2024
Regular Meeting

The Greene County Commission Education Committee met at 3:30 PM at the Greene County Schools Central Office
for its regular May meeting.

Committee Members in Attendance: Chairman Bill Dabbs, Lloyd Bowers, Kathy Crawford, Larkin Clemmer, lan
Kiker and Paul Burkey. Director David McLain was present as well.

Others in Attendance: Kayla Crawford

The Committee reviewed the minutes from 1 April meeting. Mr. Bowers made the motion to accept the minutes.
Ms. Kiker seconded. The motion to approve the minutes passed unanimously.

Mr. McLain presented the School Board approved 2024-2025 budget proposals for the three main school funds
(141 General, 143 Food Service, and 177 Capital projects).

The General Fund 141 budget is balanced at $63,969,700.00 with local funding increasing by $400,000.00
($300,000.00 of which is from property tax revenues) and state funding increasing by about $480,000.00 as part of
the new TISA school funding formula. Federal revenues will remain essentially the same as last year. This budget
includes a $2200 raise per certified staff and a 40 cent per hour raise for classified staff on top of any regularly
occurring step increases. This is an incremental move toward meeting the State mandate to increase starting
teacher pay to $50,000.00 by the 2026-2027 school year. Mr. Bowers made the motion to recommend approval.
Ms. Crawford seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

The Food Services Fund 143 budget is balanced at $4,772,209.00, an increase of $600,000.00. $300,000 of that is
for lunch line upgrades at three schools and the other $300,000.00 is to cover the increase of Chartwell’s per plate
fee from $3.79 to $3.95. That fund maintains a healthy fund balance. Mr. Bowers made the motion to
recommend approval. Ms. Crawford seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

School Capital Projects Fund 177 will have local funding totaling $1,387,650, unchanged from last year Mr.
Clemmer made the motion to recommend approval. Ms. Kiker seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Mr. McLain also presented three resolutions for end of year funding changes and revenue allocation. The first
Clemmer made the motion to recommend approval. Ms. Crawford seconded. The motion passed unanimously.
The second was the allocation of State funding for Summer Learning Camp and Summer Transportation totaling
$736,524.18. Mr. Bowers made the motion to recommend approval. Mr. Clemmer seconded. The motion passed
unanimously. The third was a realignment of $350,000.00 to cover charges from Chartwell to get to the end of the
year. The shortage was the result of the local decision to continue to provide free meals to all students in the first
month of the year to give families a chance to adjust to the end of federal government-funded free meals for alt.
Mr. McLain also pointed out that the individual reimbursement for paying students does not cover the per plate
cost to Chartwell, while the federal reimbursement rate for free and reduced meals more than covers the
Chartwell fee. Ms. Kiker made the motion to recommend approval. Mr. Clemmer seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

Meeting adjourned. The next Education Committee meeting will be at 3:30 PM on Monday July 1, 2024.

Respectfully sub

mitt
Paul Burkey M
Secretary



Greene County Purchasing Committee
May 20, 2024, 5:30 p.m.
Official Minutes

Members Present: Tim White, Jeff Bible, Pam Carpenter, Teddy Lawing, Tim Smithson, Nick
Gunter.

Others Present: Krystal Justis, Jaime Hensley, Spencer Morrell.
Chairman Tim White called the meeting to order to conduct county business.

Approval Of Prior Minutes: Upon motion by Tim Smithson and a second by Jeff Bible and
an affirmative vote of the committee, the prior minutes were approved.

Approval of Bid 101-1229 Inmate Prescription Bid: After discussions and upon motion by
Pam Carpenter and second by Teddy Lawing, and after an affirmative vote of the
committee, the bid from IHS was accepted. This is the current vendor and laptops and
tablets are already being used. There was not complaints from the Detention Center as to
this vendor.

Approval of RFQ for Greene County Health Department: After discussions and review of
the RFQ by the committee and upon motion by Teddy Lawing and second by Pam
Carpenter, and an affirmative vote of the committee, the RFQ from Benefield & Richters,
Knoxville, Tennessee was accepted.

With no further business and a motion by Teddy Lawing and second by Pam Carpenter,
the meeting was adjourned without objection.

Teddy Lawing

Secretary
7™ District Commissioner



911 (called Meeting)

5/30/2024
Wednesday 3:30 PM

Kevin Morrison
Jerry Bird

Pamela Carpenter
John Waddle
Hoot Bowers

Tim Ward

Teddy Lawing
Kelly Dabbs

David Beverly

Jon Waddell

Todd Smith

Erin Elmore
Wesley Holt
Nelson Morales (Greeneville Sun)

Absent: Josh Ferguson
Alan Shipley
Danny Green
Dustin Jeffers

Tim called the meeting to order

Teddy questioned John about the budget being passed before being sent to the commission
John Waddie would like to see the county represented in Nashville soon.

Budget passed Hoot 1st John 2nd

It was discussed to skip having a meeting in July

Next meeting will be June 11, 2024 at 3;30 pm

Meeting adjourned Hoot 1st Teddy 2nd

Secretary,

Pamela B Carpenter



Minutes of the Greene County Regional Planning Commission

A meeting of the Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission was held on Tuesday, May 14,
2024, at 1:00 p.m.

Members Present/Absent Staff Representatives Present/Absent
Sam Riley, Chairman Fevin-Merrison- County-Mayor

Gwen Lilley:- Viee-Chatrman Roger Woolsey, County Attorney

Gary Rector, Secretary Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator
Lyle Parton, Alternate Secretary Tim Tweed, Building Official

Edwin Remine Kevin-Swatsell-Road-Superintendent
Stevi-Misener Lyn Ashburn, Planning Department
Phillip Ottinger Dax-Sipe; BuildingInspeetor

Jason Cobble John-StilsButlding-nspector

Becky Rideout

Also participating: Interested citizens

The Chairman called the meeting to order and welcomed attendees. The Chairman asked if members
had received the draft minutes of the April 9, 2024 meeting. A motion was made by Edwin Remine,
seconded by Gary Rector, to approve the minutes. The motion carried unanimously.

A Three Lot Subdivision of the Helen Robinette Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered approving A Three Lot Subdivision of the Helen Robinette Property for three lots totaling
14.30 acres, located adjacent to Ragon Hollow Lane in the 19™ civil district. There was no one present
to represent the item, and staff stated that revised plats had not been submitted. A motion was made by
Lyle Parton, seconded by Edwin Remine, to deny approval, as plats had not been submitted as required.
The motion carried unanimously.

Division of the Michael & Louanne Berry Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered approving Division of the Michael & Louanne Berry Property, for two lots totaling 2.47
acres, located adjacent to Jockey Road in the 15" civil district. Staff recommended granting approval,
subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable requirements. A motion was
made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Gary Rector, to approve the plat, subject to the addition of
signatures, as the plat met all other applicable requirements.

Division of the Linda Leblanc Trust Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the Division of the Linda Leblanc Trust Property, for two lots totaling 3.00 acres, located
adjacent to Cedar Creek Road in the 18" civil district. Staff recommended granting approval, subject to
the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable requirements. A motion was made by Gary
Rector, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to approve the plat, subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat
met all other applicable requirements.




8973 Blue Springs Parkway rezoning request. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered a
request to rezone property located adjacent to 8973 Blue Springs Parkway (tax parcel 083-017.01) from
A-1, General Agriculture District, to M-1 Industrial District, for use as a proposed trucking terminal. A
public hearing was opened, but no one requested to speak. Tim Tweed stated the staff report provided
the pros and cons of the rezoning request. The presence of residential uses directly across Blue Springs
Parkway from the site was mentioned, as was the presence of a LandAir property approximately 3,000
feet west of the property. Mr. Tweed stated a main concern was the grade of the property, specifically,
how it dropped-off at the road, and how this would impact traffic entering and existing the site. Planning
Commissioners asked about requirements for driveways, and if the driveway could be made safe. Gary
Rector stated the Greene County Highway Permit required a level (at-grade) entrance. Craig Reaves,
the applicant, was asked if he had purchased the property, and he stated that the purchase was contingent
on it being rezoned to M-1. A motion was made by Edwin Remine, seconded by Lyle Parton, to
recommend the request be denied, as:

1. Therc were concerns over the safety of tractor-trailers accessing the highway from the property,
given the difference in grade between the Parkway and the frontage of the property.

2. Though the area was predominantly vacant, there was still enough residential development that
staff considered it a residential area.

3. Establishing an industrial district would not just introduce a new use, it would create the
possibility of an overall change to the land use of the area. This was because, if another M-1
rezoning request was submitted for property in the area, as long as the conditions were
substantially similar, the request would have to be approved. Not to do so would be considered
spot zoning, or zoning for the benefit of one property owner.

4. Approving the request would be contrary to a principal goal of the Plan, which was to “preserve,
protect and enhance the quality of life in Greene County while encouraging a more harmonious
and higher standard of development.”

5. Therequest did not meet Objective B of the Greene County Land Use and Transportation Policy
Plan, which was to develop appropriate standards and guidelines to “effectuate new industrial
development within the county”.

The motion carried unanimously. Mr. Reaves was informed that the request would be scheduled for the
June Greene County Legislative Body meeting, as they made the final decision on zoning requests.

4185 Gap Creek Road rezoning request. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered a
request to rezone 4185 Gap Creek Road (tax parcel 040-034.01) from A-1 General Agriculture District,
to B-1, Neighborhood Business District, to permit operation of a commercial kennel. A public hearing
was opened, and Timothy Anderson, the property owner, stated he wanted to create six kennel spaces,
so they could provide kenneling, boarding, and training. Mr. Tweed stated that a structure was
constructed on the property that was not inspected by Building Department staff, and when a permit was
requested, the use of the building was listed as a “garage”. Mr. Anderson stated the Building Department
staff was confused about what to put on the building permit application, and finally just told him to put




3

“garage”. Mr. Tweed stated that the building, if used as a garage in an A-1 zone, met the requirements.
If used as a kennel, however, the setback requirements could not be met, unless the property was rezoned
to a commercial district. Since the property also contained a residential use, the property would have to
be rezoned to B-1. Staff was asked if there were any B-1 zones in the vicinity of the property, and was
informed that everything in the area was zoned A-1. Becky Rideout asked if the kennel could be
enlarged, and was informed that more kennels could be added, as long as it met the requirements. Mr.
Tweed stated that any use permitted in the B-1 zone could locate on the property if it was rezoned, and
that the setbacks for commercial uses in a B-1 district were less than the setbacks required for commercial
uses in an A-1 zone. Planning Commissioners discussed how rezoning this property to B-1 would,
essentially, open the area up to additional requests for commercial zones. A motion was made by Phillip
Ottinger, seconded by Edwin Remine, to recommend that the request be denied, as: approving the request
would open up the area for additional business uses, and potentially an expansion of the kennel, which
would create a negative impact on the area. The motion carried unanimously.

Zoning Resolution revision concerning minimum lot size. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered a proposed amendment to the Greene County Zoning Resolution to reduce the minimum lot
size for lots served by sanitary sewer. Staff stated the existing 0.5 acre minimum lot size provided room
for a septic system and field lines, which were not needed when lots were served by public sewers. The
reduced lot size might result in lower property costs to developers and, ultimately, homeowners, but
would be offset to some extent by the cost to install the sewer lines. Homeowners would also have to
pay a sewer tap fee, as well as monthly charges, for the service.

Staff stated a related request, to reduce overall lot size for a planned unit development near Mosheim,
had been considered by the Planning Commission in the previous year. Approval for the project, which
would tap into Mosheim’s sewer system, was denied. Staff stated that the next item on the agenda was
to grant concept approval to a proposed subdivision, which had a number of lots measuring 15,000 sq.
ft. Those lots would tie into Greeneville’s sewer system, were located at the town limits, and would be
comparable in size to nearby lots in the Town. Gary Rector stated that it might be open the County up
for liability if there were different lot sizes based on where you lived in the County. Roger Woolsey
agreed, and stated he thought the best decisions the Planning Commission had recently made were to
require fifty (50) feet of frontage for lots, and establishing the 0.5 acre minimum lot size. Daniel Coffey,
engineer for the proposed subdivision, stated that the County had previously permitted 15,000 sq. ft. lots
if they were on sanitary sewer. For this particular project, a good portion of the property could not be
developed as it was either located in the flood plain or under a power line easement. Mr. Coffey stated
they would not be overbuilding the 38.5 acres site, which could be developed for sixteen 0.5 acre lots,
or 34 lots with a mixture of 15,000 sq. ft. and 0.5 acre lots. Lyle Parton expressed concern that the
increased density permitted under the proposal would create a negative impact. T.yn Ashburn stated that
the property adjoined the Greeneville town limits, and the lot size was comparable to what was in the
area. Roger Woolsey recommended that the developer request annexation by the Town, which would
permit the site to be developed with 15,000 sq. ft. lots. A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded
by Gary Rector, to deny approving a reduction in minimum lot size. The motion carried unanimously.



4

Concept approval for a Whirlwind Road subdivision. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered granting concept approval to a proposed single family subdivision, to be located adjacent to
Whirlwind Road (tax parcel 110-068.00). Staff stated that, since several lots were only 15,000 sq. ft.,
and Planning Commission policy was that variances could not be granted for lot size, that the request
would have to be denied.

Proposed Airbnb (short term rental) regulations. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered a proposal to revise the Greene County Zoning Resolution to add regulations concerning
Airbnb’s. Staff stated the changes proposed at the April meeting, concerning parking and buffering, had
been made as directed. Roger Woolsey asked if the term “Airbnb” needed to be removed, as that was a
brand for a type of short term rental. It was also suggested that, as part of defining “short term rental”,
that a time limit for stays should be included. The consensus of the Planning Commission was to change
“Airbnb” to “short term rental” and to limit stays to thirty (30) days. Dwayne Gibson suggested that
“short term rental” be defined. A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to
change all “Airbnb” references in the resolution to “short term rental”, and to change the definition of
“short term rental” to include a 30 day limit on stays. The motion carricd unanimously.

Final site plan for the Presidential View RV Ranch. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered a proposal to grant final approval to a site plan for Presidential View RV Ranch, to be located
adjacent to Woolsey College Road (tax parcel 158-023.13). A public hearing was opened, with Amy
Tweed stating that each speaker would have a time limit of three minutes. Roger Woolsey suggested
that the number of speakers be limited to seven people per side.

Brian Bradley stated that safety was his number one priority, and he believed that Woolsey College Road
was too narrow to allow a camper to pass his bailer, combine, or tractor, without someone going off the
road. He mentioned that sight distance was an even bigger concern than road width, because drivers
couldn’t see around the hairpin curves. Mr. Bradley stated that the interior driveways for the
development were 24 feet wide, and asked why they were wider than the county road used to get to the
property. He stated that regulations were developed to provide public safety. Day cares, which didn’t
have RV’s coming and going from the site, were required to locate on arterial or collector streets, while
there was no requirement for campgrounds.

Greene County Commissioner Brad Peters stated there had been an issue with larger vehicles on more
narrow roads around the landfill. The problem was addressed by installing signs that directed which
roads garbage trucks used to enter and exit the property.

Glen Merklin, one of the owners of the proposed RV development, stated there had been no problems
with the dump trucks making several trips to his property in the last few weeks. He also stated he had
measured Woolsey College Road in several places, and it was 19.5 feet wide, not 16 feet wide as listed
in a table provided to the Planning Commission. Lyn Ashburn stated that the information on road width
was taken from the Greene County Road List, and she had provided this information to Aimee Eucee
upon request.



5

Richard Graves, speaking on behalf of Stephanie Hopson, stated that the plan still did not have all the
information required for approval. Two parking spaces per camping space were required, but weren’t
delineated on the plat. Each parking space was required to contain at least 200 sq. ft., and what was
shown was 180 sq. ft. Mr. Graves voiced concern over the possibility that each camping space could
have a camp fire, which would generate a lot of smoke and present a nuisance. He stated that, since the
plan had been changed to add three cabins, it constituted a new application. This meant that the Planning
Commission could deny site plan approval under the “pending ordinance doctrine”, which permitted
governments to postpone action on development proposals if a change to the regulations was in the
process.

Kent Carringer, who prepared the RV Ranch site plan, stated that site plan approval had been granted in
October, contingent on bringing the site plan to code. The plan submitted for final approval had small
changes that needed to be made, and the developers were waiting on TDEC approval. He added that
cabins are a permitted use in the A-1, and that the addition of three cabins did not constitute a new
application.

Dr. Kathleen Carr stated she was concerned about public safety, particularly the potential for accidents
and vehicles going off Woolsey College Road, and resulting lawsuits.

Danielle Orlando stated that she didn’t like when private property rights were stepped on, but regulations
were in place to provide public safety, and the narrow roads constituted a safety concern. She stated that
the potential for high winds in the area was also a concern, and she had experience with heavy horse
trailers being overturned during wind events. Visitors to the area would not be aware of the winds, and
would not know they needed to provide additional anchoring for their vehicles.

Joe Carr stated that the development would be located at the crest of the hill, where the wind would be
worse than in the protected areas.

Kathy Woolsey Clemmer disagreed with the comments on road safety and the wind. She stated that
Woolsey College Road was in great shape, especially compared to the condition of the road when she
lived on the property and was involved with moving tractors and trailers on it. The danger of roads in
the area was the large dump trucks from the Vulcan Materials quarry.

Allen Davis said he wanted to speak to the good character of Glenn Merklin and Jennifer Adamec. He
stated he had 30 years’ experience driving trash trucks on all sorts of roads, including narrow rural roads,
and thought Woolsey College Road was fine. His home was directly across from the proposed
development and he did not oppose it.

Harold Jones stated he owned land adjoining the RV ranch, and he never had problems there before.

Jennifer Adamec, one of the owners of the proposed development, stated that the safety of their guests
is their highest priority. They would inform visitors when storms/high winds were coming in, and the
visitors had the option of leaving the Ranch to avoid bad weather. Also, the development would be
closed in the winter, when the wind is the worst.



6

Aimee Eucee, who was listening to the meeting via cell phone, stated that visitors would not follow signs
to the development, they would follow their GPS. From her experience, GPS drivers to take narrow
roads instead of wider roads to get to Woolsey College Road.

Chase Miller stated that the dump truck drivers from Vulcan know the roads, which helps with safety.
Visiting drivers won’t know the roads, and many of the drivers won’t have a lot of experience in driving
RV’s and trailers that could measure sixty to seventy feet long.

Seeing no one else wishing to speak the public hearing was closed. Tim Tweed stated that there were
questions about the septic systems when the plan was submitted for preliminary site plan approval, and
those issues had been addressed. He added that drainage and soil erosion control measure had received
state permits and the landscape plan had been corrected. Tim Tweed then discussed the requirements
for site plan approval, and went over how the submitted plan met each item required in Section 601.1.
T. of the Zoning Resolution.

1. The site is over five acres in size.

2. The site plan was submitted to the Planning Commission for their approval.

3. Landscaping. The site plan submitted for final approval had information on landscaping that
was not readable, and that the project engineer (Cody A. McElroy) submitted a stamped letter
titled “Tree Buffer for Presidential View RV Ranch” to address his concerns. The letter stated:

Location: Tree buffer shale [sic] be located be in the outer twenty five feet of buffer area.
Type of Trees: Green Giant Arborvitae.

Spacing and Layout:

Arborvitaes Trees will be planted in staggered rows at a maximum of 10’ on center so that
the trees in one row are not directly aligned with those in the adjacent row.

Planting Instructions:

Holes will be dug for each tree that are deep enough to accommodate the root ball and twice
as wide.

Ensure that each tree is planted at a minimum height of six feet.

Backfill the holes with soil and water thoroughly to aid in settling and root establishment.
Mulching and Watering:

Mulch will be applied around the base of each tree to retain moisture and suppress weed
growth.

Water the newly planted trees regularly, particularly during the first year, to facilitate root
development

Maintenance:

Regularly monitor the growth of the arborvitaes.

Prune the trees as necessary to maintain the desired height and shape, and remove any dead
or diseased branches.

Conduct periodic inspections to ensure the health and vitality of the buffer.

Growth Rate Monitoring:



7

Green giant arborvitaes are fast-growing trees, typically adding 3 feet or more in height per
year under optimal conditions.
Green Giant Arborvitaes can reach a width of 20’ and a height of 60’ under optimal
conditions.
Adjust spacing and maintenance practices accordingly to accommodate the rapid growth rate
of the trees.
Monitor the growth annually and make any necessary adjustments to maintain the desired
density and coverage of the buffer.

This met the requirements of the Zoning Resolution.

4. Access roads were only required to be a four (4) inch rock base, but asphalt roads would be
provided.

5. The areas allotted to RV camping were eighty-five (85) feet long, which provided space for the
required two (2) parking spaces per home site.

6. Setbacks from exterior property lines, access, roads, and between camp sites met the
requirements.

7. As per the regulations, if the development created dust, noise, or other nuisance, the buffer
distance would have to be increased to 1,000 feet.

8. Porta-Potty facilities were permitted under the regulations, but the developers were working
with TEDEC to install septic systems for the entire project.

9. The requirements stated that “safe drinking water” had to be provided, but the project would
upgrade and tie into the public water system.

10. There were no long-term permanent housing facilities in the proposed development. The five
(5) cabins provided did not have cooking facilities, and could not be used for more than 30 days
of consecutive use by the same user.

11. The owner was working with TDEC to construct approved septic systems.

12. The development could and would be inspected to ensure compliance with building and zoning
codes.

Roger Woolsey discussed how the County Legislative Body (County Commission) adopted the Zoning
Resolution, and the Planning Commission could only do what the County Commission allowed. He
advised the Planning Commission to look at the Zoning Resolution and what it said about campgrounds,
to render a decision based on their interpretation of the Zoning Resolution. If there were concerns about
needing minimum standards for roads accessing campgrounds, the process was to ask the County
Commission to revise the Zoning Resolution to address safety issues.

Lyle Parton stated that everything presented met all the requirements. Roger Woolsey stated that
everyone needed to be treated the same. A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Becky
Rideout, to approve the site plan as it met all requirements. The motion carried unanimously.

Black Bear Towers site at Timberfell Lodge. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
granting preliminary site plan approval for Black Bear Towers, an expansion of the Timberfell Lodge
campground, to be located on tax parcel 011-024.00. Noel Peterson stated the site was more than 150




8

feet from the exterior property line, and could not be seen off-site. The proposal was to provide 6,000
sq. ft. of new pavement and “storage container” camping. The units were open and unfinished, so that
Building Inspectors could inspect wiring and other systems as the units were completed. They would be
stacked two-high, and tied down for safety. Tim Tweed stated there was nothing in the regulations to
prohibit container homes, they just had to meet the requirements. A motion was made by Gary Rector,
seconded by Lyle Parton, to grant preliminary approval to the site plan, as it met applicable requirements.
The motion carried unanimously.

Administrative minor subdivisions. The Planning Commission was informed the following
subdivisions had been approved since the last meeting.

e Replat of Lot 1 of the Paul Shelton Property for Roberto Vasquez for two lots totaling 1.46 acres,
located adjacent to E. Andrew Johnson Highway in the 1% civil district.

e Part of the David and Joyce Bird Property, for one lot totaling 1.92 acres, located adjacent to Bird
Road in the 24th civil district.

e Robert W. Richardson Jr. plat, for two lots totaling 14.863 acres, located adjacent to Old
Mountain Road in the 22" civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Connalley Brown et ux Property tor one lot totaling 0.12 acres,
located off Henard Road in the 23" civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Jana Solomon Property for one lot totaling 1.98 acres, located
adjacent to Asheville Highway in the 2 civil district.

e John & Carolyn (Cookie) Crum Estate for two lots totaling 1.14 acres, located adjacent to Red
Hill Road in the 22" civil district.

e Division of the Mariann Campbell & Darleen Barfield Property for two lots totaling 10.00
acres, located adjacent to Bowers Road in the 25" civil district.

e Replat of Lots 2 & 3 of the Laurels Subdivision - Block “B” - Section 1 for two lots totaling
6.31 acres, located adjacent to Lori Circle in the 1% civil district.

e Combination Plat of Lots 49 & 50 of Chimney Top at Graysburg Hills, Section B, for one lot
totaling 3.15 acres, located adjacent to Chimney Top Lane in the 16™ civil district.

A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Gary Rector, to accept the list. The motion carried
unanimously.

Monthly activity report for Building/Zoning/Planning Office. Tim Tweed discussed the monthly
department activity report. A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Gary Rector, to accept
the report. The motion carried unanimously.

Other Business.

Part of the Chris Smith Property plat. Amy Tweed stated the subdivision plat for “Part of the Chris
Smith Property” had been denied approval at the April 2024 meeting, as revised plats had not been
submitted as required. The subdivision was for one lot totaling 2.07 acres, with an existing house,




9

located adjacent to Poplar Springs Road in the 3™ civil district. Staff stated that there was an existing
septic system, and if the approval could not be found in TDEC records, soils work could be done and the
plat approved in house. In order for the plat to not be delayed while the property owner searched for the
recorded approval, staff recommended approving the plat subject to the addition of signatures, as the
plat met all other applicable requirements. A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Phillip
Ottinger, to approve the plat subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable
requirements. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Gary Rector, to
adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 3:30 pm.

Approved as written: b1/~ 024

Secretary: _0( ‘Vé gt

70,
Chairman/Vice Chairman: /&tLM A LMLj

/




911

5/16/2024
Wednesday 3:30 PM

Kevin Morrison
Pamela Carpenter
John Waddle
Hoot Bowers

Tim Ward

Dustin Jeffers
Danny Green
Teddy Lawing
Kelly Dabbs

Jon Waddell

Tim Teague
Calvin Hawkins
Erin Elmore

TJ Manis

Jeff Idell

Nelson Morales - Greeneville Sun
Heather Sipe

Absent: Jerry Bird
Alan Shipley
Josh Ferguson

Tim Ward called the meeting to order.

Approval of Minutes - Hoot 1ST Teddy 2nd

John Waddie gave the treasure report holding at $1.7 million with a steady increase
Tim Teague found a spot for the baby box that will not interfere with security

Idell construction will cover all expenses for this.

It was passed by Hoot 1st Teddy 2nd

Hoot would like to wait about two weeks to look at the purposed budget.

A special meeting was set for Thursday, May 30th at 3:30 pm to vote on the budget.
John explained the budget has pay increases for all 22 dispatchers.

Jon Waddell expiained the renewal of the battery back up.

Prices are $3,500 t0 $10,000 This protects during power outages.

Tim Ward wants more time to look at this. Table until next meeting.

Hoot 1st Tim 2nd to adjourn meeting.

Secretary,
Pamela B Carpenter



Range Oversight Committee Minutes

May 21, 2024
Members Present:

Tim Ward, Wesley Holt, James McAfee, Dave Peurifoy, Tim Davis, Dick Fawbush, Tommy
Whitehead, Kevin Morrison and Roger Woolsey

Others Present:
Clifford Lawing, Ken Carpenter, Frank Waddell, David Beverly and Krystal Justis

Quorum was present. Motion was made by Tim Davis and was seconded by James
McAfee to approve the minutes from the April 23, 2024 meeting.

Roof arbitration is tentatively set to be Thursday May 23, 2024.
Broad Band is wired and ready just waiting on email so that it can be configured.

Tim Davis spoke with the ATF and background checks are not a requirement to rent out
guns. Motion was made by Dave Peurifoy and was seconded by James McAfee to not
rent out firearms at the range. Motion carried with no opposition.

Roger Woolsey will be in contact with Mountain Motor Sports to see about leasing or
getting a sponsorship for side by sides.

Motion was made by Tim Davis and was seconded by Wesley Holt for the range to apply
for expansion and improvement grant with the help of Sally writing the grant. This will be
for paving, parking, a designated training pavilion, pistol range, dedicated cowboy town,

maintenance of woods and other projects. Motion carried with no opposition.

Roger Woolsey suggested getting the road on the county road list.
Mayor Morrison will reach out the David Weems to get a price on paving.
Next meeting will be June 18, 2024 at 8:30AM. Meeting was adjourned.
Respectfully submitted by

Krystal Justis



GREENE COUNTY RECORDS COMMITTEE
NOVEMBER 3, 2022
4:00 P.M.

The Greene County Records Committee met Thursday, November 3,
2022, at the Greene County Courthouse Annex in the Conference Room.

The following County Records Committee members were present for the
meeting: County Commissioner Jeff Bible, County Clerk Lori Bryant, Tim
Massey, County Historian, Register of Deeds Karen Ottinger, and Madge
Walker was present. Clerk and Master Kay S. Armstrong, County Commissioner
Jason Cobble, Librarian Erin Evans, and Judge Wright was absent.

A motion was made by Karen Ottinger and seconded by Whitney Collins
to appoint Historian Tim Massey as the Chairman of the Greene County Records
Committee. Madge Walker moved to approve the motion by acclamation to
appoint Tim Massey as Chairman of the Greene County Records Committee.

Circuit Clerk Whitney was in attendance at the County Records Committee
to discuss the matter of moving county records from a room adjacent to the

Circuit Clerk’s Office. The matter was also discussed to move the historical

County Records to the T. Elmer Cox Genealogy Society.



ADJOURNMENT
After the discussion in regards of moving the historical County Records,

Chairman Tim Massey adjourned the meeting.



GREENE COUNTY ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING
February 12, 2024, 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES

PRESENT: ABSENT:

Charles “Tim” White William “Bill” Dabbs
John Waddle, Jr.

Josh Arrowood

Lloyd “Hoot” Bowers

Chase Murray

Gary Shelton

Roger Woolsey

Kevin Swatsell

Gary Rector

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tim White.
The only item on the agenda was regarding a purchase of a new paver.

It was discussed that the condition of the current paver is worn out. Kevin Swatsell
advised the Committee that Stowers is currently holding the requested paver on the
Chattanooga lot pending approval of the money.

Gary Rector provided specific description of the requested paver. Discussion
regarding State Aid funding and the balance that needs to be in progress of
purchase during a certain time frame or the money will be lost.

The Committee was advised that equipment cannot be purchased out of State Aid
funding.

The Committee was advised that the money to purchase the new paver will be
transferred out of the 2023-24 asphalt budget to put into the equipment budget to
purchase the new paver.

Motion was made by Lloyd “Hoot” Bowers to yay and it was seconded by Josh
Arrowood.

State Aid roads were discussed.
It was provided to the Committee that the normal cost of the requested paver is

around $586,000.00; however, the discounted amount of approximately $435,434.58
is the amount needed to purchase the paver from Stowers.



The Committee was advised that proper research was accomplished in search for
the requested paver.

Upon no further discussions or questions, The Committee unanimously approved
the purchase of the requested paver.

With no further business to be addressed, Lloyd Hoot Bowers moved to adjourn the
meeting, which was seconded by Gary Shelton; the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

’6"’““”‘: 8, /‘{S*”’—'LM

-




,Alya

AE] 7L

JIASSINNGL ‘INIIYD 40 ALNNOD IHL 40 HEFTO

FANLVYNOIS

f
Fif
[

000S-9€9-€2¥

VeV LLY

88¢-z.l6-¢Cy

18¥S-52S-€2v

LLIE-8E9-€2V

68.0-€28-cTv

9€86-€c8-tey

- J\Q_E 7

U

0262¢ 14 TVIIAVYNVO 3dVO
3AV JILNVTILVY N SLEL
68.7919.2¢ N1 NOLd4V

N QY dIHSAN3IYL 066

SYZ.¢ N1 3TTIAINIIO

1S HOUNHO M VLE

S192¢ NL ALID NOSNHOr
ay 7114 302S0N #i 1
226VEPLLE NL TTIAINITYO
LS NIVN S 201

L260SPLLE NL ATIAIN3IYO
AMH NOSNHOM MINANV 3 60S€
6220¥v..€ N1 3 TTIAINITIO
6.2 X049 Od

LLLLE NL dVO ST1INg

avody 13WdvO LN 0029
608.€ NL AVMAIN

‘dvOod AdOOMMIVO
619PEVZLE NL ITIAINIIUO
1S NIV M S0Z1

6.12¥-99¢-¢2v

186€-16¥-9€€

bLS1-SL2 VLS

000S-9€9-€Cv

1586-02P-£2P

1515-518-V16

6.166-209-£2V

L6CL-Lri-LE6

66S.-62¢-£2Y

6810-£28-€2V

88€Z-0.1-cCv

S.L¥-686-598

0L¥LeVLLE N1 ITIAINIAIO
Q¥ AITTVA NOLSNOH 02Zv
68.19192¢ NL NOLJIV

N Q¥ dIHSAN3I4 066

evL.€ NL ITHAINIZRIO

Q3 NNVA M V201

SY..L¢ N1 3TTHAINIRNO
JT70¥IO HOIIHS A0 26
€VL.E NINL ITIAINIRIO

€ 1dV N1 TTVHSYVR 941
2285258.¢ N1 ITTIASYIOON
ay SNIXT3 002

69€€EYLLE NL ITIAINIRIO
M QY AMONLNIX a0 eZii
2€65189.¢ N1 INOLSINIT
ad 3NINTY 08¢

LLZZE NL dVO STINg

avod 13NNV LN 0029
12¥¥608.¢ NL AVMAIN

Y AOOMMAIVO s182
619¥EV.LLE NL ITIAINIIHO
1S NIVIN M S021

€v2.€ N1 ITUAINITAO

dd ANVTH3IFINND v1S

NOSQUVHORI AMOOIAO Th

Add3d IANVIA T3HOVY LI

HSRIV3d
3I9¥03O HLINNAIN 0L

FT1O0 OIVD NIAYVI 6
GTYNOQOW AGNVI 8
T13O0TIANNV VST °L

3371 ANV 9

SNY3IM JRIVIN NV3F 'S
ONVTIVO ATINVLIS v
aIvy39Z1id 9 VITTIWVO '¢
Nv2d S NIgod ‘¢

R—I3NV-TV N3TVS 'L

ALFYNS 3INOHJ SS3ANISNg

:XQ0€9 ONINYIAOD HHL J0 OHNILIAIW $20Z ‘ST XINL HHI ONIYNA IJITHNd XJIVION
d0 HOIAJO0 HHL O JHLOETH HIUM ONIMOTIOH HHI LVHL HIVILIS J0 AAVIHEIOHS HHL

$834Aaav ss3aNisng

3INOHd JNOH

$S31Aav 3NOH

OL XJAII¥HTD XEMNIH I HASSHENNIL ‘IANIATID JO XINNOD FTHL JO0 MHITO ¥ SY

0ITdNd SHIYVION 40 NOILOHATH 40 HLVOIATILIHAD

JINVN



A RESOLUTION TO ADD A SECTION OF THE OLD ERWIN HIGHWAY TO THE '
OFFICIAL GREENE COUNTY ROAD LIST .
(First Reading)

WHEREAS, the Old Erwin Highway is located in the 13" Civil District of Greene
County; and

WHEREAS, a section of the Old Erwin Highway is located within the corporate limits
of the City of Tusculum and is maintained by the City; the other end of the Old Erwin Highway
as it intersects with the Erwin Highway is on the State of Tennessee right-of-way and is

maintained by the Tennessee Department of Transportation; and

WHEREAS, the middle section of the Old Erwin Highway approximately 1,413 feet in
length, outside the corporate limits of the City of Tusculum had not been maintained by any
governmental entity for several years; and

WHEREAS, in researching that section of the road, it appears that the section of the Old

Erwin Highway in question was inadvertently left off from the Greene County Road List several
years ago; and

| WHEREAS, after a review of this road and the legalities concerning the responsibility to
maintain this middle section of the Old Erwin Highway by the Road Committee for the Greene
Greene County Attorney County Legislative Body, it appears that adding Old Erwin Highway to the official Greene |

Roger A. Woolsey

204N. Cutler Street || County Road List is in the best interest of the residents in that area and of the County as a whole.
Greeneville, TN 37745

Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative Body

meeting in regular session on the 15" day of July, 2024, a quorum being present and a majority
voting in the affirmative, that the section of the Old Erwin Highway from the city limits of

Tusculum to the section of the Old Erwin Highway maintained by the Tennessee Department of

A.




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

Transportation being approximately 1,413 feet in length is hereby added to the official Greene

County Road List.

Highway Committee

Sponsor County Court Clerk
County Mayor County Attorncy




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

RESOLUTION TO DECLARE COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY SURPLUS,
OBSOLETE, OR UNUSABLE PURSUANT TO T.C.A.§ 5-14-108

WHEREAS, various departments and agencies of Greene County Government
from time to time have personal property that has become surplus, obsolete, or
unusable; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to T.C.A.§ 5-14-108, upon request of the office holder or
department head to the Greene County Legislative Body to declare specific personal
property as surplus, the Legislative Body by resolution at a regularly scheduled
meeting, shall if appropriate, declare said property as surplus which in turn authorizes
the County Purchasing Director to sell said surplus property by public auction
(including internet auction) or by sealed bids.

WHEREAS, the Greene County Maintenance Department has determined that
certain property of the Greene County Maintenance Department is no longer needed by
the department, said being surplus, obsolete, or unusable by the Department and has
requested that the property attached to this resolution as “Exhibit “A” be declared
surplus property; and

WHEREAS, after consideration of the request from the department head to
have the various items of personal property identified in the attached list be declared
surplus, the Greene County Legislative Body finds that it is in the best interests of the
County and its citizens to declare that item of personal property surplus; to be sold by
the Purchasing Director as provided in T.C.A. § 5-14-108 and pursuant to the
established policies and procedures for the sale and/or disposition of County owned

property, the intent being that the Legislative Body will, at a future commission




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

meeting, in most instances would authorize the proceeds received from the sale of each
item of personal property retuned to the department requesting that the items be sold.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Greene County Legislative
Body meeting in regular session on the 15™ day of July, 2024, a quorum being present
and a majority voting in the affirmative, that the listed personal property shown on the
attached Exhibit, “A”, be declared surplus property pursuant to T.C.A. 5-14-108 to be

sold by the Greene County Purchasing Director as mandated by statute.

Kathy Crawford
Sponsor County Mayor

B E sqeC o2
County Clerk County Attorney




Exhiit /1

Vehicle Inspection Form

VAN

Inventory ID: Asset Number: Fair Market Value:

Short Description:

Year /993 Make LHEVRDLET Model &30

VIN: L&l c)F |a 315412 PIF 3 I Slbisi3 18 Title Restriction: (1Y OOIN
Odometer: SIEI1 b |O B/Miles Ol Kilometers Odometer Accurate [JY LIN:

Long Description:

This Vehicle: [ Starts (] Starts with a Boost & [ZRuns/Driveable IZ/Engine Runs [ Does Not Run [ For Parts Only
Engine- Type: £7 L,V 8 [MGas [IDiesel Engine [ Propane/Natural Gas [ Gas/Electric Hybrid

Engine Condition: [MRuns [] Needs repair [1is in unknown condition
Repairs needed:
This vehicle was maintained every Q00 [ Days [J Hours Miles

Date Removed From Service: @n‘f 20 24 Maintenance Records: [] Available i Not Available For Inspection
Transmission: ¥T Automatic []Manual ___Speed Condition: M Operable [] Needs repair []1s Unknown Condition

Repairs Needed:

Drivetrain: M 2 Wheel Drive []4 Wheel Drive Condition: Gwol

Exterior: Color: Wh} ’,‘Q Windows: mo Cracked Glass [1Cracked

Minor: MDents [MScratches MDings  Tire Condition: Gobd Tread: #Flat___ Hubcaps#

Major Damage to:
Additional Damage: 80bY  Darises TD D - Pillan

Decals: [INone [JHave Been Sprayed or []Have been Removed & []Impressions Remain []1No Impressions
Emergency equip: [None [JHas been removed & [ There are holes in the exterior [ There are no holes

Interior: Color TaN '/ LD [ACloth [4Vinyl [[] Leather

Damage to Seats: Nozrar wetr » TEAt  faom ose
'

Damage to Dash/Floor: i
Radio: @ Stock or [1Brand & Model: [CAM [WAM/FM [ AM/FM Cassette (] AM/FM CD
M AC (Condition; M Cold [] Unknown) [INo AC Air Bags: [1Driver’s Side [ Dual

[ Cruise Control L1 Tilt Steering ] Remote Mirrors [J Climate Control

Power: [1Steering []Windows [ODoorLocks [JSeats

Additional Equipment:
Manufacturer Model Serial #
O Tool Box [Light Bar [1Ladder Rack {1 Utility Body: Brand CJHitch: Type

Location of Asset:
For more information contact:
Reminder: Do not cloge items on or surrounding a Holiday, on Friday nights, or Weclkonds. Stagger closing times by 10 minutes.




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

A RESOLUTION TO SEEK GOD'S HAND OF MERCY
HEALING ON TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, our County, State and Nation suffer from violence
committed upon our citizens by our citizens; and

WHEREAS, our County, State and Nation suffer from violence
committed upon our citizens by non-citizens; and

WHEREAS, acts of violent crime in our schools are unacceptable;
and

WHEREAS, human trafficking is an unacceptable and violent evil
in our State, enslaving lives and violating the core values of our Creator-
endowed rights to life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness; and

WHEREAS, drug addiction overwhelms our families, our
government finances, our workforce productivity, as well as our
healthcare and our law enforcement resources; and

WHEREAS, deadly fentanyl flows uncontrollably across our
southern U.S. border resulting in the deaths of Tennesseans; and

WHEREAS, Driving Under the Influence, drunk driving, results in
great pain and injury for Tennessee families; and

WHEREAS, approximately 9,000 children in need of foster care,
indicating a brokenness in many Tennessee homes; and

WHEREAS, evidence of corruption in our federal government
stands to impact every Greene Countian; and

WHEREAS, our National, State, and County Founders trusted in
the omnipotent hand of Providence to guide and bless our land; and

WHEREAS, over decades, these leaders called our people to
seek out the Creator's favor by issuing proclamations like the one from
John Adams on April 15, 1799:

[This day] be observed throughout the United States of America
as a day of solemn humiliation, fasting, and prayer; that the
citizens on that day abstain, as far as may be, from their secular
occupation, and devote the time to the sacred duties of religion, in
public and in private; that they call to mind our numerous offenses

C.




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

against the most high God, confess them before Him with the
sincerest penitence, implore his pardoning mercy, through the
Great Mediator and Redeemer, for our past transgressions, and
that through the grace of His Holy Spirit, we may be disposed and
enabled to yield a more suitable obedience to his righteous
requisitions in time to come; that He would interpose to arrest the
progress of that impiety and licentiousness in principle and
practice so offensive to Himself and so ruinous to mankind; that
He would make us deeply sensible that "Righteousness exalteth
a nation, but sin is a reproach to any people." [Proverbs 14:34]

WHEREAS, we hold that our Founders correctly acknowledged
Truth in their words; and WHEREAS, we hold that "Except the Lord
keep the city, the watchman waketh but in vain." (Psalm 127:1); now,

therefore,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GREENE COUNTY
LEGISLATIVE BODY meeting in regular session on July 15t 2024, a
quorum being present and a majority voting in the affirmative that the
period of July 15, 2024, through July 31, 2024, be recognized as a time
of prayer and fasting in Tennessee.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we recognize that God, as
Creator and King of all Glory, has both the authority to judge and to
bless nations or states.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we, as public servants in the
Greene County Legislature, seek God's Mercy upon our land and
beseech Him to not withdraw His Hand of blessing from us.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we recognize our sins and
shortcomings before Him and humbly ask His Forgiveness.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we ask the Lord Jesus to heal
our land and remove the violence, human-trafficking, addiction, and
corruption.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we ask that the Holy Spirit fill
our halls of government, our classrooms, our places of business, our
churches, and our homes with peace, love, and joy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we call upon all those who are
physically able and spiritually inclined to do so to join in a sixteen-day
season of prayer and intermittent fasting as we begin a new fiscal year
as a means of seeking God's blessing and humbling ourselves to
receive His Grace and Mercy, transforming ourselves, our communities,




Greene County Attorney

Roger A. Woolsey
204 N. Cutler Street
Greeneville, TN 37745
Phone: 423-798-1779
Fax: 423-798-1781

our State, and our Nation.

Brad Peters
Sponsor County Mayor

f@oa e WK Skl
County Court Clerk County?ﬂlorney

0






